Ny
,« Inland Empire Utilities Agency

st
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Q.

N

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2020
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
BOARD ROOM
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which is available on the table in

the Board Room. Comments will be limited to three minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1.  NEW EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS

e Mr. Daniel Jauregui, Collection System Operator |, hired January 13,
2020, Operations & Maintenance — Sewer Collections



Ms. Daisy Puga, Recycled Water/Groundwater Recharge Maintenance
Technician, hired January 26, 2020, Operations & Maintenance —
Groundwater Recharge

Mr. Brian Wilson, Senior Engineer, hired January 13, 2020,
Engineering & Construction Management

Mr. Michael Duefias, Employee and Labor Relations Advocate, hired
January 20, 2020, Human Resources

PROMOTIONS

Promotions:

Mr. Thomas Swezey, Mechanic IV, promoted December 29, 2019,
Operations & Maintenance — North

Mr. Michael Dias, Operations Supervisor, promoted January 26, 2020,
Operations & Maintenance — North

PRESENTATIONS

A.

2020 RATE STUDY UPDATE

CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for

separate action.

A.

MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the January 15,
2020 Board Meeting.

REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Finance & Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of December 2019, in the amount of $20,577,472.23.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2020-2-3, AMENDING THE

AGENCY’S SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR ALL GROUPS

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-3,
amending the Agency’s Salary Schedule/Matrix for all groups.



FORCE MAIN IMPROVEMENTS CONSULTANT CONTRACT
AMENDMENT (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a consultant contract amendment for the Philadelphia Force
Main Improvements, Project No. EN23002, to GHD Inc., for the not-
to-exceed amount of $248,334, increasing the contract from
$888,240 to $1,136,574 (22% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR MIDGE FLY TREATMENT
(Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a $176,550 amendment to Contract No. 4600002329-003 to
West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District for a total contract
amount from $258,450 to $435,000 (68% increase) through June 30,
2021; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the amendment.
AGENCY-WIDE ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND

AFFILIATIONS (Community & Leg (January 2020))
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-4, authorizing the Agency-wide
organizational memberships and affiliations for Fiscal Year 2020/21;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve all Agency-wide
membership fees that are $5,000 or less.

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE PROPOSITION 68
GROUNDWATER TREATMENT AND REMEDIATION GRANT
APPLICATION

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-1,
authorizing IEUA to enter into a funding agreement with the SWRCB and
designating the General Manager to sign for and on behalf of IEUA, the
funding agreement for the Project and any amendments; and authorizing
the Executive Manager of External Affars and Policy
Development/Assistant General Manager and the Acting Manager of
Grants as designees to carry out IEUA’s responsibilities under the funding
agreement.




ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION FOR CALRECYCLE ILLEGAL
DISPOSAL SITE ABATEMENT GRANT APPLICATION
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-2,
authorizing the General Manager or his designee to sign and file the
CalRecycle grant applications, financial assistance agreements, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

SUPPLEMENTAL LABORATORY SERVICES CONTRACT
AMENDMENT (Eng/Ops/WR)
Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a contract amendment to Eurofins Analytical for
supplemental lab services in the amount of $250,000 for a new not-
to-exceed value of $599,925 (42% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment,
subject to non-substantive changes.

5. ACTION ITEMS

A.

RP-4 PRIMARY_CLARIFIER AND PROCESS REHABILITATION
PROJECT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)
(Finance & Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and
Process Rehabilitation Project to W.M. Lyles Co., in the amount of
$10,553,000;

2. Approve a contract amendment to Carollo Engineers Inc., for
engineering services during construction for the not-to-exceed
amount of $847,474, increasing the contract from $2,159,396 to
$3,006,870 (39% increase); and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

6. INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

BOARD COMPENSATION AND REVIEW OF ORDINANCE 107
(WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT UPDATES
(POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

MWD UPDATE (ORAL)

CBWM UPDATE (ORAL)




E.

F.

SAWPA UPDATE (ORAL)

CBP UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

G.

Q.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin)

PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR THE QUARTER
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 (POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin)

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (IERCA)
FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2018/19 AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Community
& Leg)

STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM WEST COAST
ADVISORS (WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM INNOVATIVE
FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

CIVIC PUBLICATIONS (POWERPOINT) (Community & Leg)

DISCUSSION ON PROCESS FOR LEGISLATIVE ENGAGEMENT
(WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)

LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

20 QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
UPDATE (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR)

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
February 4, 2020 Regular Commission Meeting. The February 18, 2020
Regular Commission meeting agenda was not available at time of printing.

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)
February 11, 2020 Board meeting.




9.

10.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

February 6, 2020 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
January 23, 2020 CBWM Board meeting.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY (WRITTEN)
February 6, 2020 Special CDA Board meeting.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
February 3, 2020 IERCA Board Meeting.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

1.

12,

CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812

B. PURSUANT _TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Two Cases
ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District




In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

0

Proofed by: @
Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District,

hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball
venue, Building A, Chino, CA on Thursday, February 13, 2020.

N

p
April\\/Voodruff




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

41



¥
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF
THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2020
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Kati Parker, President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Paul Hofer

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Jasmin A. Hall, Vice President
Michael Camacho

STAFF PRESENT:
Shrvajr Deshmukh, General Manager
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External Affarrs & Policy Development/AGM
Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM
Randy Lee, Executive- Manager of Operations/AGM
Christina Valencia;’ Executlve Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM
Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering
Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs
Lisa Dye, Manager of Human Resources
Chris Garcia, Envrronmental Resources Planner |
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts, Procurement, & Risk Services
Elizabeth Hurst, Water Resources Planner Il
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant
William McDonnell, Environmental Resources Planner |
Ken Monfore, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Government Relations
Craig Proctor, Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Aaron Ramirez, Intern
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Marty Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm
Steve Corrington, MIH Water Treatment
John DeMonaco, Chino Valley Fire District
Oscar Gonzalez
Kathleen Tiegs

*A Municipal Water District



A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Parker called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m. A quorum was present.

PUBLIC COMMENT
President Parker stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so. )

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA ‘
President Parker asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

PROMOTION
The following staff member was promoted:

e Mr. Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering, promoted December 16, 2019, Engineering and
Construction Management.

The Board of Directors congratulated Mr. Burke on his promotion.
PRESENTATIONS

COMMENDATION RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12-4, PRESENTED TO CUCAMONGA VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT DIRECTOR KATHLEEN J. TIEGS

President Parker recognized and thanked Director Kathleen Tiegs for her 14 years of public
service on the Cucamonga Valley Water District Board. Director Tiegs served on the Human
Resources/Risk Management Committee and Legislative Outreach Committee. She also
represented the District on the Fontana Water Company Board. Director Tiegs served as past
president of the Association of California Water Agencies, Southern California Water Coalition;
California Special District Association, and the Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee.

COMMENDATION RESOLUTION NO. 2019-12-5, PRESENTED TO CUCAMONGA VALLEY
WATER DISTRICT DIRECTOR OSCAR GONZALEZ

President Parker recognized and thanked Director Oscar Gonzalez for his 11 years of public
service on the Cucamonga Valley Water District Board. Director Gonzalez served on the
Engineering Committee and the Legislative and Public Affairs Committee. He represented the
District on the Rancho Cucamonga Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors and also served
as a Director of the Fontana Union Water Company.

WATER USE EFFICIENCY UPDATE

Consultant Maureen Erbeznik of Maureen Erbeznik and Associates stated that she and staff met
with retail agencies and developed a new strategy, which focuses on outdoor programs and pilot
programs, as well as rebranding regional marketing campaigns. She provided an update on the
Residential Landscape Tune-Up, School Programs, the Residential Leak Detection Pilot
Program, Turf Replacement Program, Landscape Evaluation and Audit Program, and Landscape
Workshops. Ms. Erbeznik further stated that the Water Use Efficiency Business Plan will be
updated this year.

CONSENT ITEMS
President Parker requested /tem 3H — Agency-Wide Organizational Memberships and Affiliations
be pulled until all Board members are present.

*A AMinininal \A/atar NDictrirt



Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hofer, and unanimously carried (3-0):

M2020-1-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. The Board approved the minutes from the December 18, 2019 Board
Meeting.

B. The Board approved the total disbursements for the month of November
2019, in the amount of $15,445,460.31.

C. The Board:

1. Adopted Resolution No. 2020-1-1, authorizing participation in the
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and designating signatories
for the deposit and withdrawal of funds.

RESOLUTION 2020-1-1 S

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN. THE LOCAL
AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) _AND DESIGNATING
SIGNATORIES FOR THE DEPOSIT AND WITHDRAWAL OF FUNDS
(for full text, see Resolution Book)

2. Adopted Resolution No. 2020 1-2 authonzmg and designating
signatories for depos:tory agreement ‘depository cards, deposits,
transfers, checks, and wnthdrawal of funds

RESOLUTION 2020- 1-2 ,

RESOLUTION ‘OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES
FOR- DEPOSITORY AGREEMENT, DEPOSITORY CARDS,
DEPOSITS, TRANSFERS, CHECKS, AND WITHDRAWAL OF FUNDS
(for full text, see- ’Resolutlon Book)

3. Adopted Resolution No. 2020-1-3, authorizing and designating
signatories for investment agreements, investment authorizations,
and investment fund transfers to fund investment transactions.

RESOLUTION 2020-1-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES
FOR INVESTMENT AGREEMENTS, INVESTMENT
AUTHORIZATIONS, AND INVESTMENT FUND TRANSFERS TO
FUND INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

Continued...

3
*A Municipal Water District



M2020-1-1, continued

4. Adopted Resolution No. 2020-1-4, authorizing and designating
signatories for transfer documents for the movement of funds and
investment securities to safekeeping with a third-party Custodian.

RESOLUTION 2020-1-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES
FOR TRANSFER DOCUMENTS FOR THE MOVEMENT OF FUNDS
AND INVESTMENT SECURITIES TO SAFEKEEPING WITH A THIRD-
PARTY CUSTODIAN (for full text, see Resolution Book)

D. The Board approved the 2020 Legislative Policy Principles.
E. The Board: '

1. Awarded a construction contract for the NRW Manhole Upgrades and
Collection System Upgrades, Project Nos. EN20014 and EN20015, to
Ferreira Construction in the amount of $373,584; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-
substantive changes.

F. The Board:

1. Awarded an Energy Service Provider contract to purchase electricity
from Shell Energy North America (US), L.P. for one year, with the
option to extend the contract for up to two-year increments, up to 7
years; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to finalize and execute the electric
Energy Service Provider contract, subject to non-substantive
changes.

G. The Board:
~————— —— 1.7 "Authorized a contract amendment with Consérv Construction, Inc. for
the Small Site Controller Upgrade Program, for an additional amount
of $400,000 and not-to-exceed amount of $600,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract amendment
subject to non-substantive changes.

H. PULLED
I.  The Board:
1. Authorized the purchase of one 2020 GapVax, Model No. ME1510,
combination jet/vacuum sewer cleaning vehicle for a not-to-exceed

amount of $600,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the purchase.

*A Munirinal Water District



ACTION ITEM

GENERAL MANAGER APPROVAL PROCESS FOR THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. 5
EXPANSION PROJECT
President Parker requested Action Item 4A — General Manager Approval Process for the Regional

Plant No. 5 Expansion Project be pulled and be presented in February.

INFORMATION ITEMS

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT UPDATES

Manager of Engineering Jerry Burke gave a presentation on the Engineering and Construction
Management project updates. He provided updates on the following projects: Orchard Recycled
Water Turnout Improvements; RP-1 Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs; RP-1 12kV Switchgear and
Generator Control Upgrades; RP-1 Plant 2 Sludge Piping Repair; and IERCF Duct Work Phase
Il.

Director Hofer asked how old are the RP-1 Digesters 6 and 7 and what is the life expectancy.
Director Hofer also asked how long generators are able to run in an emergency situation at RP-
1. Mr. Burke stated he would obtain the information and mform the Board. -

MWD UPDATE

Manager of Government Relations Cathleen Pieroni gave an update on water resources and
supplies. Ms. Pieroni stated that MWD has 3.1 MAF of ‘water in storage and the State Water
Project is allocated at 10% as of December 3, 2019. Ms. P|eron| reviewed the water-use efficiency
trends for residential water use for 2014-2019; MWD’s strateglc systems operations; ongoing
capital investment plan to maintain and improve operatlons subsidence issues, which MWD is
working with Department of Water Resources to address; water quality due to Perfluorohexanoic
acid (PFHxA), which has been detected at'MWD and the next steps for Per-and Polyfluoroalkyl
substances (PFAS). e

CBWM UPDATE i k

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Christiana Daisy stated CBWM voted a new
Appropriative Chair John Bosler and Vice Appropriative Chair Cris Fealy. The 2020 Safe Yield
Reset Modeling effort is expected to be completed by June 2020 with a workshop to be held on
January 27. The OBMP for CEQA is. underway with IEUA taking the lead.

SAWPA UPDATE
Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor Craig Proctor stated that the January 7,

2020, Commission meeting was cancelled.

CHINO BASIN PROGRAM (CBP) UPDATE

Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee stated that staff met with the
California Water Commissioner Director Joe Yun and Amy Young for a tour of RP-4 and the status
of the program, discussed challenges with local agencies and how they can provide assistance.
Ms. Lee stated that at next week’s Water Managers’ meeting, staff will provide an update on CBP
stakeholder discussion status and will continue to work on alternative analysis.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION

STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISOR

5

*A Municipal Water District



FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL
STRATEGIES

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT
President Parker reported that the January 7, 2020 meeting was cancelled.

MWD REPORT
There was nothing further to report.

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
President Parker stated the December Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting
was cancelled.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie reported that CBWM recognized Mark Kinsey for his retirement and CBWM retained
Tom Dodson and Associates to conduct the OBMP CEQA.

CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT

Director Elie reported Tom Haughey from the city of Chino is now the Chair on the CDA Board of
Directors. He also reported that the CDA Board approved a professional services contract of
approximately $1 million for the design of the VOC Treatment Facilities for the Ontario Plume.

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY
Director Hofer stated there was no meeting since the last Board meeting. The next meeting is
scheduled for February.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated IEUA is working on the February 5 Joint Workshop
with the IEUA Board, Regional Policy Committee and Water Member Agencies for the multi-year
rate adjustments beginning July 1, 2020. He stated that the new 2020 MWD calendars were
distributed to the Board. Staff shared a video showing what we do at RP-5. General Manager
Deshmukh reported that the GM report format was updated.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
‘There were no requested future agenda items.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Director Elie stated he attended the Chino Hills City Council meeting on January 14, 2019 and
gave an overview on the WIFIA loan approval. Director Elie introduced Mr. John DeMonaco from
the Chino Valley Fire District and stated he is the liaison for their District. Director Elie thanked
Mr. DeMonaco for attending today’s Board meeting.

President Parker stated that on January 2, 2020, she emailed the Board a letter of the Committee
assignments and the Agency Representative assignments; however, a few Board members
requested changes. Director Parker incorporated the changes to the Committee assignments and
Agency Representative assignments and requested the letter be included in the minutes (see
attached).

CLOSED SESSION
The Board went into Closed Session at 11:15 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) —- CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION: (1)

6

*A Minirinal \Watar Dictrict -



Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010 (2) Spicer vs. W.A.
Rasic Construction, Case No. CIVDS 1711812; B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(d) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION:

Two cases.

The meeting resumed at 11:48 a.m., and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following

actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:
Spicer vs. W.A. Rasic Construction, Casev;Nio; CIVDS1 711812

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated l‘.itigatioh?"
Two (2) Cases

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, Presndent Parker adjourned the meeting at 11:50 a.m. in memory of
Director Joe Ruzicka from Three Valleys Municipal Water District who passed away on December

13, 2019.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: FEBRUARY 19, 2020

*A Municipal Water District



‘X

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

January 15, 2020

Dear Board of Directors,

6075 Kimball Avenue e Chino, CA 91708
P.O. Box 9020 e Chino Hills, CA 91709

TEL (909) 993-1600 « FAX (909) 993-1985
www.jeua.org

I am writing this letter to inform the Board that the Committee assignments and Agency
Representative assignments that I distributed via email on January 2, 2020 will be adjusted out of
respect to the requests of a few Board Members on January 15, 2020. Both the original and the
new committee assignments are attached to this letter. The requested changes are summarized in

the following tables.
Board Member Original Committee Requested Committee Assignment
Assignment
Director Hofer Audit Committee Chair Audit Committee 1% Alternate

Vice President
Hall

Finance & Administration
Committee Chair

Finance & Administration
Committee 3" Alternate

Vice President
Hall

Audit Committee Representative

Audit Committee 3™ Alternate

Vice President
Hall

Community & Legislative Affairs
Committee 2™ Alternate

Community & Legislative Affairs
Committee 3™ Alternate

Board Member

Agency Representative
Assignment

Requested Agency Representative
Assignment

Vice President
Hall

San Bernardino County
Association of Special Districts
Agency Representative

Requested to be removed from
appointment.

Vice President
Hall

IEUA’s Regional Policy
Committee Member

Requested to be removed from
appointment.

Vice President
Hall

Southern California Water
Committee

Requested to be removed from
appointment.

Vice President
Hall

ACWA Representative

Requested to be removed from
appointment.

Vice President
Hall

Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority Board
Member

Requested to be removed from
appointment.

I carefully considered how the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) will be best served with
an equal and fair representation of the Board of Directors on the Agency’s committees and the
Agency’s representation for external commitments. My first draft of appointments was designed

Water Smart — Thinking in Terms of Tomorrow

Kati Parker
President

Jasmin A. Hall
Vice President

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

Michael E. Camacho
Director

Paul Hofer
Director

Shivaji Deshmukh
General Manager



to incorporate a balance of knowledge, experience, fairness and equality. By incorporating the
changes, it appears unbalanced; however, it best serves the requests from the Board Members.
At any time in the future the Board President can reassign committee representations, and I
would be open to changes if requested by any Board Members.

Sincerely,

— %
P IO 1.

Kati Parker
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Board President

Attachments:
1. Original 2020 Board of Directors Committee Assignment (January 2, 2020)
2. Original 2020 Agency’s Representatives (January 2, 2020)
3. Changed 2020 Board of Directors Committee Assignment (January 15, 2020)
4. Changed 2020 Agency’s Representatives (January 15, 2020)

6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708 e P.O. Box 9020, Chino Hiils, CA 91709



ATTACHMENT NO. 1
Original 2020 Board of Directors Committee Assignment (January 2, 2020)




CY 2020 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
TIME OF MEETING | STANDING COMMITTEE DIRECTORS ALTERNATE
9:00 A.M. CommurTity and Lc?gislative Elie, Chair _ Camacho
Affairs Committee Parker
. Hall
. Hofer
9:45 A.M. Engineering, Operations, & Camacho, Chair Hofer
Water Resources Committee Parker
. Elie
. Hall
10:30 A.M. Finance & Administration Hall, Chair .
. . Elie
Committee Hofer
. Parker
. Camacho
March, June, Audit Committee Hofer, Chair
September, December Hall . Elie
9:00 A.M.
(3-9-20, 6-8-20,
9'7’20, 12‘7’20) . Parker
(Monday before the
Wednesday Committee
meetings on 'a quarterly _ Camacho
basis)

G:\AM\20 - Executives\20.5 Board Secretary-Office Manager\20.5.7 Other-Special Projects\Board of

Director's Handbook\C4. CY 2020 BOD Committee Assignments Revised.docx

January 2, 2020




ATTACHMENT NO. 2
Original 2020 Agency’s Representatives (January 2, 2020)




BOARD OF DIRECTORS — CY 2020 AGENCY’S REPRESENTATIVES

APPOINTMENTS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MEETING DAYS AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE ALTERNATE
3" Monday (Dinner) Assocnat!on'of Special Hall Hofer
Districts
1%t Thursday Regional Policy Committee Hall Hofer
1% & 3 Tuesday SAWPA* Parker Camacho
1%t Tuesday SAWPA PA 23 Parker Camacho
15t Tuesday SAWPA PA 24 Parker Camacho
Monday prior 2™ Tuesday Metropolitan Water District
Monthly f Southern California* Camacho NONE
2" Tuesday Monthly ot southern talifornia
Quarterly Southern California Water
4* Friday of Coalition** Elie Hall
Jan. Apr. July. Oct. (818) 760-2121
CASA
Conference (2x per Year) (California Association of Hall Elie
Sanitation Agencies)

4* Thursday Monthly Chino Basin Watermaster* Elie Camacho
1% Thursday Monthly Chino Desalter (CDA) Parker ‘Elie
Conferences (2x per Year) ACWA Hall Camacho

Quarterly JPA
1% Monday of Inland Empire Regional Hofer/Camacho/GM Hall
Feb. May. Aug. Nov. Composting Authority*
4t quarterly Board Meetings
2 Tuesday of National Water Research .
Feb. May. Aug. Nov. Institute* Elie Randy Lee
Monthly Oper. Meetings
2" Tuesday Monthly
*¥ = Voting Right
** 1, Atrustee elected by the water agencies of the committee with voting rights; and
2. Primary contact/representative for the Agency.
January 2, 2020

G:\AM\20 - Executives\20.5 Board Secretary-Office Manager\20.5.7 Other-Special Projects\Board of Director's
Handbook\C4. BOD 2020 Agency Representatives.docx




ATTACHMENT NO. 3
Changed 2020 Board of Directors Committee Assignment (January 15, 2020)




CY 2020 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS
TIME OF MEETING | STANDING COMMITTEE DIRECTORS ALTERNATE
9:00 A.M. Community and Legislative Elie, Chair 1. Camacho
Affairs Committee Parker '
2. Hall
3. Hofer
9:45 A.M. Engineering, Operations, & Camacho, Chair 1. Hofer
Water Resources Committee Parker
2. Elie
3. Hall
10:30 A.M. Finance & Administration Hofer, Chair
. . 1. Camacho
Committee Elie
2. Hall
3. Parker
March, June, Audit Committee Parker, Chair
September, December Elie 1. Hofer
9:00 A.M.
(3-9-20, 6-8-20,
9-7-20, 12-7-20) 2. Hall
(Monday before the
Wednesday Committee
meetings on g quarterly 3. Camacho
basis)
January 15, 2020

G:\AM\20 - Executives\20.5 Board Secretary-Office Manager\20.5.7 Other-Special Projects\Board of
Director's Handbook\C4. CY 2020 BOD Committee Assignments Revised (1-15-20 final draft #KP).docx




ATTACHMENT NO. 4
Changed 2020 Agency’s Representatives (January 15, 2020)




BOARD OF DIRECTORS — CY 2020 AGENCY’S REPRESENTATIVES

APPOINTMENTS
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MEETING DAYS AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE ALTERNATE
. Association of Special .
3"Monday (Dinner) Districts P Elie Hall
1%t Thursday Regional Policy Committee Parker Hofer
1%t & 3 Tuesday SAWPA* Parker Camacho
1% Tuesday SAWPA PA 23 Parker Camacho
1%t Tuesday SAWPA PA 24 Parker Camacho
Monday prior 2" Tuesday Metropolitan Water District
Monthly . o Camacho NONE
2" Tuesday Monthly of Southern California
Quarterly Southern California Water
4% Friday of Coalition** Elie Parker
Jan. Apr. July. Oct. (818) 760-2121
CASA
Conference (2x per Year) (California Association of Hall Elie
Sanitation Agencies)

4* Thursday Monthly Chino Basin Watermaster* Elie Camacho
1% Thursday Monthly Chino Desalter (CDA) Parker Elie
Conferences (2x per Year) ACWA Parker Camacho

Quarterly JPA
1t Monday of Inland Empire Regional Hofer/Camacho/GM Parker
Feb. May. Aug. Nov. Composting Authority*
4t quarterly Board Meetings
2" Tuesday of )
Feb. May. Aug. Nov. Naticnal Water Research Elie Randy Lee

Monthly Oper. Meetings
2" Tuesday Monthly

Institute*

* = Voting Right

** 1. Atrustee elected by the water agencies of the committee with voting rights; and

2. Primary contact/representative for the Agency.

January 15, 2020

G:\AM\20 - Executives\20.5 Board Secretary-Office Manager\20.5.7 Other-Special Projects\Board of Director's
Handbook\C4. BOD 2020 Agency Representatives January 15, 2020 KP.docx




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4B



 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
4 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/ g

Date: February 19, 2020

To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/12/20

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Executive Summary:

Total disbursements for the month of December 2019 were $20,577,472.23. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $7,234,443.98 to vendors and $15,569.68 for worker’s
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$4,234,955.20 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $7,192,745.92. Total payroll was
$1,892,921.28 for employees and $6,836.17 for the Board of Directors.

Staff's Recommendation:

Approve the total disbursements for the month of December 2019, in the amount of
$20,577,472.23.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N  Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On January 15, 2020 the Board of Directors approved the November 2019 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $15,445,460.31.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Board-Rec No.: 20016



A
fg! J Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1 Of]‘

) N A MUNICIPAL WATER FHSTRICT
P

~ Attachment 1 - Background

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1: Disbursement Details

Attachment | Payment Type Amount

2A Vendor Checks $ 7,234,443.98
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 15,569.68
2C Vendor ACHs $ 4,234,955.20
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 7,192,745.92
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,836.17
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,892,921.28

Total Disbursements $20,577,472.23

Table 2: Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description
MWD $5,581,402.65 | October 2019 Water Purchases
STATE WATER SRF Loan Pymt #5 C065319-110
RESOURCES CONTROL $ 1,839,740.01 | SRF Loan Pymt #15 C064846-160
BOARD 2020 Operators Certificate Renewals
COUNTY SANITATION $1.797.727.99 FY19/20 2™ Qtr. Wastgwater Treatment Surcharge
DISTRICTS OF LA COUNTY o FY18/19 Excess Capacity Usage-Lease Payment
PERS $ 718,195.75 | 12/19 Health Ins / P/R 25 & 26 Def Comp
IRS $ 708,435.51 | P/R 25, 26, 125: Dir 12 Payroll Taxes

Professional Sve’s for: WR15021-Napa Lateral
FERREIRA COASTAL $ 683,989.16 | EN17020-Recycled Water On-Call ’
CONSTRUCTION . .

Operations and Maintenance Support

STANEK CONSTRUCTORS S 651.405.10 Professional Svc’s for: EN14042-1158 Recycled
INC T Water Pumps Systems Upgrade
TRAUTWEIN $ 60026262 Professional Svc’s for: 'EN17049‘-Baseline
CONSTRUCTION INC ’ Recycled Water Pipeline Extension
SO CALIF EDISON $ 590,549.60 | 10/07/19 — 12/01/19 Electricity
PARSONS WATER & $ 58234730 Professional Svc’s for: EN19QOI-RP-5 E>.q.)ansion
INFRASTRUCTURE B to 30 mgd; EN19006-RP-5 Biosolids Facility




Attachment 2A

Vendor Checks



Inland Brpire Util.Agency Check Register

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15

Chino, CA CBB Dishursement Account-Decenbex 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Oompany cocde 1000 Page: 1

.Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARTIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct maber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check marbexr from to Payment  |Pmt date |Croy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca./void
231001 2200103853 }12/04/2019|USD 42,412.55|SO CALIF EDISCN ROSEMEAD CA 12/11/2019
231002 2200103937 |12/05/2019 | USD 215.00|ARCE INTERNATICRAL MORGANTONN WV
231003 2200103907|12/05/2019|USD 9,456.93 | ALLTED UNIVERSAL SECURTTY SERVPASADENA CA 12/09/2019
231004 2200103910{12/05/2019|USD 160.37|ASAP INDUSTRTAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 12/11/2019
231005 2200103917 |12/05/2019 | USD 4,770.40 | ATKINSON, ANDELSCN, LOYA, CERRTIOS CA 12/18/2019
231006 2200103916 | 12/05/2019|USD 2,233.93 [AUTOZONE INC ATLANTA GA 12/11/2019
231007 2200103920 |12/05/2019|USD 2,047.36|BERLIN PACKAGING IIC CHICAGO IL 12/11/2019
231008 2200103879 |12/05/2019 |USD 436.36|BOOT BARN INC IRVINE CA 12/13/2019
231009 2200103940 |12/05/2019 | USD 9,740.14 | BUCKNAM INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP JOCEANSIDE CA 01/07/2020
231010 2200103942 |12/05/2019 |USD 4,350.13 |CAL WEST OVERHEAD DOOR INC MORENO VALLEY CA 12/12/2019
231011 2200103874 | 12/05/2019 |USD 140.35|CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BLOS ANGELES CA 12/10/2019
231012 2200103961|12/05/2019|0sD 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR III CRYSTAL RIVER FL 12/10/2019
231013 2200103883 |12/05/2019{USD 5,752.20|CASC ENGINEERING AND OONSULTINCOLION CA 12/11/2019
231014 2200103871 |12/05/2019|0SD 7,795.80 | CHAMPION NEWSPAPERS CHINO CA 12/12/2019
231015 2200103897{12/05/2019|USD 3,143.23 |CINTAS CORPCRATION IOCH150 PHOENIX AZ 12/11/2019
231016 2200103959{12/05/2019|USD 404.00|CITY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES LONG BEACH CA 12/11/2019
231017 2200103946 |12/05/2019|USD 1,425.64 |CITY OF CHINO CHINO CA 12/09/2019
231018 2200103900|12/05/2019 315.50 | CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/10/2019
231019 2200103902 |12/05/2019{USD 1,880.00 | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT BALTIMORE MD
231020 2200103929|12/05/2019 | USD 12,920.00|CSI SERVICES INC SANTA CLARTTA CA 01/07/2020
231021 2200103947 |12/05/2019 |USD 27.60 | CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 12/10/2019
231022 2200103909 |12/05/2013|UsD 1,185.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONTROL, NORCO CA 12/10/2019
231023 2200103930 12/05/2019|USD 9,752.78 |DORGAN LEGAL SERVICES LLD PASADENA CA 12/11/2019
231024 2200103878 |12/05/2019|USD 183.69|E Z PARTY RENTALS POMONA CA 12/11/2019
231025 2200103972 |12/05/2019 | USD 300.00 | ELLEFSCN, ANTHONY FONTANA CA 12/23/2019
231026 2200103915 |12/05/2019|USD 1,100.00 | EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL LIC GRAPEVINE TX 12/10/2019
231027 2200103859 |12/05/2019|USD 8,267.28 |FISHER SCIENTIFIC 10S ANGELES CA 12/09/2019
231028 2200103869|12/05/2019{USD 4,715.13 | FLUID COMPONENTS INTERNATIONALSAN MARCOS CA 12/11/2019
231029 2200103948 |12/05/2019 807.72 | FONTANA WATER COMPANY FONTANA CA 12/11/2019
231030 2200103958 |12/05/2019 702.61 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 12/26/2019
231031 2200103950|12/05/2019|UsD 1,076.38 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORP CTNCTNMATT OH 12/17/2019
231032 2200103936|12/05/2019 | USD 1,238.73 |GARRATT CALIAHAN COMPANY BURLINGAME CA 12/12/2019
231033 2200103906|12/05/2019|USD 7,973.73 |GEARY PACIFIC SUPPLY ANAHEIM CA 12/10/2019
231034 2200103896 |12/05/2019 |USD 79,285.70 |GET CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 12/10/2019
231035 2200103895 | 12/05/2019 |USD 553 .42 | GENERAL MONTTORS INC IAKE FOREST CA 12/27/2019
231036 2200103872 |12/05/2019|USD 2,387.46 |GEORGE YARDLEY (D INC SANTA AMA CA 12/10/2019
231037 2200103912|12/05/2013|USD 6,231.06 |GHD PASADENA CA - 12/12/2019
231038 2200103866 | 12/05/2019 |USD 1,462.92|GRAINGER PAIATINE IL 12/11/2019
231039 2200103868 |12/05/2019 |USD 851.55|GROTH CORPORATION ST IOUIS MD 12/10/2019
231040 2200103880 | 12/05/2019 1,295.00{HCI ENVIRCNMENTAL & ENGINEERINCORONA CA 12/10/2019
231041 2200103914 | 12/05/2019| USD 13,323.75|ICE QUBE INC GREENSBURG PA 12/10/2019
231042 2200103955 |12/05/2019 |USD 51.00 | INLAND EMPIRE UNITED WAY RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/12/2019
231043 2200103905|12/05/2019|USD 1,194.85|JB'S POOLS & PONDS INC UFLAND CA 12/10/2019
231044 2200103886 |12/05/2019 | USD 44500 |JURUPA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTJURUFA VALIEY CA 12/13/2019




Tnland Empire Util.Agency
Chiro, CA

Check

CBB Disbursement Accoumt-December 2019

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15

Userx: CCAMFEEL
Company code 1000 Page: 2

Bank CBB CTTIZENS BUSINESS BANK CONTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber CHECK 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment pmt date |Crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
231045 2200103968 |12/05/2019|USD 50.00|Janina, Raymond Chino Hills CA 12/13/2019
231046 2200103911 |12/05/2019 |USD 260.00|KIM'S MASTER AUUTO REPATIR CHING (A 12/17/2019
231047 2200103967 |12/05/2019|USD 250.00| RORISAL, VLJAYAKIMAR S CHINO HILLS CA 12/09/2019
231048 2200103932 |12/05/2019 | USD 3,630.00|KRD MANAGEMENT CONSULTING 1IC TEMBECULA CA 12/12/2019
231049 2200103941 |12/05/2019|USD 31,000.00|M BREY ELECIRIC INC EEAUMONT CA 12/10/2019
231050 2200103963 |12/05/2019|USD 42 55|MARSEILLES, BONNIE J CHINO HILLS CA
231051 2200103870{12/05/20192|USD 8,557.61|METTLER-TOLEDO PASADENA CA 12/09/2019
231052 2200103875 |12/05/2019{USD 646.22 |MIDPOINT BEARTNG (NTARIO CA 12/09/2019
231053 2200103927 |12/05/2018{USD 44,160.00|MEH CONSTRUCIORS INC EROOMFIELD (O 12/16/2019
231054 220010396912/05/2019|USD 100.00|Nicolas, Jaccbs Qntario CA 12/11/2019
231055 2200103881 |12/05/2019|USD 392.21|PANTHER PROTECTICN CRANGE CA 12/10/2019
231056 2200103934 |12/05/2019|USD 3,140.86 |QUINN COMEANY 1OS ANGELES CA 12/09/2019
231057 2200103945 |12/05/2019{USD 10,805.00|RATLPROS FIELD SERVICES INC IRVING TX 12/10/2019
231058 2200103964 | 12/05/2019 |USD 145.00|REED, MICHEILE CHINO HITIS CA 12/10/2019
231059 2200103877 | 12/05/2019 |USD 402.00|SAN EERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 12/09/2019
231060 2200103903 | 12/05/2019|USD 25.00|SCPMA-HR ANAHEIM CA 12/16/2019
231061 2200103951.{12/05/2019 |USD 867.87|SHERIFF'S COURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 12/13/2019
231062 2200103922 ]12/05/2012|USD 37,230.00 | SKILLSOFT CORPCRATICN ATIANTA GA 12/10/2019
231063 2200103965 }12/05/2019|USD 300.00|SMITH, JASCN D CHINO HILLS CA 12/11/2019
231064 2200103913 {12/05/2019|UsSD 5,683.30|SNAP GRAPHICS & DESIGN RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/06/2019
231065 2200103865|12/05/2019 |USD 2,176.81{SPARLING INSTRUMENTS LILC IRVINE CA 12/11/2019
231066 2200103892 |12/05/2019 |USD 13,973.96 | STANTEC QONSULTING INC CHICAO IL 12/10/2019
231067 2200103970 ]12/05/2019 |USD 100.00|Siu Ling, Ho Mmtclair CA
231068 2200103971 |12/05/2019 |USD 50.00|Stephanie, Plotmick Chino GA
231069 2200103904 |12/05/2019 |USD 1,637.50 | THOMAS HARDER & OO INC ANAHEIM CA 12/11/2019
231070 2200103966 |12/05/2019 250.00 | TILLERY, IAN CHINO HILLS CA 12/12/2019
231071 2200103898 | 12/05/2019{USD 17,946.02|U S BANK ST LOUIS MO 12/13/2019
231072 2200103882 |12/05/2019|USD 1,958.22|U S BANK NA MINNEAPOLIS MN 12/10/2019
231073 2200103889 |12/05/2019 | USD 1,683.06 |URIMAGE ETOOMINGTCN CA 12/13/2019
231074 2200103919|12/05/2019|USD 14,652 .00 |UTTLIQUEST LLC ATLANTA GA 12/09/2019
231075 2200103876 |12/05/2019 |USD 401.13 | VERIZON WIRELESS DALIAS TX 12/10/2019
231076 2200103943 ]12/05/2019 |USD 13,301.10 | VIRTURL GRAFFITI INC IRVINE CA 12/10/2019
231077 2200103884 |12/05/2019 | USD 12,844.36|W A RASIC CONSTRUCTION (O INC LONG BEACH CA 12/10/2019
231078 2200103888 |12/05/2019 |USD 391.80 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS ALBANY NY 12/24/2019
231079 2200103901{12/05/2019 |USD 316.20 | YRC PASADENA CA 12/09/2019
231080 2200103962 |12/05/2019 |USD 19.30 | ZIEGENEEIN, JEFF CHINO HILLS CA 12/27/2019
231081 2200104044 |12/12/2013 |USD 421.03 | AGTIENT TECHNOLOGIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 12/16/2019
231082 2200104033 |12/12/2019 |USD 7,003.36 | AIRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 12/17/2019
231083 2200104113 |12/12/2019|USD 390.00 | ALVARADO, NICOLAS F DEPIERCIA CHINO HIILS CA 12/23/2019
231084 2200104099 |12/12/2019 |USD 188.02 | AMERICAN HERTTAGE LIFE INSURANDALIAS TX 12/24/2019
231085 2200104065 |12/12/2019|USD 652.62 | AMERICAN PAYROLI, ASSOCIATION SAN ANTONIO TX 12/17/2019
231086 2200104039 | 12/12/2019|USD 750.00 | AMETEK BROOKFIELD CHANDLER AZ 12/26/2019
231087 2200104069 |12/12/2019 | USD 109.43 |ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPELY FONIANA CA 12/18/2019
231088 2200104072 |12/12/2019 |USD 18,486.05 | ATOM ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION HEMET CA 12/18/2019




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check Register 01/11/2020 / 16:26:15
Chino, CA CBB Disbursement Account-December 2019 Usex: CCAMPEEL
Corpany code 1000 Page: 3
Bank CEB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK QNTARTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
2cct marber 231167641
Check
Check mumber from to Payment  |Pmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
231089 2200104053 |12/12/2019 |USD 717.62 | AUTOMATIONDIRECT. CCM INC ATLANTA GA 12/17/2019
231090 2200104108 |12/12/2019 |UsD 51.50 |BESSER, KATHRYN CHINO HILIS CA 12/17/2019
231091 2200104096 |12/12/2019|USD 6,437.68 |BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC FONIANA CA
231092 2200104070{12/12/2019|USD 5,075.03|C WELLS PIPELINE MATERTALS INCCOROMA CA 01/09/2020
231093 2200104061 (12/12/2019 250.00 |CAL POLY PCMONA FOUNDATION POMONA CA
231094 2200104040 |12/12/2019|USD 499.00 | CALIF WATER ENVIRCNMENT ASSOC QBKIAND CA 12/24/2019
231095 2200104082 |12/12/2019 |USD 150.00 | CALIFORNIA BAPTIST UNIVERSITY RIVERSIDE CA 01/06/2020
231096 2200104106 |12/12/2019 112.06 |CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HIILS CA 12/16/2019
231097 2200104087 |12/12/2019|USD 35,484 .92 |CAPO PROJECTS GROUP LIC SAN JUAN CAPISTRAND CA 12/17/2019
231098 2200104078 |12/12/2019 |USD 16,700.00 |CBRE HEERY INC ATLANTA GA 12/18/2019
231099 2200104041 |12/12/2019 |USD 250.00 |CHING BASIN WATER OONSERVATTONMONTCIATR CA 12/18/2019
231100 2200104038(12/12/2019 18,328.35 |CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/18/2019
231101 2200104063 |12/12/2019 |USD 2,361.95|CINTAS QORPCRATION 1OCK1S0 PHOENTX AZ 12/23/2018
231102 2200104035|12/12/2019 2,000.00|CITY OF ONTARTO ONTARIO CA 12/20/2019
231103 2200104048(12/12/2019|USD 855.00|CITY TOCL WORKS INC ONTRARIO CA 12/18/2019
231104 2200104075|12/12/2019 |USD 4,900.00{CIVILTEC ENGINEERING, INC. MONROVIA CA
231105 2200104027 |12/12/2019 |USD 199.70|COLE PARMER INSTRIMENT (0 CHICAGO IL 12/18/2019
231106 2200104100 12/12/2019 |USD 297.62 |COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURCOLIMBIA SC 12/19/2019
231107 2200104066 |12/12/2019|USD 744 .44 |CONCENTRA. MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHO CUCAMINGR CA 12/19/2019
231108 2200104068|12/12/2019 |USD 13,380.00 | CORRPRO QOMPANIES INC DAIIAS TX 12/20/2019
231109 2200104028 |12/12/2019 |USD 413,799.82 |{OOUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OFWHITTIER CA 12/18/2019
231110 2200104093 |12/12/2019 509.32 |COCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICLOS ANGELES CA 12/17/2019
231111 2200104052 12/12/2019 |USD 650.00 |CWEA QRKLAND CA 12/24/2019
231112 2200104110|12/12/2019 | USD 215.00 |DELGADO, ROBERTO CHINO HILIS CA 12/17/2019
231113 2200104037|12/12/2019 |UsD 1,766 .29 |DELL MARKETING L P PASADENA CA 12/17/2019
231114 2200104060|12/12/2019 |USD 4,350.78 |DETECTION INSTRIMENTS OORP PHOENIX AZ 12/18/2019
231115 2200104062 12/12/2019 4,545.00 |ENDRESS & HAUSER INC DETROIT ML 12/16/2019
231116 2200104074 {12/12/2019{USD 474 .24 | ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ASSOCIATELK GROVE IL 12/18/2019
231117 2200104073 |12/12/2019 |USD 6,180.00 |EUROFINS EATON ANALYTTCAL IIC GRAPEVINE TX 12/18/2019
231118 2200104098 12/12/2019 [UsD 2,484 .01 | FRONTIER COMMINICATIONS CORP CINCINNATT CH 12/23/2019
231119 2200104104 |12/12/2019 |USD 54 .00 |GREEN, WARREN CHINO HIIIS CA 12/17/2019
231120 2200104064 |12/12/2019 |USD 6,449.26 |GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES COSTA MESA CA 12/18/2019
231121 2200104108 |12/12/2019|USD 105.69 |HURST, ELIZAEETH CHINO HIILS CA
231122 2200104088(12/12/2019 |USD 7,500.00 |HYAS GROUP LLC BORTLAND OR 01/02/2020
231123 2200104109 12/12/2019 |USD 250.00|JAHN, JERRY CHINO HILLS CR 12/26/2019
231124 2200104067 |12/12/2019 |USD- 600.00|JB'S FOOLS & PONDS INC UPLAND CA 12/17/2019
231125 2200104031 12/12/2019 |USD 1,099.77|KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNCLOGIES IOS ANGELES CA 12/17/2019
231126 2200104051 |12/12/2019 | UsD 3,349.60|LEE & RO INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 12/17/2019
231127 2200104097 |12/12/2019 |USD 813.35|LEVEL 3 COMMINICATICNS I1C DENVER QO 12/18/2019
231128 2200104102 |12/12/2019 |USD 15,087.43 |LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF PHILADELTHIA DA 12/23/2019
231129 2200104071{12/12/2019|USD 2,915.67 |LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSULTCHINO HIILS CA 12/30/2018
231120 2200104055 |12/12/2019 |USD 2,668.96 |LUDECA. INC DORAL FL 12/19/2019
231131 2200104034 |12/12/2019|UsD 485.28 [MAG SYSTEMS INC MONROVIA CA 12/18/2019
231132 2200104114|12/12/2019 |USD 555.00 [MARTINEZ, ARNOLDO CHINO HIIIS CA 01/02/2020
! !




Inland Empire Util.Agency Check

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15
s CCAMPBEL

Chino, CA CEB Disbursement Account-Decembexr 2019 Usex:
Coampanty code 1000 Page: 4
Tank CEB CITIZERS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct maber CHECK 231167641
Check
Check mumber from to Payment Pmt date |Crcy | 2Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reasan code Enca./void
231133 2200104112 |12/12/2019{USD 76.00 |MCSHANE, JAMES CHINO HILIS CA 12/24/2019
231134 2200104046 ]12/12/2019 |USD 97.99|MIDPOINT EERRING CNIARIO CA 12/17/2019
231135 2200104042 |12/12/2019 |USD 1,605.52|0 RINGS & THINGS FONIANA CA 12/20/2019
231136 2200104030 12/12/2019 |USD 9,401 .07|OFFICE DEPOT CINCINNATI CH 12/19/2019
231137 2200104029 |12/12/2019 |USD 410.98|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ 12/19/2019
231138 2200104092 |12/12/2019 [USD 607.29| ONTARTO MINICTPAL UTTILITIES CONTARIO CA 12/16/2019
231139 2200104091 |12/12/2019|USD 1,500.00|0SISOFT LLC SAN FRANCISCD CA 12/19/2019
231140 2200104032 |12/12/2019 |USD 3,258, 64 | PERKINELMER HEALTH SCIENCES INCHICAGO IL 12/17/2019
231141 2200104101 |12/12/2019 |USD 205.38| PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 12/18/2019
231142 2200104103 |12/12/2019{USD 96.40| POESKE, MATTHEW CHINO HILLIS CA 12/20/2019
231143 2200104107|12/12/2019|USD 225,00|POMPA, JESSE CHIND HIIIS CA 12/17/2019
231144 2200104026 | 12/12/2019|USD 25.86|RBM LOCK & KEY ONTARIO CA 12/18/2019
231145 2200104050 | 12/12/2019 |USD 5,827.00|SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SAN BERNARDINO CA 12/18/2019
231146 2200104094 |12/12/2019 |USD 10,073.96|SO CALIF EDISON ROSEMEAD CA 12/18/2019
231147 2200104095 | 12/12/2019 |USD 2,661.82|S0 CALIF GAS MONTEREY PARK CA 12/20/2019
231148 22001040%90|12/12/2019 |USD 23,653.52 | SOFTRESCURCES 1LIC KIRKIAND WA 12/23/2019
231149 2200104045 |12/12/2019 |USD 926.00| STATR WATER RESOURCES CNIRL BRSACRAMENTO CA 12/18/2019
231150 2200104043 |12/12/2019 |USD 90.00|STATE WATER RESOURCES CNIRL BRSACRAMENTO CA 01/09/2020
231151 2200104049 |12/12/2019 |USD 6,162.42 | STRADLING YOOCA CARLSCN & RAUINEWPORT BEACH CA 12/17/2019
231152 2200104059|12/12/2019|USD 1,839,740.01| SWRCEB ACOXINTING OFFICE SACRAMENTIO CA 12/18/2019
231153 2200104047{12/12/2019|UsD 974.06 | TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 12/17/2019
231154 2200104085 |12/12/2019|USD 6,698.75|THE SOLIS GROUP PASADENA CA 12/23/2019
231155 2200104077 |12/12/2019 |USD 375.00|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 01,/09/2020
231156 2200104054 |12/12/2019|USD 6,770.10| TRUE FULL END ACCURATE CORCMA CA 12/23/2019
231157 2200104084 |12/12/2019|USD 2,195.00 | TRUKSPECT INC WHITTIER CA 12/27/2019
231158 2200104058}12/12/2019|USD 58.19| URIMAGE BLOOMINGION CA 12/19/2019
231159 2200104081 |12/12/2019|USD 1,178.35| VECTORISA TORRANCE CA 12/17/2019
231160 2200104080|12/12/2019|USD 77,650.32 | VIRAMONTES INC CORCNA CA 12/19/2019
231161 2200104079]12/12/2019|USD 10,400.00 |WALLACE & ASSOCIATES CONSULTINPARK CITY UT 01/03/2020
231162 2200104076 |12/12/2019{USD 634 .00|WATER EDUCATION FOR LATINO LEALOS ANGELES CA 12/30/2019
231163 2200104086 |12/12/2019|USD 2,021.38{WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING INC SAN ILUIS OBISFO CA 12/19/2019
231164 2200104089 12/12/2019|USD 11,329.00 |WATERVMAN VALVE LIC EXEIER CA 12/17/2019
231165 2200104083 | 12/12/2019|USD 39,797.22 |WESTIN TECHNCLOGY SOLUTIONS LIMITWAUKEE WI 12/17/2019
231166 2200104057 | 12/12/2019|USD 103.76 |WORLDWIDE EXPRESS PASADENA CA 12/17/2019
231167 2200104111 (12/12/2019|USD 180_00({YRARRA, ANTHONY CHINO HILIS CA 12/18/2019
231168 2200104056 | 12/12/2019 |USD 1,835.76 | YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC PASADENA CA 12/16/2019
231170 2200104255 | 12/19/2019|USD 1,196.46 | ABATTX CCREORATICN DAITAS TX 12/24/2019
231171 2200104226 |12/19/2012 |USD 168.05 | AOCURATE MEASUREMENT SYSTEMS IDANA POINT CA 12/31/2019
231172 2200104213 |12/19/2019|0SD 240.23 | AGILENT TECHNOLOGIES INC LOS ANGELES CA 12/23/2019
231173 2200104193 |12/19/2019|USD 4,223.17|ATRGAS WEST INC PASADENA CA 12/23/2019
231174 2200104305 |12/19/2019|USD 368.37|ALQUISIRA, RCEERT CHINO HITLS CA 01/03/2020
231175 2200104245|12/19/2019|USD 180.00|AMERICAN PRINTING & FROMOTIONSCHIND CA 12/30/201%
231176 2200104207 [12/19/2019 |USD 300.00|AMERICAN SOCIEIY OF CIVIL ENGIBALTIMORE MD 12/31/2019
231177 2200104204 | 12/19/2019|USD 2,042.74 | AMETEK BROOKFIELD CHANDLER AZ 01/02/2020




01/11/2020 / 16:26:15

Chino, CA (BB Disbursement Account-December 2019 User: CCAMPBRL
Campany code 1000 Page: 5

Bank CEB CTTIZENS BANK CNTARIO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber CHRCK 231167641

Check
Check muber from to Payment  |Pmt date |Crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
231178 2200104253 | 12/19/2019 |UsD 3,369.62|ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY FONTANA CA 12/24/2019
231179 2200104307 |12/19/2019 |USD 350.11|ASPRER, KEVIN CHINO HILLS CA 12/20/2019
231180 2200104257 |12/19/2019 | USD 91,978.90 |ATOM ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION HEMET CA 12/26/2019
231181 2200104266 |12/19/2019 |USD 34,284.48 |BANNER BANK CARISRAD CA 12/24/2019
231182 2200104250 |12/19/2019 |USD 2,117.47|BICTAGE 1IC PHILADELPHTA FPA 12/30/2019
231183 2200104259]12/19/2019 [USD 2,343.70 | BRIGHIVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES PASADENA CA 12/24/2019
231184 2200104265 |12/19/2019 |USD 19,788.28 | BUSINESS CARD WILMINGION DE 12/23/2019
231185 2200104256 | 12/19/2019 | USD 45,500.00|C BELCW INC CHIND (A 12/24/2019
231186 2200104284 [12/19/2019|USD 10,000.00 | CABATFA SACRAMENTO CA
231187 2200104246 |12/19/2019 |USD 8,000.00 | CALTFORNTA STRATEGIES LIC SACRAMENTO (A 01/03/2020
231188 2200104303 |12/19/2019 618 .30|CAMACHO, MICHAEL CHINO HILIS CA 01/03/2020
231189 2200104224 | 12/19/2019 |TSD 1,250.00 |CAREERS IN GOVERNMENT INC 10S ANGELES CA 01/02/2020
231190 2200104299 |12/19/2019 |USD 147.63|CARL H TAYIOR IIY CRYSTAL RIVER FL 12/24/2019
231191 2200104251 |12/19/2019 |USD 21,761.11 |CARRIER CORPORATION FARMINGTCN CT 12/27/2019
231192 2200104231 |12/19/2019 |USD 351.00|CASC ENGINEERING AND CONSULTINOOLICN CA 12/26/2019
231193 2200104203 | 12/19/2019 | USD 1,599.00 | CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/24/2019
231194 2200104225|12/19/2019 |USD 400.00 | CHINO MFG & REPAIR INC CHINO CA 12/23/2019
231195 2200104229(12/19/2019 |USD 153.45|CHINO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DICHINO CA
231196 2200104243 |12/19/2019 |USD 9,086.57|CINTAS CORPCRATION LOCH150 DHOENIX AZ 12/30/2019
231197 2200104223 (12/19/2019 | USD 1,563.26 |CINIAS FIRST AID & SAFETY LOCCINCINNATI OH 12/27/2019
231198 2200104297 (12/19/2019 |USD 404.00|CTTY EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATES IONG EEACH CA 12/27/2019
231199 2200104285 |12/19/2019 |USD 292.85|CTTY OF CHINO CHINO CA 12/23/2019
231200 2200104196 |12/19/2019|USD 8,938.75|CITY OF CHINO HIIIS CHINO HILLS CA 01/09/2020
231201 2200104205 |12/19/2019 |USD 1,124.67|CITY OF RANCHO CIXAMMNGA RANCHO CIXBMONGA CA 01/08/2020
231202 2200104279|12/19/2019 |USD 19,000.00 |COAST IRON WORKS WIIMINTON CA 12/26/2019
231203 2200104185 |12/19/2019 |USD 104.21|COLE PARMER INSTRIMENT (O CHICAGO IL 12/27/2019
231204 2200104275 |12/19/2019 |USD 7,875.00 |{COMPLETE PAPERLESS SOLUTIONS IANAHETM CA 12/30/2019
231205 2200104247|12/19/2019 |USD 416.00 | CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/26/2019
231206 2200104261 |12/19/2019 |USD 821.09 | CORONA-NORCO UNIFIED SCHOOL DINORCD CA
231207 2200104186|12/19/2019 |USD 1,383,928.17 |COUNTY SANTTATION DISTRICTS OFWHITTIER CA 12/26/2019
231208 2200104252 |12/19/2019 |USD 1,995.00 |DAVID WHEELER'S PEST CONIROL, NORDD CA 12/30/2019
231209 2200104234 |12/19/2019|USD 3,838.31|DELL MARKETING I, P PASADENA CA 12/23/2019
231210 2200104227|12/19/2019 |USD 5,679.46 |DEPT OF INDUSTRIAL RETATIONS SAN FRANCTSCO CA 01/08/2020
231211 2200104239{12/19/2019 |USD 1,897.50 | DETECTION INSTRUMENTS CORP PHOENIX AZ 12/26/2019
231212 2200104282]12/19/2019 800.00|ENTHALPY ANALYTICAL IIC 1OS ANGELES CA 12/24/2019
231213 2200104214 |12/19/2019{0SD 93.00 | ENVIRCNMENTAL CONSULTING & TESSUPERIOR WI 01/03/2020
231214 2200104258|12/19/2019 |USD 350.00 | EUROFINS EATCN ANALYTICAL IIC GRAPEVINE TX 12/24/2019
231215 2200104215]12/19/2019 |USD 1,705.98 | FASTENAL, COMPANY WINCNA MN 12/27/2019
231216 2200104298 |12/19/2019 {USD 2,284 .89|FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCINCTNNATI OH 12/27/2019
231217 2200104188 |12/19/2019{UsD 6,345.52|FISHER SCIENTIFIC LOS ANGELES CA 12/23/2019
231218 2200104212 |12/19/2019 400.00 | FONTANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FONTANA CA 01/03/2020
231219 2200104295 | 12/19/2019 |USD 125.00 | FRANCHISE TAX BOARD SACRAMENTO CA 01/06/2020
231220 2200104290 |12/19/2019 |USD 2,164.73 | FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS QORP CINCTMMATT OH 01/03/2020
231221 2200104308|12/19/2019|USD 166.15|GALIAGHFR, MICHAEL CHIND HITIS CA 12/23/2019




Inmland Evpire Ttil.Agency
Chino, CA

Check Register
CBB Dishursement Account-Decembexr 2019

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15

Usex: CCRMPERL
Companty code 1000 Page: 6

Bank BB CITIZENS BANK CMTARTO CA 917610000

Bank Key 122234149

Acct mmber CHEXK 231167641

Check
Check mmber from to Payment |Pmmt date |Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/wvoid reason code BEnca./void
231222 2200104241 |12/19/2019|USD 68,635.03 |GET CONSULTANTS INC BOSTON MA 12/24/2019
231223 2200104269 |12/19/2019 |USD 375.00|GOAL PRODUCTIONS INC GLENDALE CA 01/03/2020
231224 2200104195 | 12/19/2019 |USD 303.00|GRAINGER PALATINE IL 12/24/2019
231225 2200104189(12/19/2019|USD 3,930.86 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PHOENIX AZ 12/217/2019
231226 2200104292 {12/19/2019 (USD 51.00| INLAND EMPIRE UNNITED WAY RANCHO CUCEMNGA CA 12/26/2019
231227 2200104190 12/19/2019|USD 199,467.22|J R FILANC CONSRUCTION Q0. INCESCONDIDO CA 12/27/2019
231228 2200104277 |12/19/2019|USD 70,878.39|JAMES MOMINN INC RIVERSIDE CA 12/24/2019
231229 2200104304 | 12/19/2019|USD 18.79|JONES, KYLE CHINO HILIS CA ) 01/07/2020
231230 2200104276 {12/19/2019 |USD 228,631.75|KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE WEST (O SANTA FE SFRINGS CA 01/08/2020
231231 2200104221 [ 12/19/2019|USD 56,053.56|LEE & RO INC CITY OF INDUSTRY CA 12/24/2019
231232 2200104301 | 12/19/2019 voided by KMOCHRIS - Check not needed 12/30/2019
231233 2200104302 |12/19/2019 |USD 29.62|1EE, SYLVIE CHINO HILIS CA
231234 2200104296 |12/19/2019 | USD 253,15 | LEGALSHIELD ADA OK 12/30/2019
231235 2200104254 {12/19/2019|USD 2,705.06 | LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSULTCHINO HIILS CA 12/30/2019
231236 2200104274 |12/19/2019 | USD 5,440.00 |LITTLER MENDELSCN PC SAN FRANCISCO CA 12/24/2019
231237 2200104300 | 12/19/2019 |USD 1,812.84 |LOPEZ, MARK CHINO HILIS CA 12/23/2019
231238 2200104249|12/19/2019 |USD 798.90 |MATLFINANCE INC DALIAS TX 12/30/2019
231239 2200104198 |12/19/2019 |USD 193.95|MAJESTIC TROPHY OO0 ONTARIO CA 12/27/2019
231240 2200104217|12/19/2019 |USD 552,09 |MIDPOINT BEARING CNTARIO CA 12/23/2019
231241 2200104230]12/19/2019|USD 615.00 |MIELE INC PRINCETCN NJ 12/27/2019
231242 2200104200 | 12/19/2019{USD 1,850.13 |MISCO WATER FOOTHILL RANCH CA 12/31/2019
231243 2200104281 |12/19/2019 |USD 12,448.61 |MOMENTOM GRASS VALLEY CA 01/03/2020
231244 22001.04202|12/19/2019 |USD 10,693.68 |MOTIQN INDUSTRIES INC 10S ANGELES CA 12/24/2019
231245 2200104267|12/19/2019{USD 21,175.00|MAH CONSTRIXCTORS INC BROCMFIELD QO 12/31/2019
231246 220010420812/19/2019 | UsD 36.46|0 RINGS & THINGS FONTANA CA 01/06/2020
231247 +  |2200104187|12/19/2019|USD 4,215.47|OFFICE DEPOT PHOENIX AZ : 12/31/2019
231248 2200104228 [12/19/2019|UsD 2,588.44 |CISON HAGEL & FISHBURN LLP SACRAMENTIO CA 12/24/2019
231249 2200104286 |12/19/2019|UsSD 6,388.13 |CNTARIO MINICIPAL UTILITIES COONTARIO CA 12/23/2019
231250 2200104222 |12/19/2019 |USD 31,121.40 | PARKSON CORP CRLANDO FL 12/23/2019
231251 2200104242 [12/19/2019{UsD 704 .94 | PATTEN SYSTEMS INC HINTINGTCN BEACH CA 12/26/2019
231252 2200104283 [ 12/19/2019|USD 725.00 | PAIL, REDVERS BROWIN INC ENCINITAS CA 01/06/2020
231253 2200104306 |12/19/2019|USD 964 .98 |PEREZ, HARRY CHINO HILIS CA
231254 2200104293 | 12/19/2019|USD 205.38|PERS LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM PASADENA CA 12/27/2019
231255 2200104194 |12/19/2019|USD |. 157.77|PETE'S ROAD SERVICE FULLERTCN CA 12/30/2019
231256 2200104272 12/19/2019{USD 55.92|QUINN COMPANY 1OS ANGELES CA 12/23/2018
231257 2200104210|12/19/2019|USD 764 .97 |RATNBOW BOLT & SUPFLY RIVERSIDE CA
231258 2200104278|12/19/2019|USD 7,616.00|RBC MIRRIETA CA 12/27/2019
231259 2200104309{12/19/2019|USD 41.76|RECDY, SUSHMITHA CHINO HILIS CA 12/27/2019
231260 2200104264 [12/19/2019|UsSD 225.67 |ROWLAND UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICROWLAND HEIGHTS CA
231261 2200104270 |12/19/2019|UsD 3,660.00|SHAW HR CONSULTING INC NEWBURY FARK CA 01/03/2020
231262 2200104291 |12/19/2019|UsD 792.27|SHERIFF'S OOURT SERVICES SAN BERNARDINO CA 12/30/2012
231263 2200104260{12/19/2019 |UsD 50.00 | SIGWATURE SCUBA RANCHO CIXZMONGA CA 12/31/2019
231264 2200104287 | 12/19/2019 |UsD 538,063.09|S0 CALIF EDISGN ROSEMEAD CA 12/26/2019
231265 2200104288 |12/19/2019|USD 95.06|SO CALIF GAS MNTEREY PARK CA 12/31/2019




Inland Brpire Util.Agency Check

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15

Chino, CA Disbursement Account-Decemdoer 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Corany code 1000 Page: 7
| Bank CEB CTTIZENS BANK CNTZRTO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mumbex CHECK 231167641
Check
Check mnber from to Payment  |Pmt date Crcy} Arount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. fvoid
231266 2200104280 |12/19/2019 24,500.00 | SOFTRESCURCES ILLC KIRKLAND WA
231267 2200104191 |12/19/2019 |USD 6,093.62 | SOUTHWEST ALARM SERVICE UPLAND CA 12/24/2019
231268 2200104237|12/19/2019|USD 14,610.39|STANTEC CONSULTING INC CHICAGO IL 12/27/2019
231269 2200104216|12/19/2019|USD 22,428,00|STATE WATER RESOURCES (NIRL BRSACRAMENIO CA 01/02/2020
231270 2200104238 |12/19/2019|USD 2,075.00 | STEVEN ENGINEERING SAN ERINO CA 12/24/2019
231271 2200104219|12/19/2019|USD 8,906.71|STRADLING YOOCA (CARLSCN & RAUTNEWFORT BEACH CA 01/03/2020
231272 2200104233 {12/19/2019|USD 1,040.30|SUPPORT PRODUCT SERVICES INC MURRIETA CA 12/24/2019
231273 2200104262 |12/19/2019 | USD 60,700 .16 | SYNAGRO-WWT' INC BALTIMCRE MD 12/30/2019
231274 2200104209(12/19/2019|0sD 128.19|TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 12/27/2019
231275 2200104218 [12/19/2019 |USD 793.04 | TELEDYNE INSTRIMENTS INC CHICAGO IL 12/27/2019
231276 2200104199 |12/19/2019 | USD 210.05 | THOMPSCN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INCRANCHO CUCAMRGA CA 01/03/2020
231277 2200104271 |12/19/2019|USD 1,255.00 | TRANSENE QOMPANY INC DANVERS MA 12/27/2019
231278 2200104240 |12/19/2019 |USD 600,262 .62 | TRAUIWEIN CONSTRUCTION INC RANCHO CUCAMCNGA CA 12/26/2019
231279 2200104263 |12/19/2019|USD 460.00|TRIPEPI SMITH AND ASSOCIATES, IRVINE CA 01/09/2020
231280 2200104273 {12/19/2019|USD 4,390.00 | TRUKSPECT INC WHITTIER CA 12/27/2019
231281 2200104192 |12/19/2019|USD 795.74 | UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT/SC CORONA CA 12/30/2019
231282 2200104248(12/19/2019 12,613.28|US BANK VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS KANSAS CTITY MO 12/24/2019
231283 2200104289|12/19/2019|USD 468 .56 | VERIZON BUSINESS ALBANY NY 12/24/2019
231284 2200104220 |12/19/2019|UsD 8,173.69 | VERIZCN WIRELESS DALIAS TX 12/26/2019
231285 2200104268 {12/19/2019 22,397.43 | VIRAMONTES EXPRESS INC (CRONA CA 01/03/2020
231286 2200104232 12/19/2_019 111,787.00|W A RASIC OONSTRUCTION CO INC LONG BEACH CA 12/24/2019
231287 2200104211 |12/19/2019 |USD " 4,003.46 |WASTE MANAGEMENT OF LOS ANGELES CA 12/31/2019
231288 2200104197 |12/19/2019 |USD 332.00|WATER ENVIRCMMENT FEDERATION BALTIMORE MD 12/30/2019
231289 2200104244 |12/19/2019 |USD 146,808.74 |WESTECH ENGINEERING INC SALT 1AKE CITY UT ]2/24/2019
231290 2200104294 |12/19/2019 | USD 25.00{WILOO LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY CHARIOTTE NC 01/02/2020
231291 2200104236 | 12/19/2019 | USD 263 .50 |WORLIWIDE EXPRESS PASADENA CA 12/24/2019
231292 2200104201 [12/19/2019 | USD 300.77 |YALE CHASE BEQUIPMENT AND SERVILOS ANGELES CA 12/24/2019
231293 2200104235|12/19/2019|USD 2,097.01|YORK EMPLOYMENT SERVICES, INC PASADENA CA 12/23/2019
231295 2200104458 |12/24/2019 |USD 1,195.00 | ACOSTA-GRIJAIVA, SHARON CHINO HILIS CA 12/26/2019
231296 2200104457 | 12/24/2019 |USD 539.86 [ANDERSCN, JOHMN L CHINO CA 01/07/2020
231297 2200104453 |12/24 /2019 |USD 200.43 | BREIG, ANNA VICIORVILIE CA 01/07/2020
231298 2200104456 |12/24/2019 |UsD 539.86 |HORRS, DIANA APPLE VALLEY CA
231299 2200104454 |12/24/2019 | USD 539.86 |HORNE, WILLIAM YUOCA VALLEY CA 01/03/2020
231300 2200104452 |12/24/2019 | UsD 5,945.81 |KONTCA MINOLTA PASADENA CA 12/30/2019
231301 2200104455|12/24/2019 864 .82 [MITIER, EIMER I BLIE JAY CA 01/09/2020
* Payment method Check OSD 7,233,330.98[




Tnland Empire Util.Agency
Chino, CA

Check

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15
CBB Disbursement Acoount-Decewber 2019

, Usex: CCAMPBEL
Carpany code 1000 Page: 8
Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK CNTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Rey 122234149
Acct maber GIECK 231167641
Separate Check

Check mumber from to Payment Pt date |Crey Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. fvoid

231169 2200104036 |12/12/2019 |USD 404.00|CITY OF CNTARIO ONTARIO CA 01/06/2020

231294 2200104206 |12/19/2019|0USD 659.00|CTITY OF RANCHO CUCAMCNGA. RANCHO CUCAMCNGA CA 01/08/2020

* Payment method Separate Check Ush 1,063.00




Total of all entries

Check Register

01/11/2020 / 16:26:15

CBB Disbursement Account-Decexber 2019 User: CCAMPBEL
Page: g9
.
Check mmber from to !Paynem: Pmt date |Crey | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. /void
* s 7,234,443.98




Attachment 2B

Workers’ Comp Checks



Inland Bwpire Util.Agency Check Register 01/11/2020 / 15:58:48

Chino, CA Workers Canp Account-Decenber 2019 Usex: CCAMPREL
Company code 1000 Page: 1
( Bank CBB CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK ONTARIO CA 917610000
Bank Key 122234149
Acct mmbex WP 231159290
Checks créated marually
Check number from to Payment (Pmt date |{Crcy | Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Enca. fvoid
05271 2200104566 |12/04/2019 2,140.50 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/11/2019
05272 2200104567 |12/04/2019 |USD 158.22 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CIKAMONGA CA 12/09/2019
05273 2200104571 |12/11/2019 |USD 750.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CIKAMONGA CA 12/16/2019
05274 2200104572{12/11/2019|USD 158.22 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/16/2019
05275 2200104573|12/11/2019|UsD 780.60 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CIKAMONGA CA 12/18/2019
05276 2200104574 {12/11/2019|USD 8.78|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CIKBMINGA CA 12/18/2019
05277 2200104575|12/11/2019 |USD 120.20 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/16/2019
05278 2200104576112/11/2019 |USD 44 .77 |YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/13/2019
05279 2200104577|12/11/2019 |USD 100.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/23/2019
05280 2200104578|12/11/2019 435,00 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A 12/23/2019
05281 2200104579{12/11/2019|USD 607.60|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCEMONGA CA 12/23/2019
05282 2200104580|12/18/2019 185.00|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/24/2019
05283 2200104581 |12/18/2019 |USD 52.76 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMOWG (A
05284 2200104582|12/18/2019 |USD 155.00 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/26/2019
05285 2200104583 |12/18/2019|0SD 2,140.50 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/27/2019
05286 2200104584 {12/18/2019 |USD 155.06 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/24/2015
05287 2200104585 |12/18/2019 |USD 431.60|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMOANGA CA 12/24/2019
05288 2200104586{12/18/2019 |USD 18.97|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC' RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/23/2019
05289 2200104587 | 12/18/2019 |USD 1,077.02|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMMNGA CA 12/27/2019
05250 2200104588{12/18/2019|USD 158.22|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA 12/23/2019
05291 2200104590 |12/26/2019|{USD 140.30|YORK RISK SERVICES GRCUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05292 2200104591 |12/26/2019 |USD 5,483 .41|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA (A
05293 2200104592|12/26/2019 | USD 150.21|YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
05294 2200104593 |12/26/2019 {USD 117,74 | YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP INC RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA
* Payment method Checks created mamally UsD 15,569.68
L J




Total of all entries Check Registexr 01/11/2020 / 15:58:48
CEB Workers Carp Account-December 2019 User: CCAMPEEL
Page: 2
Check mmber from to Pmt date Amount paid (FC) |Recipient/void reason code Bnca. fvoid

*xk

Crey
TsD

15,569.68




Attachment 2C

Vendor ACHs



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 1
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 25 12/6/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0084500 17,407.31
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 17,407.31
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 25 12/6/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0084500 23,213.09
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 23,213.09
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 25 12/6/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0084500 7,363.57
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 S 7,363.57
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 38739 28,499.88
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39738 4,460.85
AQUA BEN CORPORATION S 32,960.73
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
15 Air Filters 4584-291859 362.04
1 Core Deposit Returned 4584-292981 19.40-
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY [ 342.64
ACH ROYAL INDUSTRIAL, SOLUTIONS
Analog Module 6046-675506 2,080.40
10/19-10/20 Rockwell Annual Tech Support 6046-675829 92,917.59
Circuit Breaker 6046-676032 15.40
Conduit Body/Cover, Coupling,Reducer,Nipp 6046-676136 36.01
Emerg Lites,Wire,Marker Books,Cable Ties 6046-676145 1,296.18
Fuses 6046-676151 144 .56
HID Lamps 6046-~675976 485,74
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS ) 96,985.88
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
October 2019 Truck Discharge 9613 3,083.40
October 2019 Service i 9619 92,471.54
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 95,554.94
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
TP1-10,968 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA765590 2,557.45
RP5-11,065 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA766709 2,580.10
UNIVAR USA INC $ 5,137.55
ACH WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND
10/19 Mosquito Control £/WW Trtmnt Facil 2521 1,160.28
WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND $ 1,160.28
ACH INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY
378.26

Inv-Elements-Coolant Filters 25029340




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 2
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
INGERSOLL RAND COMPANY $ 378.26
ACH CAROLIO ENGINEERS
4600002324-10/2019 Professional Services 0181704 1,706.70
CAROLILO ENGINEERS $ 1,706.70
ACH HACH COMPANY
RP40ps-Ammonia/TNT+/LR,Nitrate/TNT+/LR 11684115 1,258.89
RPSMnt-DR300-Chlorine, DPD Free Chlorine, 11691249 1,162.29
TPIMnt-StblCl Clbrtn St,Dsccent Crtrdgs,C 11712736 764 .90
RP40ps-Nitrate/TNT+/LR 11715903 227.09
RP1Mnt-Cleaning SolutionF/AMTAX Alnzr 11686290 2,282.53
HACH COMPANY $ 5,695.70
ACH Os TS INC
10/31 RCRA Trng £/10 51741 650.00
0S8 TS INC $ 650.00
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAIL SERVICES IN
FcltMgmtRP5-Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Crrsv Lgds KW1906049D 14,811.32
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN$ 14,811.32
ACH SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
10/19-9/20 Microsoft Virtual Desktop Acc B10652429 2,672.40
SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP S 2,672.40
ACH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS
RP1-11/7/19-12/4/19 Toilet, Handwash 5556247 211.55
NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS $ 211.55
ACH RSD
Pleated Filters 55313969-00 786.66
RSD $ 786 .66
ACH OLIN CORP
TP1-4,834 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2758255 3,886.54
CCWRP-4, 954 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2757029 3,983.02
TP1-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2757451 3,957.29
RP5-4,908 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2757452 3,946.03
TP1-4,832 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2757852 3,884.93
TP1-4,938 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2758257 3,970.15
CCWRP-2, 992 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2758256 2,603.04
OLIN CORP $ 26,231.00
ACH ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE
HQOB-3 Everpure OCS Filters 51922374 269.85
ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE $ 269.85
ACH MICROAGE

10' TWS195 NM SM 2078332 132,




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 3
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
MICROAGE $ 132.59
ACH CALTFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
RP1-17,572 lbe Ferric Chloride Solution 36269 5,545.89
PhillS-17,450 lbs Ferric Chloride Soluti 36260 5,507.45
CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES $ 11,053.34
ACH ARCADIS U.S., INC.
RA17001-2/25/19-7/28/19 Professional Ser 34128336 13,800.00
ARCADIS U.S., INC. $ 13,800.00
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183415 244.72
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183639 312.25
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183416 244 .72
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183640 312.38
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183641 337.44
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183643 291.28
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles INOO-0183675 409.13
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0183677 367.07
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN0OO-0183629 372.79
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0184152 290.63
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185121 411.98
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185122 425.32
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185130 418.64
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185135 370.86
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185139 431.04
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0185143 457.70
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185145 345.76
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN0O0O-0185397 2,087.66
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 8,141.37
ACH ECOTECH SERVICES INC
' 10/19 Residential Home Pressure Regulati 1573 23,192.17
ECOTECH SERVICES INC S 23,192.17
ACH JC LAW FIRM
10/19 Watermaster 00657 2,460.00
10/19 General Legal 00654 31,140.00
10/19 San Bernardino Transit Auth vs IEU 00662 1,290.00
10/19 San Bernardino Transt Auth vs IEUA 00661 1,410.00
10/19 San Bernardino Transit Auth vs IEU 00660 2,010.00
10/19 Romero vs IEUA 00659 1,620.00
10/19 Kaiser vs CBWCD (Ely Basin) 00658 1,290.00
10/19 Regional Contract 00655 4,020.00
10/19 IEUA vs Spicer-EN17018 00656 6,930.00
JC LAW FIRM $ 52,170.00
ACH GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTS
FM20002-9/19 Prof Svecs-Consultants 1074630 5,855.00
GILLIS + PANICHAPAN ARCHITECTSS 5,855.00




Page 4

Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency g
Date 01/11/2020

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Letter Trays 1LPD-HC74-PXG 43.96
Banker Boxes Never Sent 11DN-N4FQ-RX7 45.89-
Banker Boxes Never Sent 1JKN-XVT6-7M3 45.89-
Coway Airmega Air Purifier 1QYN-LGQV-1HD 333.23
Gloves 1Q0X9-DXLF-H1L 371.32
Assorted Birthday Cards 1HY4 -KNLQ-9RM 40.72
Printer Kit,Cartridge with Ribbon 1DC4 -4HFH-GDX 230.57
Shot Glasses 136H-PNNH-PLF 161.09
2Intermatic Timer Knobs 1VOX-3WVG-NLD 9.36
Wireless Mouse,Car Charger 11DX-LCCW-7DW 114.17
AMAZON BUSINESS S 1,212.64
ACH PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION INC
Lab Replace Faucets 18002 11 10,560.98
TPl Drain Repairs 18002 12 2,400.00
PRO-CRAFT CONSTRUCTION INC S 12,960.98
ACH JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC
EP20003-RPSMnt Muffin Monster 30004T-120 99768 14,941.88
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LIC $ 14,941.88
ACH REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LLC
10/19 RP1/RP5/CCWRP Energy Storage Syste 12 5,302.09
REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LLC S 5,302.09
ACH REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE II LLC
10/7-11/7/19 RP4 Energy Storage System M 8 23,235.64
REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE II LILC § 23,235.64
ACH MUNIQUIP SOCAL LIC
Paco Pump 200253 1,422.30
MUNIQUIP SOCAL LLC 3 1,422.30
ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC
RP1-10/1-10/31 2450 Phila St E02M0616-3245 3,303.54
RP1-10/1-10/31 2450 Phila St E02M0615-3245 19,143.49
RP5/TP5/HQA/B-10/1-10/31 6075 Kimball Av E02M0614-3245 23,920.45
SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LIC S 46,367.48
ACH TEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 25 12/6/19 Employee Ded HR 0084500 213.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 213.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 25 12/6/19 Employee Ded HR 0084500 330.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 25 12/6/19 Employee Ded HR 0084500 1,081.60




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 25 12/6/19 Employee Ded HR 0084500 510.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 510.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 25 12/6/19 Cafeteria Plan HR 0084500 4,017.45
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 4,017.45
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 25 12/6/19 HR 0084500 248,50
PATRICK W HUNTER $ 248.50
ACH REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LLC
SCE ADR-60% TATI Reservation Incentive SCE ADR-60% T 35,467.84
REDWOOD ENERGY STORAGE LIC $ 35,467.84
ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RPSMnt-Mobil SHC 630,626,FM White 0il 90 0229893-IN 9,809.16
' HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. S 9,809.16
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Lucas Red Tacky Grs 4584-292329 542.20
4 Batteries, Core Deposits 4584-292364 1,231.49
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY ] 1,773.69
ACH ROYAIL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
Power Supgly 6046-676447 343.37
Contact Blocks, Lamps 6046-676161 387.72
2 Overload Relays 6046-675816 2,638.47
Unmanaged Switch 6046-676504 208.82
DeviceNet Configuration Terminal 6046-675857 380.79
Molded Case Circuit,Contact Kits 6046-676098 619.10
LED Wall Pack Fixtures 6046-676257 3,368.72
Light Fixture,Battery Pack 6046-676375 665.90
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS S 8,612.89
ACH WAXTE SANITARY SUPPLY .
Towels, Paper Towels,Liners, Soaps,Toilet 78697880 3,776.70
WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $ 3,776.70
ACH BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
EN17044-10/2019 Professional Services 1308207 5,970.00
BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION S 5,970.00
ACH TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
150.00

10/23/19 CCWRP Underground Storage Tank 10623

- e e e e e e




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 6
For 12/01/20I9 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL $ 150.00
ACH CAROLLO ENGINEERS
4600002677-9/2019 Professional Services 0182144 11,617.05
EN19051-10/2019 Professional Svcs 0181984 558.75
EN17110-10/2019-Professional Srvs 0182001 14,834.15
EN24001/EN24002-10/2019 Professional Svc 0181934 8,660.66
CAROLIO ENGINEERS S 35,670.61
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
2 Double Snap Grip Clamps 22968140 33.82
12 SS U-Bolts 23231220 148.80
Copper Tubing,Straight Blade Connector,S 21369143 661.85
MCMASTER-CARR 'SUPPLY CO $ 844 .47
ACH INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
RP1Mnt-Brushes,Wire Wheels,Flat Washers 1696 110.14
TP1-Bolts,Nuts, Lock Washers 1658 34.75
INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO $ 144.89
ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
WR15021-10/3-10/28 Prof Svcs IE-320 19-7 5,872.68
EN17049-10/28-11/1 Prof Svcs IE-318 19-8 2,217.38
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES $ 8,090.06
ACH PAIM AUTO DETATL INC
10/19 Carwash Svcs f/Agency Fleet Vehicl 1910939-4 2,050.00
PAIM AUTO DETATL INC $ 2,050.00
ACH WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC
PL19005-12/7-1/6 Chino Basin Project Tra 7354855 2,171.46
WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN INC $ 2,171.46
ACH INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
11/19 Prof Svcs 112019 8,000.00
INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES $ 8,000.00
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
FcltMgmtRPS-Hazmat Dspsl Rmv1-E-Wst,Alkn KW1906061REV 692.66
FcltMgmtRP1Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Surcharge  KW1905033BAL 312.75
FcltMgmtRP1Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Toner Cartr KW1907012REV 731.60
FcltMgmtRP2Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Methane Fil KW1909034REV 731.60
FcltMgmtRPSHazmat Dspsl Rmv1-55 Gal Drm KW1910021REV 686.76
FcltMgmtRP2Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Non-Haz Sol KW1910022REV 657.26
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN$ 3,812.63
ACH OLIN CORP
CCWRP-4,882 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2743830 3,925.13
CCWRP-4,904 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2759425 3,942.82
TP1-4,842 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2759948 3,892.97
RP4-4,926 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2759950 3,960.50




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 7
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2760449 3,947.64
‘TP1-4,854 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2760932 3,902.62
RP5-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2760934 3,978.19
TP1-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2758883 3,954.07
TP1-4,936 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2761218 3,968.54
TP1-4,838 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2761610 3,889.75
RP4-4,832 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2744235 3,884.93

OLIN CORP $ 43,247.16

ACH  GK & ASSOCIATES
46-2054-10/19 Prof Svcs 19-075 24,288.00
46-2054-10/19 Prof Svcs 19-076 13,440.00
46-2054-10/19 Prof Svcs 19-074 13,090.00

GK & ASSOCIATES $ 50,818.00

ACH DAVE'S PLUMBING

1 Water Softener Removal 11/2019 5234 245.00
DAVE'S PLUMBING $ 245,00

ACH PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC

10/1-10/31 Investment Portfolio Mgmt Svc SMA-M1019-133 6,371.16
PFM ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC $ 6,371.16

ACH ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE

HQA-5 Everpure Filters 51922550 449.75
ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE $ 449.75

ACH CONSERV CONSTRUCTION INC
WR19006-11/2019 Professional Services 1531 23,324.00
WR20019-11/2019 Professional Services 1533 33,275.90

CONSERV CONSTRUCTION INC $ 56,599.90

ACH SC FUELS

BrksBsn-10.3 Gals Dyed Diesel 1537328-IN 168.79
SC FUELS $ 168.79

ACH ARCADIS U.S., INC.

EN20059-8/2019 Professional Services 34128737 10,840.00
ARCADIS U.S., INC. $ 10,840.00

ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185398 447.92
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186322 835.71
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186668 294.08
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186662 346.08
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186660 346.25
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186659 415.89
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186655 346.14
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00O-0186651 447.11
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles INO0-0186450 161.19
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186449 161.19




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 8
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186448 214.21
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0183674 331.95
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186667 368.62
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186658 410.91
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0186657 346.23
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles  IN00-0185132 369.97
MANAGED MOBILE INC $ 5,843.45
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Padfolio, Pens, Card Holders,Calendars,Tap 1PCW-QW97-43L 126.5%4
Reflective Tape 1QR1-FFQV-HPM 28.00
Retractable Bumper Step,Steering Wheel C 1C9G-MQW9-K3M 295.11
Mountaintop Backpack 1TQ4-V4WK-NDC 46.32
Coway Airmega Air Purifier 14HN-C4HR-3JY 333.23
Banker Boxes 17HD-DL6Q-RD7 91.78
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 921.38
ACH SCHULER CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN17045-Ret Rls 1-Final EN17045-RET R 33,543.88
SCHULER CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 33,543.88
ACH FLIR COMMERCIAI, SYSTEMS INC
RP1-Thermography General Maintenance 9000621313 3,566.06
FLIR COMMERCIAL SYSTEMS INC 5 3,566.06
ACH SHELI:. ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
10/19 Gas Cmmdty-Core, 8/19 Adj 1100002880310 6,457.73
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 6,457.73
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R DIR 12 12/13/192 Employee Ded HR 0084600 12.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 12.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
November 2019 Admin Fees 0001089167-IN 213.75
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 213.75
ACH ELIE, STEVE
MlgReim-11/19 Meetings-Elie, S MLG 11/19 44.49
ELIE, STEVE $ 44 .49
ACH HALL, JASMIN
MlgReim-11/19 Meetings-Hall,J MLG 11/19 227.59
HALL, JASMIN $ 227.59
ACH PARKER, KATI
Parker,K—Eprpt—12/3/19 ACWA-SD 12/3/19 ACWA 686.79
MlgReim-11/19 Meetings-Parker,K MLG 11/19 70.24
PARKER, KATI s 757.03




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

9

g
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 26 12/20/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0084700 17,234.57
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 17,234 .57
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 26 12/20/19 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0084700 21,696.77
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 21,696.77
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 26 12/20/19 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0084700 6,194.30
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST. 401 $ 6,194 .30
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39759 4,460.85
DAFT-4, 600 Lbs Hydrofloc 748E 39786 4,460.85
RP1-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 39787 28,499.88
RP1-23,000 Lbs Hydrofloc 750A 39760 28,499.88
AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 65,921.46
ACH NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
Battery, Teardrop Ratchet,Radiator Cap 4584-292796 320.33
NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY $ 320.33
ACH ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
CCWRP Repair RW Pump #2 VFD 6046-676694 1,328.00
Relays,Belden Cable 6046-~676305 2,001.08
Eaton Cartridge Fuses 6046-676605 815.52
Multifunction Counters,Wobble Stick LIM 6046-676620 1,909.85
Molded Case Circuit Breaker 6046-676669 763.99
LED Wall Pack Fixture 6046-676713 196.44
Conduit Hubs, Conduit Bodies,Blank Covers 6046-676758 55.15
PanelView Plus Terminal 6046-676401 336.17
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS $ 7,406.20
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP5-11,592 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA769489 2,703.01
TP1-11,278 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA769019 2,629.69
CCWRP-11,162 lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA766999 2,602.73
UNIVAR USA INC 5 7,935.43
ACH TELL STEEL INC
HR Flats 19-0058963 84.76
TELL STEEL INC $ 84.76
ACH PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS . )
Touchscreen Display w/Programming Assist I432689 3,938.96
PACIFIC PARTS & CONTROLS S 3,938.96

ACH

WESTERN ANALYTICAL LABORATORIE




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 10
For 12/01/201I9 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
Industrial Wastewater Test 10138 1,449.90
WESTERN ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES 1,449.90
ACH R F MACDONALD
RP1 Repair Refractory Floors f/Boilers # 284748 7,486.64
R F MACDONALD $ 7,486.64
ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
EN20059-11/19 Pay Est 1 PE 1-EN20059 60,090.35
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION $ 60,090.35
ACH ACCUSTANDARD INC
Aroclor 909863 236.83
ACCUSTANDARD INC $ 236.83
ACH TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL
11/20/19 CCWRP Underground Storage Tank 10714 150.00
TRI STATE ENVIRONMENTAL $ 150.00
ACH CAROLIO ENGINEERS
EN19001/EN19006-10/2019 Professional Svc 0181983 29,209.40
CAROLLO ENGINEERS $ 29,209.40
ACH MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
Elbows,Adapters, Connectors 24339907 33.36
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO $ 33.36
ACH U 8 HOSE INC
Cam Locks, Suction Hose,Clamps 0135876-1IN 183.09
U S HOSE INC $ 183.09
ACH TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
EN17049-11/4-11/15 Prof Svcs IE-318 19-9 4,380.98
EN19001-10/10-11/1 Prof Svcs IE-290 19-2 1,500.00
RW15003/4-9/25-11/11 Prof Svcs IE-305 19-5 14,665.15
EN20014/5-10/22-11/22 Prof Svcs IE-330 19-1 1,600.00
PL19005-10/8-11/13 Prof Svcs IE-311 192-9 1,500.00
EN20059-10/30-11/8 Prof Svcs IE-324 19-3 600.00
EN23002-10/9-11/13 Prof Svcs IE-328 19-2 4,150.00
EN11039-10/4-11/14 Prof Svcs IE-329 19-1 3,150.00
WR15021-11/1-11/14 Prof Svcs IE-320 19-8 3,716.78
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES $ 35,262.91
ACH ALFA LAVAL INC
Vibration Damper, Screws,O-Rings 279064947 11,898.30
ALFA LAVAL INC $ 11,898.30
ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
11/19 Biosolids 90025551 331,022.72




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 11

For 12/01/20T9 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description ' Amount
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 331,022.72
ACH PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURE
EN19001/EN19006-9/7-10/4 Prof Svcs - 1910B438 582,347.30
PARSONS WATER & INFRASTRUCTURES 582,347.30
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
FcltMgmtRP1Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Stop Fee-CN KW1908096 195.00
Fcl tRP5Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl1-Flmmbl Igd Kw1908058 1,236.64
RP1-9/24-26 Vac Pump/Transport Lgd Wst R KS1909224 7,068.75
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INS 8,500.39
ACH CS-AMSCO
Output Type Stem Nut 15416 431.96
CS-AMSCO S 431.96
ACH SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC
1/20-12/20 SAP Business Suite Ltd Pro Su 6065040543 6,523.00
1/20-12/20 mySAP Business Suite Enterpri 6065040538 137,866.35
1/20-12/20 BSI US Payroll Tax Maint Supp 6065040539 5,443.20
1/20-12/20 SAP BusObj Enterprise Support 6065040540 20,838.61
1/20-12/20 SAP BusCbj Enterprise Support 6065040541 16,835.90
1/20-12/20 SSO License Maint Enterprise 6065040542 4,365.90
SAP PUBLIC SERVICES INC S 191,876.96
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
November 2019 Weed Abatement Sexrvices 338538 4,420.00
October 2019 GWR Weed Abatement Services 336121 8,274.82
November 2019 GWR Weed Abatement Service 338604 8,274.82
PEST OPTIONS INC $ 20,969.64
ACH STANEK CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN14042-11/19 Pay Est 11 PE 11-EN14042 651,405.10
STANEK CONSTRUCTORS INC $ 651,405.10
ACH OLIN CORP
CCWRP-4,958 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2764845 3,986.23
TP1l-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2765913 3,944 .42
RP4-4,826 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2765912 3,880.10
CCWRP-3,008 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2765914 2,571.84
RP5-4,890 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2765915 3,931.56
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2766072 3,947.64
TP1-4,602 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2766530 3,934.71
RP5-4,822 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2765418 3,876.89
TP1-4,920 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2765417 3,955.68
TP1-4,872 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2764846 3,917.09
CCWRP-4,844 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2762085 3,894.58
TP1-4,840 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2762822 3,891.36
RP4-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2762823 3,947.64
TP1-4,820 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2763270 3,875.28
TP1-4,950 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2763672 3,979.80

TP1-4,848 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2763673 3,897.79




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 12

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description - Amount
RP4-4,636 Gals Sodium Hypochlcrlte 2764329 3,963.78
TP1-4,600 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2764330 3,933.00
OLIN CORP $ 69,329.39
ACH ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE
WRHS-Coffee, Splenda, Sugar, Tea, Cocoa, Stir 51921002 413.35
HQB-Coffee, Coffeemate Cocoa 51922990 276.55
WRHS - Coffee, Coffeemate 51922991 185.41
HOA-Coffee, Cocoa, Cleaner 51922989 150.06
ALTA FOODCRAFT COFFEE $ 1,025.37
ACH DOWNS ENERGY
RP2-441.90 Gals Red Dyed Diesel Fuel 0258354-IN 1,330.58
DOWNS ENERGY ] 1,330.58
ACH TRICO CORPORATION
0il Analysis . P53610 160.00
0il Analysis P53537 480.00
TRICO CORPORATION $ 640.00
ACH EPI-USE AMERICA INC
10/2019 HCM Consulting 263909103 1,550.00
EPI-USE AMERICA INC $ 1,550.00
ACH MICROAGE
Adobe Creative Cloud,Adobe Photoshop 2084722 4,865.69
MICROAGE s 4,865.69
ACH CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES
PhilLS-16,934 lbs Ferric Chloride Soluti 36388 5,344.64
RP4-17, 283 1bs Ferric Chloride Solution 36331 5,454.74
PhilLS-17,482 lbs Ferric Chloride Soluti 36352 5,517.70
CALIFORNIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES $ 16,317.08
ACH FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION
WR15021-11/19 Pay Est 12 PE 12-WR15021 682,782.48
EN17020-9/2019 Professional Services 5279-003 1,206.68
FERREIRA COASTAL CONSTRUCTION $ 683,989.16
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
12/19 Prof Svecs 12605 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS S 9,800.00
ACH MANAGED MOBILE INC
Repair Parts/Labor for Agency Vehicles IN00-0186654 412.95
MANAGED MOBILE INC S 412.95

ACH MICRO MOTION INC
Magnetic Flow Meter System 40567421 2,205.53




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 13
For 12/01/201I9 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
MICRO MOTION INC $ 2,205.53
ACH MSDSONLINE INC
1/31/20-1/30/21 MSDSonline HQ Account 210959 3,499.00
MSDSONLINE INC $ 3,499.00
ACH AMAZON BUSINESS
Push Cart Dolly,Tub Storage Cart,Storage 14M6-VPDT-RPH 210.05
Booher Tool Set,Socket Set,Pliers,Screwd 1FY4-C7L6-F49 1,154.14
Veto Pro Pac Tech-MC,Tall Meter Bag 1FGC-PTDK-GHP 398.51
Banker Boxes 1IMD-GY9M-LY4 89.78
Refund of Freight Charges - Inv 1VRL-6Cl 177Y-7YD3-939 35.06-
Refund of Freight Charges - Inv 1VRL-6Cl 177Y-7YD3-916 35.07-
AMAZON BUSINESS $ 1,782.35
ACH CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC
EN13016.04-11/19 Pay Est 24 PE 24-EN13016 65,346.46
EN13016.03-11/19 Pay Est 22 PE 22-EN13016 54,820.33
CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC S 120,166.79
ACH JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC
RPSMnt-Gearbox Assy 29828 5,677.37
RP1Mnt-Moster Renew 99770 41,068.00
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL LLC S 46,745.37
ACH MEANS CONSULTING LILC
WR16025-11/2019 Professional Services IE-5620 1,620.00
MEANS CONSULTING LLC S 1,620.00
ACH T E ROBERTS INC
EN14043-11/19 Pay Est 11 PE 11-EN14043 61,542.66
T E ROBERTS INC $ 61,542.66
ACH SOUTH GATE ENGINEERING LIC
RP2 Methane Storage Tank Fabrication = 012572 7,421.19
SOUTH GATE ENGINEERING LI.C S 7,421.19
ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP
CCWRP/TP/RWP-11/1-11/30 14950 Tlphn 8/1- 2046 11/19 44,982.09
RP2/RP5-11/1-11/30 16400 El Prado R4 8/1 2044 11/19 8,577.23
RP1-11/1-11/30 16400 2450 Phila St 8/1-8 2042 11/19 59,240.69
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP '$ 112,800.01
ACH IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION
P/R 26 12/20/19 HR 0084700 213.00
IEUA EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION $ 213.00
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 26 12/20/19 Employee Ded HR 0084700 330.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 14
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
TEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 330.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 26 12/20/19 Employee Ded HR 0084700 1,081.60
TEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,081.60
ACH WESTERN DENTAL PLAN
12/19 Agency Dental Plan 12/2019 2,220.89
WESTERN DENTAL PLAN $ 2,220.89
ACH PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE
12/19 Agency Dental Plan EIA30693. 17,450.80
PREFERRED BENEFIT INSURANCE $ 17,450.80
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 26 12/20/19 Employee Ded HR 0084700 510.00
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 510.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 26 12/20/19 Cafeteria Plan HR 0084700 4,017.45
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 4,017.45
ACH PATRICK W HUNTER
P/R 26 12/20/19 HR 0084700 248.50
PATRICK W HUNTER $ 248.50
ACH ELIE, STEVE
Elie,S-Eprpt-12/3-12/5/19 ACWA Cnf 12/3/19 ACWA 726.36
ELIE, STEVE $ 726.36
ACH HALL, JASMIN
Hall,J-EXpRpt-12/4-12/6/19 CASA Strategi 12/4/19 CASA 797.10
HALL, JASMIN $ 797.10
ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
Certification Reimbursement 1800000053 405.00
Certification Reimbursement 1800000054 200.00
Inland Empire Reg. Composting $ 605.00
ACH KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES IN
FcltMgmtRP1Hazmat Dspsl Rmvl-Cylinders-H KW1903077B 2,430.80
KVAC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INS$ 2,430.80
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 539.86




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 12/01/2019 ~

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 15

Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH LICHTI, ALICE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
LICHTI, ALICE $ 200.43
ACH NOWAK, THEO T
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
NOWAK, THEO T $ 539.86
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
SONNENBURG, ILSE $ 200.43
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
DYKSTRA, BETTY $ 200.43
ACH MUELLER, CAROLYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
MUELLER, CAROLYN $ 200.43
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE .
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 200.43
ACH CANADA, ANGELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
CANADA, ANGELA $ 200.43
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR $ 200.43
ACH DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE $ 339.43
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
GRANGER, BRANDON S 169.72
ACH GADDY, CHARLES L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
GADDY, CHARLES L $ 169.72
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
BAKER, CHRIS $ 30.72




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurexr Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

‘Page 16
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH  WEBB, DANNY C
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
WEBB, DANNY C $ 135.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E $ 169.72
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
MOUAT, FREDERICK W $ 169.72
ACH  MORGAN, GARTH W S
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
MORGAN, GARTH W s 139.00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
ALLINGHAM, JACK $ 30.72
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
MAZUR, JOHN $ 501.91
ACH RUDDER, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
RUDDER, LARRY $ 30.72
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
HAMILTON, MARIA S 139.00
ACH RAMOS, CAROL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
RAMOS, CAROL $ 30.72
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
FISHER, JAY $ 139.00
ACH KING, PATRICK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
KING, PATRICK $ 30.72
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 12/01/201I9 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 17

Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 30.72
ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
DIETZ, JUDY $ 139.00
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 30.72
ACH MONZAVI, TAGHT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 30.72
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
PETERSEN, KENNETH $ 200.43
ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN ‘
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 200.43
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 678.86
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 678.86
ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
DIGGS, GEOCRGE $ 539.86
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 539.86
HAYES, KENNETH 3 539.86
ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
HUNTON, STEVE $ 169.72
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS $ 169.72
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
VARBEL, VAN $ 501.91
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 501.91




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 18

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
~ CLIFTON, NEIL $ 501.91
ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS ,
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS $ 501.91
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN ‘
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 30.72
ACH TROXEL, WYATT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
TROXEL, WYATT $ 200.43
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.°1
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 501.91
ACH CALIAHAN, CHARLES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
CALLAHAN, CHARLES $ 30.72
ACH LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
LESNIAKOWSKI, NORBERT $ 200.43
ACH VER STEEG, ALLEN J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
VER STEEG, ALLEN J $ 1659.72
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
HACKNEY, GARY $ 501.91
ACH CAREL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
CAREL, LARRY $ 30.72
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
TOL, HAROLD $ 200.43
ACH BANKSTON, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
BANKSTON, GARY $ 525.39

ACH ATWATER, RICHARD




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 19

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
ATWATER, RICHARD $ 139.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 501.91
FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 501.91
ACH DIGGS, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 678.86
DIGGS, JANET $ 678.86
ACH CARAZA, TERESA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
CARAZA, TERESA $ 193.20
ACH SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
SANTA CRUZ, JACQUELYN S 863.71
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
HECK, ROSELYN $ 30.72
ACH SOPICKI, LEO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
SOPICKI, LEO $ 339.43
ACH GOSE, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY $ 139.00
ACH KEHL,, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
KEHL, BARRETT $ 139.00
ACH RITCHIE, JANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
RITCHIE, JANN $ 139.00
ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE S 525.39

ACH FATTAHI, MIR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00

FATTAHT, MIR $ 139.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page

20
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43
VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 339.43
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 200.43
ROGERS, SHIRLEY $ 200.43
ACH WALL, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
WALL, DAVID $ 332.20
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
CHUNG, MICHAEL $ 169.72
ACH ADAMS, PAMELA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
ADAMS, PAMELA $ 30.72
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
BLASINGAME, MARY $ 525.39
ACH ANDERSON, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
ANDERSON, KENNETH $ 169.72
ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
MOE, JAMES $ 30.72
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
POLACEK, KEVIN [ 863.71
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
ELROD, SONDRA $ 169.72
ACH FRAZIER, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.62
FRAZIER, JACK S 183.62
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
HOAK, JAMES $ 135.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 21
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description | Amount
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ 193.20
ACH FOLEY ITTI, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 193.20
ACH CLEVELAND, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
CLEVELAND, JAMES $ 139.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 629.49
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 629.49
ACH HAMILTON, LEANNE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
HAMILTON, LEANNE $ 30.72
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY $ 139.00
ACH SCHLAPKCHL, JACK
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
SCHLAPKOHL:, JACK $ 139.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 193.20
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
ADAMS, BARBARA $ 169.72
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 362.91
RUESCH, GENECE $ 362.91
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 856.19
VANDERPOOL, LARRY $ 856.19
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 339.43




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 22

Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
AMBROSE, JEFFREY $ 339.43
ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 497.60
MERRIILI,, DIANE $ 497.60
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 501.91
HOUSER, ROD $ 501.91
ACH RUSSO, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
RUSSO, VICKI 3 193.20
ACH  HUSS, KERRY |
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 856.19
HUSS, KERRY $ 856.19
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
BINGHAM, GREGG $ 525.39
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
CHARLES, DAVID $ 139.00
ACH YEBOAH, ERNEST
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST $ 139.00
ACH ALVARADO, ROSEMARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 362.91
ALVARADO, ROSEMARY $ 362.91
ACH BARELA, GEOCRGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
BARELA, GEORGE $ 139.00
ACH FETZER, ROBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
FETZER, ROBERT $ 863.71
ACH SPAETH, ERIC
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.20
SPAETH, ERIC $ 193.20
ACH DAVIS, MARTHA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72




Report: ZFIR TREASURER
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 23

Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
DAVIS, MARTHA $ 30.72
ACH BRULE, CHRISTOPHER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
BRULE, CHRISTOPHER $ 193.20
ACH ROOS, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
RCOS, JAMES $ 525.39
ACH MULLANEY, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
MULLANEY, JOHN $ 332.20
ACH VALENZUELA, DANIEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
VALENZUELA, DANIEL $ 525.39
ACH PACE, BRIAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
PACE, BRIAN S 525.39
ACH KING, JOSEPH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
KING, JOSEPH $ 139.00
ACH VILLATOBOS, HECTOR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 183.20
VILLALOBOS, HECTOR $ 193.20
ACH BAXTER, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
BAXTER, KATHLEEN $ 332.20
ACH PENMAN, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
PENMAN, DAVID $ 525.39
ACH ANGIER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 525.39
ANGIER, RICHARD $ 525.39
ACH MERRTLI,, DEBORAH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 362.91
MERRILL, DEBORAH S 362.91

ACH

O'DEA, KRISTINE




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 24
For 12/01/20T9 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
O'DEA, KRISTINE $ 169.72
ACH OAKDEN, LISA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 863.71
OAKDEN, LISA S 863.71
ACH LAUGHLIN, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
LAUGHLIN, JOHN S 139.00
ACH HUGHBANKS, ROGER
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
HUGHBANKS, ROGER $ 183.20
ACH SPENDLOVE, DANNY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
SPENDLOVE, DANNY $ 169.72
ACH HOULTIHAN, JESSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
HOULIHAN, JESSE $ 193.20
ACH WARMAN, EVELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
WARMAN, EVELYN $ 30.72
ACH HERNANDEZ, DELIA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEAL,TH PREM 1923.20
HERNANDEZ, DELIA $ 193.20
ACH AVILA, ARTHUR L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
AVILA, ARTHUR L $ 193.20
ACH GUARDIANO, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 169.72
GUARDIANO, GARY $ 169.72
ACH POMERLEAU, THOMAS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 30.72
POMERLEAU, THOMAS $ 30.72

ACH BARRER, SATURNINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20

BARRER, SATURNINO S 332.20




Report: ZFIR TREASURER

For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Page 25
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH LACEY, STEVEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 724 .71
LACEY, STEVEN $ 724.71
ACH MILLS, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
MILLS, JOHN $ 193.20
ACH REED, RANDALL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATLTH PREM 664.39
REED, RANDAILL $ 664,39
ACH RAMIREZ, REBECCA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
RAMIREZ, REBECCA $ 332.20
ACH RAZAK, HALLA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
RAZAK, HALLA $ 139.00
ACH OSEORN, CINDY L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 332.20
OSBCRN, CINDY L $ 332.20
ACH FESTA, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 245.25
FESTA, GARY $ 245.25
ACH MENDEZ, DAVID G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
MENDEZ, DAVID G $ 183.20
ACH  DELGADO, FLOR MARTA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
DELGADO, FLOR MARTA $ 139.00
ACH GROENVELD, NELLETJE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 193.20
GROENVELD, NELLETJE S 193.20
ACH BATONGMALAQUE, CHARLIE L
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 562.23
BATONGMALAQUE, CHARLIE L $ 562.23
ACH BOBBITT, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 139.00
BOBBITT, JOHN $ 139.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 12/01/20192 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report

Page 26
Date 01/11/2020

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 1 1/3/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0084800 20,270.06
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 S 20,270.06
ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
P/R 1 1/3/20 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0084800 24,452.95
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO '$ 24,452.95
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 1 1/3/20 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0084800 6,005.22
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 6,005.22
Grand Total Payment Amount: §$ 4,234,955.20




Attachment 2D

Vendor Wires
(excludes Payroll)



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 1
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S
12/19 Health Ins-Retirees,Employees 15868073 12/1 258,387.55
12/19 Health Ins-Board 15868082 12/1 6,632.62
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ 265,020.17
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 25 12/6/19 HR 0084500 198.00
P/R 25 12/6/19 HR 0084500 3,294.44
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ] 3,492.44
Wire  CALPERS
SSA 218 Annual Fee 1000000157898 1,500.00
CALPERS S 1,500.00
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 125 12/6/19 Sick Buy Back Taxes HR 0084400 1,078.06
P/R 125 12/6/19 Sick Buy Back Taxes HR 0084400 11,718.79
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 12,796.85
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 125 12/6/19 Sick Buy Back Taxes HR 0084400 62,907.22
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 62,907.22
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 25 12/6/19 Taxes HR 0084500 77,631.58
P/R 25 12/6/19 Taxes HR 0084500 8,465.32
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 86,096.91
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 25 12/6/19 Taxes HR 0084500 354,298.74
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 8 354,298.74
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 25 12/6/19 Deferred Comp HR 0084500 33,698.24
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 33,698.24
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 12 12/13/19 Taxes HR 0084600 404 .34
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 404 .34
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R DIR 12 12/13/19 Taxes HR 0084600 2,615.72
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 2,615.72
Wire PUBRLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 25 12/6/19 PERS Adj P/R 25 12/6 A 40.54-
P/R 25 12/6/19 PERS HR 0084500 191,943.45




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 2
For 12/01/2019 ~ 12/31/2019 Treasurer Report Date 01/11/2020
Check Payee / Description Amount
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 191,902.91
Wire METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
October 2019 Water Purchase 9875 5,581,402.65
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT $ 5,581,402.65
Wire CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX
Interest- Late Pymt of Use Tax 1.0005679370 78.54
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX § 78.54
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
11/19 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 11/1 9,254.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $ 9,254.00
Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R 26 12/20/19 Taxes HR 0084700 6,608.73
P/R 26 12/20/19 Taxes HR 0084700 60,987.76
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 67,596.49
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 26 12/20/19 Taxes HR 0084700 288,613.83
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $ 288,613.83
Wire STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 26 12/20/19 HR 0084700 3,294 .44
P/R 26 12/20/19 HR 0084700 198.00
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 3,492.44
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 26 12/20/19 Deferred Comp Adj P/R 26 12/20 50.00-
P/R 26 12/20/19 Deferred Comp HR :0084700 29,681.00
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S$ 29,631.00
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 26 12/20/19 PERS Adj P/R 26 12/20 332.87-
P/R 26 12/20/19 PERS HR 0084700 198,276.30
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY$ 197,943.43
Grand Total Payment Amount: §$ 7,192,745.92




Attachment 2E

Payroll-Net Pay-Directors



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Ratification of Board of Directors

Payroll for December 13,2019

Presented at Board Meeting on February 19, 2020

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
Jasmin Hall $3,266.57 $2,095.39
Katherine Parker $4,081.16 $1,579.18
Michael Camacho $4,385.79 $1,695.10
Steven J. Elie $4,711.16 $1,466.50
Paul Hofer $0.00 $0.00.

TOTALS $16,444.68 $6,836.17

Count Amount
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 3 $5,141.07
TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED 1 $1,695.10

CHECK NUMBERS USED

110547 - 110547




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019

TYPE OF . TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
11-03-19 | Annual Water Resources Yes $360.00
N Conference
11-04-19 Annual Water Resources Yes $260.00
‘ Conference _
11-05-19 Annual Water Resources Yes $260.00
' Conference
11-06-19 Annual Water Resources Yes (3-day max.) $-0-
Conference
11-12-19 CVWD Board Meeting Yes $260.00
11-13-19 Engineering, Operations, & Yes $260.00
Water Resources Committee
Meeting
11-14-19 Meeting with General Manager | Yes (Staff)
Deshmukh _
11-18-19 | Meeting w/Leadership Yes $260.00
Consultant :
11-20-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes _ $260.00
11-22-19 Telecon Mecting w/O Gonzales | Yes $260.00
11-26-19 CVWD Board Meeting Yes $260.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings e
at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended u
: : 5

Total No. of Meetitl-;gg Paid

DIRECTOR e %f“'“ \\

SIGNATURE "D é\%@ yFRRUS N

Approved by: S PNNAL A CAFN
“Paul Hofer/

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10107 1101115 110000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019 _‘

TYPE OF
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE

TOTAL
COMPENSATION

11-21-19 Chino Basin Watermaster Board "~ Yes
Meeting

$260.00

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $135.00 — difference
between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (effc 7/01/19), including
MWD meetings. Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director
unless the alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In |
accordance to Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for |:
under Sections 1.b, c, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary
representative and the alternate representative to said body if they both attend said

$260.00

| meeting: Record full amount on timesheet for attendance by altérnates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended

Total No. of Wstermaster Meetings Paid

R LSS RN R
R -

DIRECTOR >+ o

SIGNATURE ~-X ) 1 Some -4 Ak 7,

Approved by, L/ LA/ AL NATF AR ]
Paul Hofer/ =~

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140

ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

11-07-19 Policy Committee Meeting No $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 103, including MWD $-0-

meetings at $260.00 (eff: 07/01/19,) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members

{total amount of $260.00. should reflect on timesheet)

Total No. of Meetings Attended )

Total No. of Meeting"s Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Pres1dent, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL

DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

None $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 0
0

Total No. of CBWB Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR *— >
SIGNATURE S

President . Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 50125

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-07-19 CDA Special Board meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $260.00 (eff. 7/01/19). Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per
meeting directly to the Agency. Record full amount on timesheet. CDA pays both
primary and alternate for ,at,l@endagcg B )
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0’

pueron - DT

Approved by: =7 (/1A /) /L/(/Z(/ ’54/1/%/4
Paul Hofer -/ 7 ~
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE ‘ MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-05-19 | WaterNow Leadership Council Yes $260.00
Conference Call
11-06-19 | IEUA Board of Directors ‘Yes $260.00
Workshop/Meeting
11-13-19 | MVWD Board Meeting Special | Yes '$260.00
Recognition to Mark Kinsey presentation
of certificate
11-14-18 | CBP ACWA Panel Conference Call Yes $260.00
11-16-18 | Los Serranos Park Grand Opening Yes $260.00
11-19-19 | ACWA Storage Program, 2™ Planning Yes $260.00
) ‘Mtg. Conference Call ,
11-20-19 | IEUA Board of Directors Meeting Yes $260.00
11-22-19 | Breakfast mtg. w/CVWD Curatalo and Yes $260.00
Bosler, re: CBP o
11-26-19 | Meetiny w/Leadershxp consultzmt Yes $260.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at $2,340.00
$260 00 (eff 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 9
9

Total No. of Meetipgs Paid

DIRECTOR i\ ‘.
SIGNATURE «—\j S

Approved by:

President% oard of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE COMPENSATION
11-21-19 Chmo Basin Watermaster Board Yes | $-0-*
Mecting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

Upto 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD mestings at
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, (i.e.,
$135.00 — difference between Watermaster $125.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (gff” -
7/01/19). Chino Basin Watermaster does not compensate an alternate Director unless the
alternate Director is attending on behalf of an absent primary Director. In accordance to
Ordinance No. 98, Section 1, (i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections
1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall also include payment to both the primary representative and the
alternate representative to said body if they both attend said meeting. Record full amount
on timesheet for attendance by alternates

Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 1
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

) \“;N%"::‘)\M " *Decline IEUA portion
DIRECTOR--* ¥ . -
SIGNATURE ;" i %L)g,\,}s, 7, .
Approved by: ;- T 1759 Q/Z,U}/‘[ 4. Vl%
Paul Hofy/
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-07-19 CDA Special Board Meetmg _______ | No ' $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $110,00 — difference
between CDA ($150.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (efff 7/01/1 9), including MWD
_meetings. CDA pays directly to IEUA. Record full amount on timesheet.
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended ¢
Total No. of CDA Meetmgs Paxd 0

t}%"\" },/\X,L'

)Paul Hofe( —
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON CHINO BASIN WATER BANK

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING "ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
None No $-0- .
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105. (i.e., $160.00 —
difference between CBWB ($100.00 and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff7/01/19),
including MWD meetings. CBWB pays directly to [EUA. Record full amount on
.timesheet. B i} .
Total No. of CBWB Meetings Attended 0
0

Total No. ¢ CBWB Meetings Paid

‘\ g AR
DIRECTORQ‘)"*\‘”“’M N
SIGNATURE Ty 08¢ T N\abe,

coe /,// /} a 14/
U B, ! Jettimie—"1_ _
Paul Hofey"
President, Board of Directors

Approved by:




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
(IEUA/MWD/SAWPA)

(Page 1 of 2)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019
DATE TYPE OF MEETING ATTENDANCE TOTAL
' COMPENSATION
11-03-19 IEUA - Annual Water Resources Conf. Yes $260.00
11-04-19 TEUA - Annual Water Resources Conf. Yes $260.00
11-05-19 IEUA — Annual Water Resources Conf. Yes $260.00
11-06-19 IEUA - Annual Water Resources Conf. | Yes (3-day max.) $-0-
11-07-19 TEUA — Annual Water Resources Conf. | Yes (3-day max.) -~ §-0-
11-08-19 | IEUA - CAAWEF Board Meeting Yes $260.00
' 11-11-19 IEUA — Meeting w/Leadership consultant | Yes $260.00
11-12-19 IEUA - CASA Planning Interview Yes $260.00
conference call
11-12-19 MWD - Special Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
11-13-19 IEUA Community & Legislative Affairs | Yes $260.00
and Finance & Administration Committee
Mectings
11-13-19 MWD - AWWEE Conference Yes (same day) $-0-
11-14-19 MWD - AWWEE Conference Yes $260.00
11-15-19 MWD - AWWEE Conference Yes $260.00
11-18-19 IEUA — ASBCSD Dinner Meeting Yes $260.00
11-20-19 TEUA - Board Meeting Yes (10 migs. $-0-
max)
11-20-19 MWD - Meeting w/C Pieroni re: MWD Yes (same day) $-0-
matters
11-25-19 IEUA — Mecting w/C Hays to discuss Yes (10 mtgs. $-0-
‘business activity max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $2,600.00
For IEUA/MWD Calculations:

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 108, including MWD meetings at
$247.50 (eff. 07/01/17). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.

For SAWPA Calculations:
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105), i.e., $50.00 - difference between

| SAWPA ($210.00 (eff, 01/19) and Agency meetings $260.00 (eff: 7/01/19), including MWD
meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEETS
(IEUA/MWD/SAWPA)
(Page 2 of 2)

Total No. of Meetings Attended

d7

Total No. of Meetings Paid

10

DIRECTOR »
SIGNATURE\‘ \»S\’ R )

Approved by: < FUAANCRY sz 1.4
Paul Hofer,:firemdent, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

PAUL HOFER

EMPLOYEE NO. 1349

ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019

. TYPEOF , . TOTAL
DATE |  MEETING ATTENDANCE |COMPENSATION

11-04-19 [IERCA Board Mecting Lo ps
[1-06-19 |IEUA Board Mesting _ fes D
D s |Yes $-0-

[1-13-10 [[EUA Community & Logislative (Ves 50

Administration Committee

[1-14-19 | Meeting with GM S. Deshmukh Ves
11-20-19 [EUABoad Mecting Yes
11-22-19 [Leadership meeting w/Consultant Yes

28y

OTAL REIMBURSEMENT .
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD wectings

£ $260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary snd altemate for attendance.

Total No. of Meetings Attendedr

[Total No. of Meetings Paid r
DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Director Hofer has waived all stipend payments.



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 1100100 100000 501010

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-04-19 | Meoting wiCVWD Director RReed | Yes $260.00
11-06-19 Meeting w/General Manager Deshmukh | Yes (staff) $-0-
11-06-19 TEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00
"11-06-19 TEUA Service Award Luncheon Yes (same day) - $-0-
11-07-18 Meeting w/CVWD Director L Cetina | Yes $260.00
11-12-19 Leadership Meetmg w/Consultant Yes $260.00
11-13-19 "TEUA Engineering, Operanons, & Yes $260.00
Water Resources Committee
11-20-19 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $260.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,560.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD meetings at
$260.00 (eff. 07/01/19). IEUA pays both primary and alternate for attendance.
Total No. of Meetings Attended 8
| Total No of Meetings Paid 6

DIRECTOR &9‘@”&\%@% \g

SIGNA

Approved by:

3\1\ ,3{:»,4 i
MM

Pres1dent, Board of Directors




KATIPARKER

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

EMPLOYEE NO. 1362

ACCOUNT NO. 10900 110100 500000 501215

NOVEMBER 2019
‘ TYPE OF TOTAL
- DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
11-07-19 Policy Committee Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105, including MWD $-0-
meetings at $260.00 (eff. 07/01/1 9.) IEUA pays Regional Policy Committee members
{total amount of $260.00. should reflect.on timesheet)
Total No. of Meetings Attended !
Total No. of M'eetings Paid 0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

')\M

) 1,)‘ Sat \‘?"\ C JQ-A.\
i /7

PauI HOfe ¢

President; Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

KATI PARKER
EMPLOYEE NO. 1362
ACCOUNT NO. 10500 110100 165000 501010

NOVEMBER 2019
' TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
- 11-05-19 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $50.00
-11-05-19 SAWPA PA 24 Commission Meeting | Yes (same day) $-0-
-11-19-19 SAWPA Regular Commlssmn Meeting | Yes $50.00
- 11-21-19 “'SAWPA OWOW Committee Meeting | Yes $50.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $150.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 105 (i.e., $50.00 — difference between
SAWPA ($210.00 (effi 1/19) and Agency meetings $260.00 (ejf 7/01/19), including MWD
- meetings. SAWPA pays both primary and alternate for attendance, including mileage. v
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended 4
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid 3

DIRECTOR -
SIGNATURE \\g R s T T

f';»):.x \k@w&a«%’\x@\

Approved by >é Jff o
Paul Hofer /
President, Board of Directors




Attachment 2F

Payroll-Net Pay-Employees



Non-Board Members

PP 25 Checks

PP 25 EPTs

PP 26 Checks

PP 26 EFTs

December

NET PAY TO EE

$163,855.97

$918,746.78

$0.00

~$830,318.53

$1,912,921.28




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

. Payroll for December 6, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on February 19, 2020

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,810,554.57
DEDUCTIONS (8727,951.82)
NET PAYROLL 1,082,602.75
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECRS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 110412 - 110546

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 135 366 501
AMOUNT $163,855.97 $918,746.78 $1,082,602.75




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

Payroll for December 20, 2019

Presented at Board Meeting on February 19, 2020

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,420,634.28
DEDUCTIONS ($590,315.75)
INET PAYROLL 830,318.53
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECRS _ EFT TOTAL
|ICHECKS USED

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 368 368
AMOUNT $0.00 $830,318.53 $830,318.53




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4C



( Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

B

Date: February 19, 2020 »
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager

Committee:

Executive Contact: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2020-2-3, Amending the Agency's Salary Schedule/Matrix
for All Groups

Executive Summary:

California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5 establishes the requirement for California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) agencies to have a current, duly approved and
adopted pay schedule by the agency’s governing body. CalPERS employers may only report
payrates, for the purposes of calculating retirement benefits, that meet the definition of a
Publicly Available Salary Schedule. Maintenance of the Agency’s salary schedule falls under
the responsibility of the Human Resources Department, which includes presenting a revised
comprehensive salary resolution to the Board of Directors as changes occur. The last salary
schedule/matrix update for all the groups was approved by the Board on December 18, 2019.

The Agency has classification and compensation changes as a result of the creation of three new
positions: Manager of Information Technology, Manager of Asset Management and Warehouse
Supervisor. The Manager of Information Technology will be responsible for integrating and
directing the work of the Information Technology department. Similarly, the Manager of Asset
Management will be responsible for integrating and directing the work the Asset Management
program. The Warehouse Supervisor will be responsible for supervising staff engaged in the
warehouse systems in the Agency’s centralized warehousing section.

Staff's Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-3, amending the Agency's Salary Schedule/Matrix for all groups.

Budget Impact Budgeted @N): N Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):
Funding is appropriated in the F'Y 2019/20 Budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On December 18, 2019, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2019-12-7, approving
the amendment of the Salary matrix for all employee groups.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

Workplace Environment: IEUA is committed to providing a dynamic work environment with a
highly skilled and dedicated workforce.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Resolution No. 2020-2-3

Board-Rec No.: 20033



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-2-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY#*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT OF THE AGENCY’S
SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX

WHEREAS, the Agency has classification and compensation changes as a result of the
creation of three new positions: Manager of Information Technology, Manager of Asset
Management and Warehouse Supervisor. The Manager of Information Technology will be
responsible for integrating and directing the work of the Information Technology department. The
Manager of Asset Management will be responsible for integrating and directing the work the Asset
Management department. The Warehouse Supervisor will be responsible for supervising staff
engaged in the warehouse systems in the Agency’s centralized warehousing section; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to update the salary and classification information
to comply with the California Code of Regulations (CCR) §570.5.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

SECTION 1: The Agency’s salary schedule/matrix is hereby adopted and set forth in
Exhibit “1” of this resolution.

SECTION 2: The salary information contained in Exhibit “1” shall be effective as of

February 19, 2020.

ADOPTED the 19" day of February 2020.

Kati Parker

President of the Inland Empire

Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the

Board of Directors thereof

*A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2020-2-3
Page 2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2020-2-3, was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on February 19, 2020, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Accountant |

Accountant Il

Accounting Supervisor

Accounting Technician |
Accounting Technician Il
Administrative Assistant |
Administrative Assistant | (confidential)
Administrative Assistant Il
Administrative Assistant Il (confidential)
Assistant Engineer

Associate Engineer

Biologist®

Board Secretary/Office Manager
Budget Officer

Business Systems Analyst |
Business Systems Analyst Il
Business Systems Supervisor

CAD Designer

Chemist

Chief Financial Officer

Collection System Operator |
Collection System Operator Il
Collection System Operator llI
Collection System Supervisor
Compost Facility Supervisor
Compost Operator

Compost Sales Representative
Compost Worker

Construction Project Inspector
Construction Project Manager - PE
Contracts Administrator |
Contracts Administrator Il
Contracts and Procurement Supervisor
Control Systems Analyst |

Control Systems Analyst Il

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective Febuary 19, 2020

Deputy Manager of Capital Improvement Projects
Deputy Manager of Construction Management

Deputy Manager of Engineering
Deputy Manager of Grants

Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Deputy Manager of Integrated Systems
Deputy Manager of Maintenance
Deputy Manager of Operations

Services

Deputy Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources

Page 1

Salary Range Unit

173
175
184
170
173
171
171
174
174
179
182
181
188
186
179
181
184
178
181
192
171
175
177
184
185
174
181
170
180
186
177
180
184
180
182
188
188
189
188
188
188
188
188
189

UN
PR
SU
GU
GU
GU
UN
PR
UN
UN
UN

LB
UN
UN
PR
PR
SU
UN
LB
UN
GU
GU
GU
SU
SuU
GU
PR
GU
UN
PR
PR
PR
SuU
GU
GU
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt

Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective Febuary 19, 2020

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Deputy Manager of Safety

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician |

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician l|

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician il

Electrical & Instrumentation Technician IV

Employee and Labor Relations Advocate

Engineering Services Analyst

Engineering Services Specialist

Engineering Services Supervisor

Engineering Technician

Environmental Resources Planner |

Environmental Resources Planner |l

Executive Assistant

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Executive Manager of External Affairs and Policy Development/AGM
Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/Assistant General Manager
Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
External Affairs Analyst

External Affairs Specialist |

External Affairs Specialist | (Y-Rated)2
External Affairs Specialist Il
Facilities Program Supervisor
Facilities Specialist

Facilities Specialist - Landscape
Financial Analyst |

Financial Analyst Il

General Manager

GIS Specialist

Grants Administrator
Groundwater Recharge Supervisor
Human Resources Analyst |
Human Resources Analyst Il
Human Resources Officer

Human Resources Technician
HVAC Technician

Industrial Engine Technician |
Industrial Engine Technician Il
Information Systems Analyst |
Information Systems Analyst ||
Intern

Internal Auditor

Inventory Resources Coordinator
Laboratory Assistant

Laboratory Scientist |

Page 2

188
176
179
181
182
186
182

179
184
175
179
182
178
196
196
196
196
180
171

202
177
184
177
177
179
181
205
178
179
187
177
179
183
171
177
177
181
179
181
001
179
181
172
177

Salary Range Unit

UN
GU
GU
GU
GU
UN
PR

UN
SU
GU
UN
UN
UN
EX
EX
EX
EX
UN
UN

UN
UN
SuU
PR
UN
PR
PR
EX
UN
PR
SuU
UN
UN
UN
UN
GU
GU
GU
PR
PR
OTR
PR
PR
LB
LB

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt

Exempt

Exempt

Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective Febuary 19, 2020

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Laboratory Scientist Il

Laboratory Supervisor

Maintenance Planner

Maintenance Supervisor

Manager of Business Information Services
Manager of Contracts & Procurement
Manager of Engineering

Manager of External Affairs

Manager of Finance & Accounting
Manager of Grants

Manager of Government Relations
Manager of Human Resources

Manager of Information Technology
Manager of Internal Audit

Manager of Laboratories

Manager of Operations & Maintenance
Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Manager of Regional Composting Authority
Manager of Technical Services

Materials Specialist

Mechanic |

Mechanic Il

Mechanic Il

Mechanic IV

Network Administrator

Office Assistant

Office Assistant (confidential)

Operations Specialist

Operations Supervisor

Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector |
Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector ||
Principal Accountant

Process Automation & Controls Supervisor
Procurement Specialist |

Procurement Specialist [

Project Manager |

Project Manager |l

Records Management Supervisor

Records Specialist

Recycled Water Distribution Operator

Risk Specialist

RW/Groundwater Recharge Operations & Maintenance Specialist
RW/Groundwater Recharge Maintenance Technician
Safety Analyst

Page 3

Salary Range Unit

179
184
181
185
190
190
192
190
190
190
190
190
192
190
190
192
192
190
190
182
172
176
179
181
183
166
166
179
184
174
177
186
185
174
175
184
185
184
173
179
174
179
176
178

LB
SuU
GU
SuU
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
UN
PR
GU
GU
GU
GU
PR
GU
UN
UN
SuU
GU
GU
UN
SuU
PR
PR
PR
PR
SU
GU
op
UN
UN
GU
PR

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective Febuary 19, 2020

CLASSIFICATION TITLE

Safety Officer

Senior Accountant

Senior Associate Engineer

Senior Associate Engineer - PE

Senior Compost Operations & Maintenance Technician
Senior Construction Project Inspector

Senior Engineer

Senior Environmental Resources Pianner

Senior External Affairs Specialist

Senior Financial Analyst

Senior Information Systems Analyst

Senior Internal Auditor

Senior Inventory Analyst

Senior Management Analyst

Senior Operations Specialist

Senior Pretreatment & Source Control Inspector
Senior Project Manager

Senior Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator
Senior Water Plant Operator

Senior Water Resources Analyst

Source Control/Environmental Resources Supervisor
Supervisor - Environmental Compliance & Energy
Systems Administrator

Technology Specialist |

Technology Specialist Il

Technology Specialist lll

Warehouse Supervisor

Warehouse Technician

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator |
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator ||
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator IlI
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator IV, V
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator-in-Training
Water Plant Operator |

Water Plant Operator Il

Water Plant Operator ll|

Water Plant Operator IV, V

Notes:
1. Incumbent Biologist in this position prior to 7/1/01 shall be non-exempt.

Salary Range Unit

184
179
184
185
181
182
187
184
180
183
182
182
182
182
184
180
187
181
181
184
187
188
181
178
180
182
184
171
174
176
178
180
171
174
176
178
180

SU
PR
UN
UN
GU
UN
PR
UN
UN
PR
PR
PR
PR
PR
UN
GU
PR
op
opP
PR
SuU
SuU
PR
GU
GU
GU
SuU
GU
opP
op
opP
(0]
opP
op
opP
opP
(0]

EXHIBIT 1

FLSA

Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt
Non-exempt

2. The Y-Rated salary for this position is reflective of the incumbent in the position effective 11/1/14 formerly classified as CIP Coordinator.

3. Incumbent Procurement Specialist | reclassified to Procurement Specialist Il on 7/1/18 shall be exempt.

Page 4



Range/Step
165

=

O o0 NOUL B WN

166

O 00 NOUL B WN B

167

O 00 N UV WN R

168

O o0 NOOUL DA WN R

169

A WN R

Hourly

19.9814
20.4809
20.9929
21.5178
22.0556
22.6071
23.1722
23.7515
24.3454

20.9791
21.5035
22.0411
22.5921
23.1569
23.7358
24.3292
249374
25.5609

22.0275
22.5782
23.1426
23.7212
24.3142
24.9221
25.5452
26.1838
26.8384

23.1268
23.7049
24.2976
24.9050
25.5276
26.1659
26.8200
27.4905
28.1778

24.2816
24.8886
25.5108
26.1486

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly

1,598.51
1,638.47
1,679.43
1,721.42
1,764.45
1,808.57
1,853.78
1,900.12"
1,947.63

1,678.33
1,720.28
1,763.29
1,807.37
1,852.55
1,898.87
1,946.34
1,994.99
2,044.87

1,762.20
1,806.25
1,851.41
1,897.70
1,945.14
1,993.77
2,043.61
2,094.71
2,147.07

1,850.14
1,896.40
1,943.81
1,992.40
2,042.21
2,093.27
2,145.60
2,199.24
2,254.22

1,942.52
1,991.09
2,040.86
2,091.89

Page 5

Monthly

3,463.44
3,550.02
3,638.77
3,729.74
3,822.98
3,918.56
4,016.52
4,116.93
4,219.86

3,636.37
3,727.27
3,820.46
3,915.96
4,013.86
4,114.21
4,217.06
4,322.49
4,430.55

3,818.11
3,913.55
4,011.38
4,111.68
4,214.46
4,319.83
4,427.83
4,538.53
4,651.99

4,008.65
4,108.86
4,211.58
4,316.87
4,424.79
4,535.43
4,648.80
4,765.02
4,884.14

4,208.80
4,314.03
4,421.86
4,532.42

Annually

41,561
42,600
43,665
44,757
45,876
47,023
48,198
49,403
50,638

43,636
44,727
45,846
46,992
48,166
49,371
50,605
51,870
53,167

45,817
46,963
48,137
49,340
50,574
51,838
53,134
54,462
55,824

48,104
49,306
50,539
51,802
53,097
54,425
55,786
57,180
58,610

50,506
51,768
53,062
54,389

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
5
6

O 00

170

CoO~NOU b wWNBR

171

O oo N B WNE

172

O 00 NO UV & WN PR

173

O oo NOU P WN -

Hourly
26.8022
27.4724
28.1591
28.8631
29.5846

25.4964
26.1337
26.7870
27.4567
28.1431
28.8467
29.5679
30.3071
31.0648

26.7711
27.4404
28.1264
28.8295
29.5503
30.2891
31.0463
31.8224
32.6180

28.1106
28.8134
29.5337
30.2720
31.0289
31.8046
32.5996
33.4147
34.2500

29.5148
30.2526
31.0090
31.7841
32.5787
33.3932
34.2280
35.0838
35.9609

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly
2,144.18
2,197.79
2,252.73
2,309.05
2,366.77

2,039.71
2,090.70
2,142.96
2,196.54
2,251.45
2,307.74
2,365.43
2,424.57
2,485.19

2,141.69
2,195.23
2,250.11
2,306.36
2,364.03
2,423.13
2,483.71
2,545.79
2,609.44

2,248.85
2,305.07
2,362.70
2,421.76
2,482.31
2,544.37
2,607.97
2,673.18
2,740.00

2,361.18
2,420.21
2,480.72
2,542.73
2,606.30
2,671.45
2,738.24
2,806.70
2,876.87

Page 6

Monthly
4,645.72
4,761.88
4,880.92
5,002.94
5,128.01

4,419.37
4,529.85
4,643.08
4,759.16
4,878.14
5,000.10
5,125.10
5,253.23
5,384.57

4,640.32
4,756.34
4,875.24
4,997.12
5,122.06
5,250.11
5,381.36
5,515.88
5,653.79

4,872.50
4,994.32
5,119.18
5,247.15
5,378.34
5,512.80
5,650.61
5,791.88
5,936.67

5,115.89
5,243.78
5,374.89
5,509.25
5,646.97
5,788.15
5,932.85
6,081.19
6,233.22

Annually
55,749
57,143
58,571
60,035
61,536

53,032
54,358
55,717
57,110
58,538
60,001
61,501
63,039
64,615

55,684
57,076
58,503
59,965
61,465
63,001
64,576
66,191
67,845

58,470
59,932
61,430
62,966
64,540
66,154
67,807
69,503
71,240

61,391
62,925
64,499
66,111
67,764
69,458
71,194
72,974
74,799

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
174

=

O 00 N UL WN

175

O oo NOOULV A WN PR

176

W o0 ~NOUVE WNR

177

W oo NOOULEDE WN -

178

A WN R

Hourly

30.9881
31.7628
32.5569
33.3709
34.2052
35.0603
35.9368
36.8352
37.7561

32.5355
33.3489
34.1826
35.0372
35.9131
36.8110
37.7312
38.6745
39.6414

34.1614
35.0154
35.8908
36.7880
37.7077
38.6505
39.6167
40.6071
41.6223

35.8703
36.7671
37.6863
38.6285
39.5942
40.5840
41.5987
42.6386
43.7045

37.6624
38.6040
39.5691
40.5584

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly

2,479.05
2,541.03
2,604.55
2,669.67
2,736.41
2,804.82
2,874.94
2,946.82
3,020.49

2,602.84
2,667.91
2,734.61
2,802.98
2,873.05
2,944.88
3,018.50
3,093.96
3,171.31

2,732.91
2,801.24
2,871.26
2,943.04
3,016.62
3,092.04
3,169.33
3,248.57
3,329.78

2,869.62
2,941.36
3,014.90
3,090.28
3,167.54
3,246.72
3,327.89
3,411.09
3,496.36

3,012.99
3,088.32
3,165.53
3,244.67

Page 7

Monthly

5,371.28
5,505.55
5,643.20
5,784.29
5,928.90
6,077.11
6,229.04
6,384.77
6,544.38

5,639.49
5,780.48
5,924.98
6,073.12
6,224.94
6,380.57
6,540.08
6,703.58
6,871.17

5,921.31
6,069.34
6,221.07
6,376.59
6,536.01
6,699.42
6,866.89
7,038.56
7,214.53

6,217.52
6,372.96
6,532.29
6,695.60
6,862.99
7,034.56
7,210.43
7,390.69
7,575.44

6,528.15
6,691.36
6,858.65
7,030.12

Annually

64,455
66,067
67,718
69,412
71,147
72,925
74,749
76,617
78,533

67,674
69,366
71,100
72,877
74,699
76,567
78,481
80,443
82,454

71,056
72,832
74,653
76,519
78,432
80,393
82,403
84,463
86,574

74,610
76,475
78,388
80,347
82,356
84,415
86,525
88,688
90,905

78,338
80,296
82,304
84,361

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
5
6

O 00

179

O 0 NOUV s WN PP

180

O 00 NO UL WN R

181

O o0 NOOL B WN -

182

O 00 NOU»V &~ WNPR

Hourly
41.5723
42.6117
43.6770
44.7689
45.8880

39.5470
40.5357
41.5490
42.5878
43.6525
44,7438
45.8624
47.0090
48.1842

41.5239
42.5620
43.6261
44.7167
45.8345
46.9804
48.1549
49.3589
50.5929

43.5977
44.6877
45.8049
46.9500
48.1238
49.3269
50.5601
51.8240
53.1196

45.7779
46.9223
48.0954
49.2978
50.5302
51.7935
53.0882
54.4155
55.7758

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly
3,325.79
3,408.93
3,494.16
3,581.51
3,671.04

3,163.76
3,242.85
3,323.92
3,407.02
3,492.20
3,579.51
3,668.99
3,760.72
3,854.74

3,321.91
3,404.96
3,490.08
3,577.33
3,666.76
3,758.43
3,852.40
3,948.71
4,047.43

3,487.82
3,575.02
3,664.39
3,756.00
3,849.90
3,946.15
4,044.81
4,145.92
4,249.57

3,662.23
3,753.79
3,847.63
3,943.82
4,042.42
4,143.48
4,247.06
4,353.24
4,462.07

Page 8

Monthly
7,205.87
7,386.02
7,570.68
7,759.94
7,953.93

6,854.82
7,026.18
7,201.83
7,381.88
7,566.43
7,755.60
7,949.48
8,148.22
8,351.93

7,197.47
7,377.42
7,561.85
7,750.89
7,944.65
8,143.27
8,346.86
8,555.53
8,769.43

7,556.94
7,745.88
7,939.52
8,137.99
8,341.46
8,550.00
8,763.75
8,982.83
9,207.40

7,934.83
8,133.21
8,336.53
8,544.94
8,758.57
8,977.54
9,201.96
9,432.03
9,667.81

Annually
86,470
88,632
90,848
93,119
95,447

82,258
84,314
86,422
88,583
90,797
93,067
95,394
97,779
100,223

86,370
88,529
90,742
93,011
95,336
97,719
100,162
102,666
105,233

90,683
92,951
95,274
97,656
100,098
102,600
105,165
107,794
110,489

95,218
97,598
100,038
102,539
105,103
107,730
110,424
113,184
116,014

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
183

[ury

O 00 N UV B WN

184

O 00N UL B WN =

185

O o0 NOU A WN B

186

W oo NOOTULV S WN R

187

A W N

Hourly

48.0688
49.2706
50.5024
51.7649
53.0590
54.3855
55.7452
57.1387
58.5673

50.4706
51.7324
53.0257
54.3514
55.7102
57.1029
58.5305
59.9937

61.4937 .

52.9926
54.3174
55.6753
57.0672
58.4939
59.9563
61.4552
62.9915
64.5664

55.6438
57.0349
58.4608
59.9223
61.4204
62.9559
64.5297
66.1430
67.7966

58.4245
59.8850
61.3821
62.9167

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly

3,845.50
3,941.65
4,040.19
4,141.19
4,244.72
4,350.84
4,459.61
4,571.10
4,685.38

4,037.65
4,138.59
4,242.06
4,348.11
4,456.81
4,568.23
4,682.44
4,799.50
4,919.49

4,239.41
4,345.40
4,454.02
4,565.38
4,679.51
4,796.50
4,916.41
5,039.32
5,165.31

4,451.50
4,562.79
4,676.86
4,793.78
4,913.63
5,036.47
5,162.38
5,291.44
5,423.73

4,673.96
4,790.80
4,910.57
5,033.34

Page 9

Monthly

8,331.92
8,540.24
8,753.74
8,972.59
9,196.89
9,426.81
9,662.50
9,904.05
10,151.66

8,748.25
8,966.95
9,191.13
9,420.91
9,656.43
9,897.84
10,145.29
10,398.91
10,658.90

9,185.39
9,415.02
9,650.38
9,891.65
10,138.94
10,392.42
10,652.23
10,918.53
11,191.50

9,644.93
9,886.05
10,133.20
10,386.53
10,646.20
10,912.36
11,185.15
11,464.79
11,751.42

10,126.91
10,380.06
10,639.57
10,905.56

Annually -

99,983
102,483
105,045
107,671
110,363
113,122
115,950
118,849
121,820

104,979
107,603
110,294
113,051
115,877
118,774
121,743
124,787
127,907

110,225
112,980
115,805
118,700
121,667
124,709
127,827
131,022
134,298

115,739
118,633
121,598
124,638
127,754
130,948
134,222
137,577
141,017

121,523
124,561
127,675
130,867

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step

5
6

0 0 N

188

O 0 NOUV & WNPR

189

O 0o NGO A WNPR

190

O 0O NOOULL A WN R

191

O o0 N WN P

Hourly
64.4896
66.1019
67.7544
69.4483
71.1845

61.3436
62.8771
64.4491
66.0602
67.7118
69.4046
71.1398
72.9182
74.7412

64.4105
66.0208
67.6713
69.3631
71.0971
72.8745
74.6964
76.5639
78.4780

67.6298
69.3206
71.0536
72.8299
74.6507
76.5169
78.4299
80.3907
82.4004

71.0109
72.7861
74.6058
76.4709
78.3827
80.3423
82.3509
84.4096
86.5199

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly
5,159.17
5,288.15
5,420.35
5,555.86
5,694.76

4,907.49
5,030.17
5,155.93
5,284.82
5,416.94
5,552.37
5,691.18
5,833.45
5,979.30

5,152.84
5,281.66
5,413.70
5,549.05
5,687.77
5,829.96
5,975.71
6,125.11
6,278.24

5,410.39
5,545.65
5,684.29
5,826.39
5,972.06
6,121.35
6,274.39
6,431.25
6,592.03

5,680.87
5,822.89
5,968.46
6,117.67
6,270.61
6,427.39
6,588.07
6,752.77
6,921.59

Page 10

Monthly
11,178.19
11,457.66
11,744.09
12,037.70
12,338.64

10,632.89
10,898.70
11,171.17
11,450.44
11,736.71
12,030.14
12,330.89
12,639.15
12,955.14

11,164.48
11,443.60
11,729.69
12,022.93
12,323.50
12,631.58
12,947.37
13,271.07
13,602.85

11,722.51
12,015.57
12,315.96
12,623.85
12,939.46
13,262.94
13,594.51
13,934.38
14,282.73

12,308.55
12,616.26
12,931.67
13,254.96
13,586.33
13,926.00
14,274.15
14,631.01
14,996.79

Annually
134,138
137,492
140,929
144,452
148,064

127,595
130,784
134,054
137,405
140,840
144,362
147,971
151,670
155,462

133,974
137,323
140,756
144,275
147,882
151,579
155,368
159,253
163,234

140,670
144,187
147,791
151,486
155,273
159,155
163,134
167,213
171,393

147,703
151,395
155,180
159,060
163,036

167,112

171,290
175,572
179,961

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step
192

=

O oo N WN

193

O 00 NO U & WN =

194

O 00 NOULV P WN R

195

W oo NOOUE WN R

196

B WN -

Hourly

74.5628
76.4269
78.3376
80.2960
82.3035
84.3610
86.4701
88.6317
90.8476

78.2903
80.2475
82.2537
84.3100
86.4179
88.5782
90.7927
93.0625
95.3891

82.2071
84.2623
86.3688
88.5280
90.7413
93.0098
95.3350
97.7184
100.1614

86.3179
88.4758
90.6878
92.9549
95.2788
97.6608
100.1024
102.6049
105.1701

90.6320
92.8978
95.2202
97.6008

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly

5,965.02
6,114.15
6,267.01
6,423.68
6,584.28
6,748.88
6,917.60
7,090.54
7,267.81

6,263.23
6,419.80
6,580.30
6,744.80
6,913.43
7,086.26
7,263.42
7,445.00
7,631.13

6,576.57
6,740.98
6,909.50
7,082.24
7,259.30
7,440.79
7,626.80
7,817.47
8,012.91

6,905.43
7,078.06
7,255.02
7,436.40
7,622.31
7,812.87
8,008.19
8,208.39
8,413.60

7,250.56
7,431.83
7,617.62
7,808.06

Page 11

Monthly

12,924.22
13,247.33
13,578.52
13,917.97
14,265.93
14,622.57
14,988.14
15,362.83
15,746.92

13,570.32
13,909.57
14,257.31
14,613.74
14,979.09
15,353.56
15,737.40
16,130.84
16,534.11

14,249.24
14,605.46
14,970.59
15,344.86
15,728.49
16,121.71
16,524.74
16,937.86
17,361.30

14,961.77
15,335.81
15,719.22
16,112.19
16,515.00
16,927.87
17,351.08
17,784.85
18,229.48

15,709.54
16,102.29
16,504.84
16,917.47

Annually

155,091
158,968
162,942
167,016
171,191
175,471
179,858
184,354
188,963

162,844
166,915
171,088
175,365
179,749
184,243
188,849
193,570
198,409

170,991
175,266
179,647
184,138
188,742
193,460
198,297
203,254
208,336

179,541
184,030
188,631
193,346
198,180
203,134
208,213
213,418
218,754

188,515
193,227
198,058
203,010

EXHIBIT 1



Range/Step

5
6

O 00 N

197

© 00 NOUVhHs WN P

198

O oo N WNPE

199

OO ~NODUHWNR

200

OO NOOUV s WN PR

Hourly
100.0407
102.5418
105.1053
107.7329
110.4262

95.1631
97.5421
99.9807
102.4802
105.0422
107.6684
110.3601
113.1191
115.9470

99.9206
102.4185
104.9790
107.6035
110.2936
113.0509
115.8772
118.7741
121.7435

107.4171
110.1024
112.8550
115.6764
118.5684
121.5326
124.5709
127.6851
130.8772

115.4724
118.3592
121.3182
124.3511
127.4599
130.6464
133.9126
137.2604
140.6919

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Bi-Weekly
8,003.25
8,203.34
8,408.43
8,618.63
8,834.10

7,613.05
7,803.37
7,998.46
8,198.42
8,403.38
8,613.47
8,828.81
9,049.53
9,275.76

7,993.65
8,193.48
8,398.32
8,608.28
8,823.49
9,044.08
9,270.18
9,501.93
9,739.48

8,593.36
8,808.19
9,028.40
9,254.11
9,485.47
9,722.60
9,965.67
10,214.81
10,470.18

9,237.79
9,468.73
9,705.46
9,948.09
10,196.79
10,451.71
10,713.01
10,980.83
11,255.35

Page 12

Monthly
17,340.38
17,773.91
18,218.26
18,673.70
19,140.54

16,494.93
16,907.30
17,330.00
17,763.24
18,207.32
18,662.52
19,129.08
19,607.30
20,097.48

17,319.57
17,752.55
18,196.36
18,651.28
19,117.55
19,595.50
20,085.39
20,587.52
21,102.21

18,618.96
19,084.42
19,561.53
20,050.57
20,551.85
21,065.64
21,592.28
22,132.09
22,685.39

20,015.21
20,515.59
21,028.49
21,554.20
22,093.05
22,645.37
23,211.52
23,791.80
24,386.59

Annually
208,085
213,287
218,619
224,084
229,686

197,939
202,888
207,960
213,159
218,488
223,950
229,549
235,288
241,170

207,835
213,031
218,356
223,815
229,411
235,146
241,025
247,050
253,226

223,427
229,013
234,738
240,607
246,622
252,788
259,107
265,585
272,225

240,182
246,187
252,342
258,650
265,117
271,744
278,538
285,502
292,639

EXHIBIT 1



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Salary Matrix
Effective February 19, 2020

Range/Step Hourly Bi-Weekly Monthly
202
1 42.9806 3,438.45 7,449.97
205
1 141.1298 11,290.38 24,462.50
001
1 13.0000
2 14.0000
3 15.0000
4 16.0000
5 17.0000
6 18.0000

Page 13

Annually
89,400

293,550

EXHIBIT 1



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4D



8 Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

— m——
Date: February 19, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 02/12/20

Executive Contact: Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: Force Main Improvements Consultant Contract Amendment

Executive Summary:

In July 2018, the Board of Directors awarded a consultant contract to GHD Inc., for the total
amount of $873,696 for the Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Project. During the design
review of the Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Project, the City of Ontario (Ontario) -
identified various conflicts with the proposed new pipe alignment and their future underground
improvements.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff met with Ontario staff to discuss the conflicts. It
was mutually agreed to proceed with a new pipeline that would minimize the major conflicts and
costs for the future Ontario infrastructure improvements and IEUA improvements.

IEUA staff recommends proceeding with an alternative alignment; however, the modified
alignment results in an additional level-of-effort, which includes the design of the new
alignment, including geotechnical exploration and potholing for existing utilities.

Staff requests an amendment to GHD, Inc., for the additional engineering services in the amount
of $248,334, increasing the contract from $888,240 to $1,136,574 (22% increase).

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve a consultant contract amendment for the Philadelphia Force Main Improvements,
Project No. EN23002, to GHD Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $248,334, increasing the
contract from $888,240 to $1,136,574 (22% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract amendment, subject to
non-substantive changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted vv):Y Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
EN23002.00/Philadelphia Force Main Improvements

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 1000 = 10500 = 175000 = 127302  Project No.: EN23002



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On July 18, 2018 the Board of Directors approved the consultant contract award for the for the
Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Project to GHD, Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of
$873,696.

Environmental Determination:
Categorical Exemption

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1, 2, and 3 as defined
respectively in Section 15301(b), 15302(c), and 15303(d) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Project and the Regional Force Main Improvements
Project are consistent with IEUA’s business goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the
Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained,
upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes
in regional water use.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Contract Amendment

Board-Rec No.: 20019



Attachment 1



Philadelphia Force Main Improvements

Consultant Contract Amendment
Project No. EN23002

et L e Adham Almasri, P.E.
nland Empire Utilities Agency . i )
‘ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT . Senior Englneer/PrOJeCt Manager

N



Project Location

»5;1
Z

MOUNTAINS 7 J

Existing Junction

1"?‘”,1*‘ veme Ustotd Structure
Current : ; mememmerns K
Onfasis : Proposed P ¢ February 2018 — 12” Line
9 E o Alignment 1 7 #» 1 Break by City of Ontario
Chin = R L = : s L Contractor
) - § 1 | | = i1

Chino Hills  CowRe MJ D bz O RTS > : __ s Sty

* X - . e il - 3 A == : ‘ : =

*» w2 » VALLE L 2 e v

*

AY , ¥ ; : = i o

Existing NRW Force ; ' ‘
Main Pipelines Philadelphia Lift Station

X N
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
\. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2

N




* Project scope includes:

— Two new 18-inch diameter pipelines :

— Isolation valves

— Air relief valves and blow-offs
— Maintenance access vaults

— Hydraulic analysis of lift station

| Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Philadelphia Lift Station



« City of Ontario future
underground pipelines conflict
with proposed alignment

« Amendment scope for new
Alignment:
— Geotech exploration
— Potholing and utility research
— Preliminary Design Report revision
— Final Design

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Proposed
Alignment

PROPOSED WELL LOCATION

PROPCISED 9 MILLION GALLON RESERVOIRS

FORCE MAIN AL (LAY
EXISTING FORCE MAIN ALIGNMENT (IBUA)
PROPOSED WATER MIAN
.......... FUTURE STORM DRAIN
---------- FUTURE RECYCLED WATER MAIN (BY OTHERS)
PUTURE STORM DRAIN PER MASTER PLAN
---------- EXIBTING STORM DRAIN

POTENTIAL SROBRING CONFLICT




Estimated Cost

‘Design Services e ' ~ $896,418
Consultant Design Contract (EN23002) $549,379*
Amendment No. 1 (EN23002) : $14,544
Amendment No s action EN ) M4 ]
IEUA Design Services (Actuals) $84,161

Construction Services e e ~ $1,413,000
Design Consultant Construction Services (4%) " $628,000
IEUA Construction Services (5%) $785,000

Construction Y e $17,270,000
Construction (estimate for EN23002) $15,700,000
Contingency (10%) $1,570,000

Total Project Cost: : $19,579,418

Total Project Budget: $18,848,000*

Remaining Budget: ' | ($731,418)

* The original contract amount of $873,636 includes the design of the subject Project, No. EN23002, in

addition to the Regional Force Main Improvements, Project No. EN19025.
** The total project budget will be adjusted if needed when the construction bids are received.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

Project Milestone

Design
Consultant Design Contract Award July 2018
Design Completion December 2020
Construction
Construction Contract Award March 2021
Construction Completion June 2022



« Approve a consultant contract amendment for the Philadelphia Force Main
Improvements, Project No. EN23002, to GHD Inc., for the not-to-exceed

amount of $248,334, increasing the contract from $888,240 to $1,136,574
(22% increase); and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the consultant contract

amendment, subject to non-substantive changes

The Philadelphia Force Main Improvements Project are consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management,
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet
evolving requirements, sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Attachment 2



Ny

28 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
’ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600002572-002
FOR
DESIGN CONSULTING SERVICES
FOR
PHILADELPHIA FORCE MAIN IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. EN23002,
AND THE REGIONAL FORCE MAIN IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. EN19025

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT TWO is made and entered into this______ day of

2020, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water [ District, organized and
existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter interchangeably referred to as “IEUA” and “Agency”) and GHD Inc. with offices located
in Irvine, California (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”), for professional design services in
support of Projects EN23002 and EN19025, and shall revise the Contract as herein amended:

SECTION FOUR, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES, IS REVISED TO ADD THE
FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH: Consultant's additional services and responsibilities shall be
in accordance with Exhibit 3, attached hereto, referenced herein and made a part hereof.

SECTION SIX, COMPENSATION, ADDS THE FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH: In
compensation for the additional Work represented by this Contract Amendment, Agency
shall pay Consultant a NOT-TO-EXCEED maximum total of $1,136,574.00 for all services
provided. This includes an additional $248,334.00 in accordance with Exhibit 3 and as per
SAP Purchase Requisition 10052224.

SECTION ELEVEN, INDEMNIFICATION, ADDS THE FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH: In
addition to the above, Consultant will indemnify, defend, and hold Agency, its directors,
employees, agents, and assigns harmless from all liabilities, losses, damages, claims,
penalties, fines, costs, attorney’s fees or other responsibilities incurred by the Agency
(an “Indemnified Loss”) as a result of the acts, errors or omissions, whether intentional,

Contract Amendment 4600002572-002 (RW) Page 1 of 2
01/16/2020



negligent or otherwise, of Consultant, its employees, and its consultants or contractors
that result in claims against the Agency by Consultant’s employees, consultants and/or
contractors for employment related claims including but not limited to claims for wages,
benefits, insurances, employee misconduct, workplace hostile environment, wrongful
termination, discrimination or retaliation.

Consultant will not be obligated to indemnify, defend or hold harmless Agency for any
liabilities, losses, damages, claims, penalties, fines, costs, attorney's fees or other
responsibilities incurred by the Agency( a “Non-Indemnified Loss") as a result of claims
made by Consultant's employees, consultants and/or contractors against Agency
arising out of the negligent, intentional or reckless acts, errors or omissions of Agency
and its employees.

Balance of Contract Remains Unchanged.

Witnesseth, that the Parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
Amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into
the contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: GHD INC.:
(A Municipal Water District)

%M /é,éozp
Shivaji Deshmukh (Date) G nabe, PE, PACP,'MACP /{Dat)

General Manager Principal-in-Charge

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

Contract Amendment 4600002572-002 (RW) Page 2 of 2
01/16/2020



Exhibit 3



6 December 2019 GHD Project No. 11180653

Mr. Michael Dias, PE

Project Manager

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Dear Mr. Dias:

Re: Philadelphia Force Main Improvements (Project No. EN23002) / Amendment No. 2 -
Change in Alignment

Background

GHD submitted 60% plans, specifications, and cost estimate of the originally Inland Empire Utility
Agency (IEUA) approved alignment per the Preliminary Design Report. This alignment was presented
to the City of Ontario (local jurisdiction) for review and approval of the alignment. The City discussed
future development that was not provided to GHD during the preliminary utilities investigation and
noted that their planned improvements may be impacted by the IEUA Project. The City requested
additional research into the alignments and feasibility of their planned utilities. After review of their
planned facilities, the City determined that the alignment presented in the 60% plans did not provide
them flexibility for their future infrastructure plans and would not approve it.

Amended Scope of Services

After discussions with the City and reviewing their future improvements, IEUA would like to proceed
with the alternative alignment that will not impact future City improvements. From the Philadelphia Lift
Station, the proposed alignment will head west along Philadelphia Street, north on Grove Avenue,
west on Belmont Street, south on Bon View Avenue and connect to the existing manhole located at
the intersection of Bon View Avenue and Woodlawn Street. This alignment is approximately 14,200
linear feet.

Specifically, this work includes adding to the original tasks as follows:
Phase 1 - Preliminary Design Phase
Task 1.5 — Perform Supplemental Geotechnical Exploration

Nine hollow-stem auger borings to depths of 15 feet will be drilled and sampled along the proposed
force main alignment, approximately 1,000 feet apart. Boring locations will be marked and DigAlert

GHD inc.
320 Goddard Way Suite 200 Irvine California 92618 USA
T 949 648 5200 F 949 648 5299 W www.ghd.com



notified prior to beginning fieldwork so that public or private underground utilities can be identified. An
encroachment permit will be obtained from the City of Ontario and traffic control will be in place during

drilling.

GHD'’s in-house laboratory will perform laboratory testing which will include, as appropriate: index,
compaction, and corrosivity testing. GHD’s geotechnical engineers will review the supplemental field
and laboratory data for the current alignment and perform confirmatory engineering analyses to make
recommendations relevant to the design, including but not limited to dewatering, shoring, backfill, and
corrosion protection for the proposed force main. The resulits will be presented in an updated draft
GDR to document the findings of the geotechnical exploration and geotechnical recommendations
relevant to the design and construction of the proposed force main. Review comments on the draft
GDR will be incorporated into the final GDR, as appropriate. A final report will also be provided in PDF

format.
Task 1.6 — Verify Existing Utilities and Potholing

GHD will conduct research into existing utilities along the pipeline route under consideration. The task
will be broken into two subtasks: existing utility research and potholing of critical utilities.

Subtask 1.6-1: Perform Existing Utility Research

All of the known utility companies with possible existing or planned facilities along the force main
alignment will be contacted with a request for information on type, size, material and horizontal and
vertical location of the facilities, and other design-related information that may affect the pipeline
alignments or crossings. Acquired data will be cataloged and organized into a letter report with tabular
data, and shown on the plan and profile drawings. It is not anticipated that meetings will be held with
the utility companies, with the exception of those identified in specifically in other tasks. Several
utilities have already provided information along Philadelphia Avenue under the initial alignment.
These are already documented and not considered additional work required.

Deliverables:
* Existing utility information from utility companies will be plotted on the plan and profile drawings

« Existing utility information table, showing utility, contact information, status of utilities along
alignment, and other pertinent information

Subtask 1.6-2: Potholing of Critical Utilities

A potholing plan will be developed to identify all the critical pipeline crossings that will require
additional subsurface exploration. Up to fifty (50) potholes will be delineated. GHD’s subconsultant,
Underground Solutions Inc., will perform the potholing in the field and compile data including, but not
limited to, utility size, material, depth and pavement type and thickness. Potholes will be restored
using a hot-patch asphalt grind and overlay. Traffic control plans for issuance of an encroachment
permit will be prepared, where applicable. Some utilities will be determined without potholing such as
sanitary sewers and storm drains. The manhole locations can be surveyed and the depths can be
obtained by manhole dips.

IEUA Philadelphia FM Amendment 02.docx 2



Deliverables:
* Electronic copy of utility research and pothole field data files (MS WORD and PDF) on CD

* Pothole table showing pothole identification, utility, depth of cover, material, pavement information
and other pertinent information

Task 1.7 - Research Right-of-Way

GHD’s subconsultant, Calvada Surveying, will research the boundaries and right-of-way for the
alignments in the City of Ontario to determine what instruments are needed to obtain the right to
construct. Subsequently, the topographic base mapping and surveying will be provided in Task 1.10
for the selected alignment.

This task does not include portions along Philadelphia Avenue that have already been researched
under the original recommended alignment.

Task 1.9 — Prepare Preliminary Design Report

GHD will prepare a technical memorandum (memo) to supersede the Preliminary Design Report
(PDR) findings based on the new alignment. The memo will serve as the basis for final design and will
include exhibits and cross sections along the alignment with the existing utilities, as researched in
Task 1.6-1, along with a preliminary horizontal and vertical location for the proposed force mains.
These exhibits will be provided to the City of Ontario for their review and approval of the alignment
prior to commencing with the topographic survey and potholing. A draft memo will be submitted to
IEUA for review and comments. IEUA review comments will be incorporated into the final memo and
submitted to IEUA.

Task 1.10 - Topographic Mapping and Site Surveying

The recommended alternative alignment determined during the PDR required an additional 1,400
linear feet of survey. The increase in length was reviewed and approved by IEUA in an email dated
November 5, 2018. The additional fee has been included in this amendment request.

In addition to the work that was approved in the email noted above, GHD’s subconsultant, Calvada,
will provide the required research to determine horizontal and vertical control, for the X and Y
coordinate values using the NAD83, California State Plane, Zone 5 with units in feet for the District
Facilities in San Bernardino County, and vertical datum North American Vertical Datum 88 (NAVD88)
for the portions along Grove Avenue and beyond, per the descriptions of the new alignment. The
additional topographic mapping will not include areas already mapped under the original
recommended alignment along Philadelphia Street. The surveyor’s objective is to provide a geometric
digitized plat along the proposed project alignment with reference to the right-of-way and road
centerlines to be geometrically tied to the proposed pipeline centerline and appurtenant
improvements.

Existing surface features will be located and platted using aerial mapping and verified with surveyed
GPS as a means to provide a base sheet to initiate the final design phase. The researched and
verified underground utilities along the project site will be included in the base sheets.

|EUA Philadelphia FM Amendment 02.docx 3



Phase 2 - Final Design Phase

Upon IEUA approval and acceptance of the memo to amend the PDR under Task 1.9, GHD will
perform final design services to prepare construction documents for the Philadelphia Lift Station Force
Main Improvements Project in accordance with the originally approved scope of work and this
amendment.

Task 2.1 - Prepare 60% PS&E
GHD will prepare and submit the 60% submittal to IEUA. The 60% submittal will include:

« Plan and profile sheets to 60% completion level showing all existing utilities and a proposed
horizontal alignment and vertical profile (minor edits will need to be made to the sheets along
Philadelphia Street to update stationing to reflect the new pipeline alignment)

» Wastewater pipeline detail sheets to 60% completion level

* Traffic control plans to 60% completion level

* Updated Estimate of Probable Construction Cost

* Pothole data summarized in tabular form and included on the drawings

* Property descriptions and plats for potentially required right-of-way acquisition, if any
+ Additional calculations not already submitted, if any

+ Updated permit table

» Pavement limits

» Memorandum summarizes difficult design or construction aspects of the project identified at this
interim completion level

GHD will attend a submittal review meeting to discuss IEUA review comments to the 60% submittal.
Agenda and meeting notes will be prepared by GHD and submitted to IEUA to document the key
design decisions that were made.

Deliverables:
« 10 copies of 60% specifications and half sized plans
* 3 copies of 60% calculations

» Agenda and meeting notes of IEUA review meeting
Task 2.2 — Prepare 90% PS&E

While GHD did not submit the 90% PS&E, work was started on this task to revise the design per
IEUA’s review comments. The project design was put on hold in late July following comments
received by the City of Ontario and pending a meeting with City staff. The budget increase in this
addendum for 90% PS&W is to offset the previous work that was completed until a formal stop work
was provided to GHD.

IEUA Philadelphia FM Amendment 02.docx 4



Schedule

Our proposed schedule to provide the services outlined in this amendment is:

Phase 1 — Preliminary Design Phase

Task 1.5 — Perform Supplemental Geotechnical Exploration 6 weeks following NTP
Task 1.6 — Verify Existing Utilities and Potholing
Perform Existing Utility Research 4 weeks following NTP
Potholing of Critical Utilities 20 weeks following NTP
Task 1.7 — Research Right-of-Way 2 weeks following NTP
Task 1.9 = Prepare Preliminary Design Report
Draft Memo 6 weeks following NTP
Final Memo 8 weeks following NTP
Task 1.10 — Topographic Mapping and Site Surveying 4 weeks following NTP
Phase 2 - Final Design Phase
Task 2.1 — Prepare 60% PS&E 12 weeks following NTP
60% Design Review Meeting 14 weeks following NTP
Task 2.2 — Prepare 90% PS&E 22 weeks following NTP

Amended Fee

Our original proposal (June 2018) was in the amount of $873,696.00. The approved Amendment No.
1 was an additional request for $14,544.00, which brought the total to $888,240. The attached
additional work request is for $248,334.00, which brings the total to $1,136,574.00 at this time.

The remaining contract value for the Preliminary Design Phase and the 60% Design Phase has been
accounted for in the amended fee. Also, it should be noted that the alternative alignment along Grove
Avenue will require additional effort to prepare the 60% and 90% traffic control plans due to the street
being a major arterial road with a high volume of traffic.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or comments regarding this request.
Sincerely,

GHD

Casey Raines, P.E.

|IEUA Philadelphia FM Amendment 02.docx 5



FEE PROPOSAL
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Philadelphia Force Main Improvements (Project No. EN23002)
Amendment No. 2
December 6, 2019

[]

T
L]
£ 2
[ B =
2 2 - 8 2
s | & | g | 9| 8| . z % 25 | 8
Task Description (Increases to Existing Tasks) §’ Q 8 8 £ § R 8 o E g 95
2|l 3|2 &|d]| 2 s| =1 5| 3 3 io | £
o o 3 = 3 ] s (g 2 & 3 535 o
o g ° 0 2 = a = ] o o a o 3 ° =
S = g & 3 s |<8|84) = = I 53 S 5
o o %) o o 1 oo | o < () D O 77 (o) [
5210 | $265 | $240 | $205 | $185 | $145 | $125 $85
PHASE 1 — PRELIMINARY DESIGN
Task 1.5 — Perform Geotechnical Exploration 1 1 10 24 38 2 4 80 - $ 13415|$ 13541 (% 4191||$ 31,147
Task 1.6 — Verify Existing Utilities and Potholing (subconsultant)(50 potholes) - - 1 4 - 24 24 2 55 2704 $ 7,710 | $ 44363 |$ 330[$ 52,403
Task 1.7 — Research Right-of-Way (subconsultant) - - - 1 - - 2 1 4 2413 540 |$ 3828(% 2413 4,392
Task 1.9 — Prepare Preliminary Design Report 1 1 4 8 16 24 1 57 - $ 8,660 | $ - $ 6423 9,302
Task 1.10 — Topographic Mapping and Site Surveying (subconsultant) - - 1 - - - 2 - 3 4103 490 | $§ 52,525 | $ 18| $ 53,033
btotal — PHA PR ARY D 4 9 8 4 8 99 $ 0,8 $ 114 0 0
1% 1% 7% 5% 16% 39% 27% 4%
Phase 2 — FINAL IGN
Task 2.1 — Prepare 60% PS&E
60% Pipeline and Lift Station PS&E 4 1 16 16 40 64 160 2 303 - $ 45075|% - $ 2218||$ 47,293
60% Traffic Control Plans 1 - 4 16 - 32 60 1 114 - $ 16675]$ - $ 884|$ 17,559
60% Design Review Meeting (Meeting #4) - 2 2 2 - - - 1 7 - $ 1,505 | $ - $  102]$ 1,607
Task 2.2 — Prepare 90% PS&E
90% Pipeline and Lift Station PS&E 2 1 4 8 24 36 72 - 147 - $ 21945(8$ - $ 1,282||$ 23227
90% Traffic Control Plans 1 - 2 4 - 12 36 1 56 - $ 7,835 $ - $ 536 $ 8,371
pbtota PHA A D 4 6 46 64 44 8 $ 8 00 d $ 4,486 $ 98.0
1% 1% 5% 8% 11% 25% 57% 1%
AATRSE o st et | s 222 2L 13 | s T A
I 1%l 1%l s%l 7%l 12%]  29%]  s0%] 2% : ) . d




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4E



SQ%

Inland Empire Utilities Agenicy
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

N
Date: February 19, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 02/12/20

Executive Contact: Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM
Subject: Contract Amendment for Midge Fly Treatment

Executive Summary:

The recharge basins of the Chino Basin groundwater recharge program are supplied with water
and thus can provide suitable breeding conditions for midge flies, an aquatic insect that inhabits
fresh water bodies throughout the world. While the presence of midge flies within a water body
is an indicator of a healthy aquatic system, a significant population size of midge flies can
become a nuisance to the surrounding community by swarming or by contact with people and
buildings. Unlike mosquitoes, midge flies do not bite and are not a vector for disease. With
warm weather, midge fly outbreaks can be anticipated and would result in complaints from
residents living adjacent to active recharge sites. As such, West Valley Mosquito and Vector
Control District (WVMVCD) continues to recommend that IEUA pro-actively sample and treat
midge fly populations before they become a public nuisance. WVMVCD provides its services
for the groundwater recharge basins located in municipal areas of the Chino Basin at a rate
lower than commercial providers. Two previous contract amendments for WVMVCD have
been issued totaling $58,450. Continued utilization of WVMVCD services requires a contract
amendment having IEUA Board approval. The proposed amendment will cover their services to
complete FY 2019/20 and for FY 2020/21.

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve a $176,550 amendment to Contract No. 4600002329-003 to West Valley Mosquito
and Vector Control District for a total contract amount from $258,450 to $435,000 (68%
increase) through June 30, 2021; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the amendment.

Budget Impact Budgeted (wn):Y Amendment (tN):Y  Amount for Requested Approval: $ 176,500
Account/Project Name:

IEUA and Chino Basin Watermaster will cost share using its approved pro rata cost sharing
methodology using Groundwater Recharge’s professional fees and services budget.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 10300 - 161101 - 410000 - 521080  Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On June 21, 2017, the Board approved the award of the contract 4600002329 for a not-to-exceed
amount of $200,000.

Environmental Determination:
Categorical Exemption

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1 as defined in Section
15301(f) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The midge fly treatment supports the I[EUA objective to be a “Good Neighbor” under the
business goal of Environmental Stewardship, as well as the objective of “maximizing the
recharge of recycled water” under the business goal of Water Reliability.

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Contract Amendment 4600002329-003

Board-Rec No.: 20015



Attachment 1



A

Il J Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

L.

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600002329-003
FOR
MIDGE FLY TREATMENT SERVICES AT THE RECHARGE BASINS

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER 3, to Contract Number 4600002329, between the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, and West Valley Mosquito and Vector Control District (WWMVCD), of Ontario,
California, shall revise the Contract as follows:

I Contractor shall, in accordance with the provisions within Contract Number
4600002329, provide additional work and services, as required at IEUA’s
(assigned) Recharge Basins, through Fiscal Year 2020-2021. Such additional
work shall be reviewed and approved by the Project Manager, prior to being
undertaken by WYMVCD staff.

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work required under Amendment
4600002329-003, Agency shall pay Contractor, in accordance with properly issued, and
approved, invoices, processed in accordance with the payment provisions of Section 6 of
Contract Number 4600002329.

This amendment increases the value of the Contract by $176,550.

Execution of Contract Amendment Number 4600002329-003 increases the Contract's total Not-
to-Exceed value to $435,000.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

The parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above amendment item,
and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the Contract
Documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: WEST VALLEY MOSQUITO AND

(%4 MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT) VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT:
| (Dat:'a‘ )

r.Lvichglie Brown

Shivaji Deshmukh (Date) /D
District Manager

General Manager

3600002329-001 HD - ' ' Page 1 of 1
2/3/2020



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4F



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIFAL WATER DISTRICT

/—_7 ——

Date: February 19, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Community & Legislative Affairs 01/08/20

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM
Subject: Agency-wide Organizational Memberships and Affiliations

Executive Summary:

Each year in preparation for [IEUA’s fiscal year budget, the Board of Directors, by four-fifths
vote, approves a resolution authorizing memberships and affiliations with certain organizations
(California Water Code — Section 71597).

A listing of the proposed Agency-wide memberships of more than $5,000, along with a brief
summary of the benefits associated, is attached for the Board’s review. The attached
membership dues are estimates provided by the organizations. Agency-wide memberships are
due throughout the fiscal year and can fluctuate from the provided estimates. Due to unknown
fluctuations in renewal costs, staff proposes that a 5% contingency be included in the total for
the Board’s approval. Any individual membership renewal with an increase greater than 10%
will be brought back to the Board for approval. The attached resolution authorizes the General
Manager to approve all Agency-wide memberships fees that are $5,000 or less.

Staff's Recommendation:

1) Adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-4, authorizing the Agency-wide organizational memberships
and affiliations for Fiscal Year 2020/21; and

2) Authorize the General Manager to approve all Agency-wide membership fees that are $5,000
or less.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn):Y Amendment (wN): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
Agency-wide Memberships

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

The estimated total for FY 2020/21 Agency-wide memberships amounts to $276,142; a 5%
contingency totaling $13,807 brings the requested amount to $289,949.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On January 16, 2019, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2019-1-5, authorizing the Agency-wide
memberships for fiscal year 2019/20.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

Approving the Agency-wide Memberships is in line with IEUA's business goal of supporting
effective public outreach and education, and advocating for the development of policies,
legislation and regulations that benefit the region.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Resolution 2020-2-4
Attachment 2 - List of Agency-wide Organizational Memberships over $5,000

Board-Rec No.: 20034



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-2-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
AGENCY-WIDE ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIPS
AND AFFILIATIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* authorized Agency-
wide memberships in and affiliations with various organizations which benefit the Agency; and

WHEREAS, Section 71597 of the California Water Code requires that Agency-wide
memberships must be approved by at least four-fifths (4/5) majority of its Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Inland Empire Utilities Agency* does
hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the fiscal year
Agency-wide annual memberships in and affiliation with, and authorize the General Manager to
execute payment of membership fees to these organizations (see attachment).

Section 2. That this Board of Directors does hereby approve and authorize the General
Manager, or in his/her absence, his/her designee, to approve all Agency-wide annual memberships in
and affiliations with, and payment of membership fees to these organizations that are $5,000 and less.

Section 3. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships is hereby authorized.

Section 4. That the appropriation of funds necessary for the dues and/or fees associated with
the Agency-wide memberships and employee professional memberships be authorized by the Board
of Directors in the budget each fiscal year.

Section 5. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2019-1-5 is hereby rescinded in
its entirety.

ADOPTED this 19® day of February 2020.

Kati Parker

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board
of Directors thereof



Resolution Neo 2020-2-4
Page 2 of 4

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board

of Directors thereof



Resolution No 2020-2-4
Page 3 of 4

* A Municipal Water District

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2020-2-4, was adopted at a regular

meeting on February 19, 2020, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No 2020-2-4

Page 4 of 4
Agency-wide Memberships Over $5,000
Membership Board . Estimated Dues
Representative
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Kati Parker $34.’95 5
(5.3% increase)
Callfornfa African American Water Education Jasmin A. Hall $5,000
Foundation
California Association of Sanitation Agencies . $20,053
(CASA) JasmingeSEiall (3.8% decrease)
California Data Collaborative $10,000
California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Steven J. Elie $7,615
(1% decrease)
e $12,000
Isle Utilities (20% ncrease)
National Association of Clean Water Agencies $40,498
(NACWA) (4% increase)
National Water Research Institute (NWRI) Steven J. Elie $50,000
Southern Cal. Alliance of Publicly Owned $15.001
Treatment Works (SCAP) ’
Southern California Salinity Management Coalition $10,000
Southern California Water Coaltion (SCWC) Steven J. Elie $25,000
Water Research Foundation (WRF) $2(.)’121
(16% increase)
$12,332

WateReuse Association Jasmin A. Hall -
(17% increase)




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4G



g Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
e D S Eemm———

Date: February 19, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager

Committee:

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution for the Proposition 68 Groundwater Treatment and
Remediation Grant Application

Executive Summary:

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) administers the Proposition 68
Groundwater Treatment and Remediation Grant Program for treatment and remediation of
activities that prevent or reduce the contamination of groundwater that serves as a source of
drinking water. This funding opportunity allows for reimbursement of operations and
maintenance costs of groundwater remediation systems.

IEUA is applying for $1,000,096 in grant funding for the Chino Basin Improvement and
Groundwater Clean-up O&M Project Application. The grant funds, if received, will cover costs
associated with the South Archibald Plume Project operations, including utility bills, chemical
usage, and staff time.

The grant application process requires that this resolution be approved by the Board of Directors
in order to qualify for funding.

Staff's Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-1, authorizing IEUA to enter into a funding agreement with the
SWRCB and designating the General Manager to sign for and on behalf of IEUA, the funding
agreement for the Project and any amendments; and authorizing the Executive Manager of
External Affairs and Policy Development/Assistant General Manager and the Acting Manager
of Grants as designees to carry out IEUA's responsibilities under the funding agreement.

Budget Impact Budgeted @W/N): N Amendment (v/N): Y  Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
None.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

No impact. The matching funds will be sourced from the Chino Basin Desalter Authority's
operating budget.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

See Background attachment.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Chino Basin Improvement and Groundwater Clean-up Project aligns with the IEUA
Business Goals of Environmental Stewardship and Fiscal Responsibility.

Attachments:

Attachment 1- Background
Attachment 2 - Resolution No. 2020-2-1

Daned Dan NA - 002N



@ iniand empire tiities Agency Page 1 of 2

/' A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Background

Subject: Adoption of a Required Resolution for the South Archibald Plume Groundwater Cleanup
Project Application

Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Clean-up O&M Project

Since 2012, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) has been working with the Regional Water
Quality Control Board (RWQCB), the city of Ontario, the city of Upland, private and public
companies, and the U.S. government to develop a solution to the groundwater contamination
known as the South Archibald Plume. IEUA staff also worked with the Chino Basin Desalter
Authority (CDA) for a permanent treatment solution that capitalizes on the CDA II expansion
efforts and assets already in use, with some modifications. As a result of this effort, a stipulated
Cleanup and Abatement Order was issued by the RWQCB requiring the RP-1 Parties and
Companies to implement a project that will minimize the migration of the plume.

In September 2014, the USBR awarded $5,683,792.18 for the Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw
Water Pipelines Project, a component of the Lower Chino Dairy Area and Reclamation Project,
which consisted of the design and construction of the facilities necessary to extract impaired
groundwater from the Chino Basin Management Zone 2 and convey it to the existing Chino II
Desalter for treatment.

In May 2016, IEUA applied for the Proposition 1 Groundwater Quality Grant for the clean-up of
the Project. State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), RWQCB, IEUA, and regional
stakeholders met regarding the importance of the Project to the region. Subsequently, IEUA hosted
a site visit for SWRCB, RWQCB and local stakeholders to visit the areas that have been affected
by the plume and where the clean-up facilities will be built. In March 2017, the SWRCB awarded
a $11,377,018 Groundwater Quality Grant to IEUA to construct the Project.

In January 2020, IEUA submitted an application for the Proposition 68 Groundwater Treatment
and Remediation Grant Program, seeking funds for the ongoing operating costs of the Project in
the amount of $1,000,096.

Prior Board Action

On June 21,2017, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-6-13, authorizing the General Manager
to file the Groundwater Quality Grant application and execute the grant agreement received from
the SWRCB for the Project.

On August 17, 2016, the Board approved the Settlement and Clean-up and Abatement Order R8-
2016-0016 between the RP-1 Parties and Companies.

On June 17, 2015, the Board approved a Joint Facility Development Agreement between RP-1
Parties and CDA, as well as a Cost Sharing Agreement between RP-1 Parties.



Page 2 of 2

On March 18, 2015, the Board approved a term sheet outlining conditions for the Joint Facility
Development Agreement between IEUA, the city of Ontario, the city of Upland, and CDA.

On May 15, 2013, the Board approved a Memorandum of Understanding between IEUA, the city
of Ontario, the city of Upland, Jurupa Community Services District, Western Municipal Water
District, and the CDA to collaboratively develop a project to address the South Archibald Plume.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-2-1

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY TO PASS A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING ENTERING INTO A FUNDING
AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD AND AUTHORIZING AND
DESIGNATING REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY FOR THE CHINO BASIN
IMPROVEMENT AND GROUNDWATER CLEAN-UP
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE PROJECT.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) has submitted an
application to the State Water Resources Control Board for funding for the South Archibald
Plume Groundwater Clean-up Project, for the treatment and removal of contaminants in the
groundwater, (Project); and

BE IT RESOLVED, that prior to the State Water Resources Control Board's executing a
funding agreement, IEUA is required to adopt a resolution authorizing an agent, or
representative, to sign the funding agreement, amendments and requests for disbursement on
behalf of the Agency and to carry out other necessary Project-related activities; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Agency is hereby authorized to carry out the Project, enter
into a funding agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board, and accept and expend
State funds for the Project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or his designee(s), is hereby
authorized and designated to sign, for and on behalf of the Agency, the funding agreement for
the Project and any amendments thereto; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or his designee(s), is hereby
authorized and designated to represent the Agency in carrying out the Agency’s responsibilities
under the funding agreement, including certifying invoices and disbursement requests for Project
costs on behalf of the Agency and compliance with applicable state and federal laws; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions, whether previously or
subsequently taken by the Agency, which are consistent with the intent and purposes of the
foregoing resolution, shall be, and hereby are, in all respects, ratified, approved and confirmed.



Resolution No. 2020-2-1
Page 2 of 3

ADOPTED this 19th day of February, 2020.

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors Thereof

*A Municipal Water District

Kati Parker
President of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
and the Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2020-2-1

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2020-2-1 was adopted at a regular meeting

on February 19, 2020, of said Board by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

4H



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUMICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N

Date: February 19, 2020
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager

Committee:

Executive Contact: Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of Ext. Aff. & Policy Dev./AGM

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution for CalRecycle Illegal Disposal Site Abatement Grant
Application

Executive Summary:

CalRecycle is offering grant funding for up to $500,000 under the Illegal Disposal Site
Abatement Grant Program for 2019/2020. IEUA has filed an application to receive funding for
clean-up projects that will design, purchase, and install the following:

1. A floating trash boom at Jurupa Basin;

2. A floating trash boom at Ely Basin 1;

3. A trash rack at Ely Basin 3;

4. A trash collection netting system at RP-3 Basin; and

5. A modification of diversion trash racks at Turner Basin.

A manual clean-up project at each basin up to twice a year and signage that will discourage
illegal dumping in strategic locations across the Chino Basin will also be included in the project.
CalRecycle requires a board resolution authorizing the submittal of all grant applications for
which IEUA is eligible and granting authority to the General Manager for all grant
administration requirements. The authorization will remain in effect for five (5) years.

Staff's Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2020-2-2, authorizing the General Manager or his designee to sign and
file the CalRecycle grant applications, financial assistance agreements, any amendments, and
any grant related documents thereto.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn): N Amendment (vN): Y Amount for Requested Approval: $ 500,000
Account/Project Name:
Non-maintenance account under the Recharge fund 10300.

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

If the grant is awarded, a budget will need to be set up in order for the costs to be charged and
accumulated for reimbursement. The majority of costs are expected to be reimbursed and there
is no match share requirement. At a maximum, there may be $1,000 per basin that may not be
reimbursed by the grant.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

None.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

This action supports the Agency’s Business Goals of fiscal responsibility and water reliability.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Resolution 2020-2-2

Board-Rec No.: 20031



Inland Empire Utiiities Agency Page lof1
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

o Background

Subject: CalRecycle Grant Application

CalRecycle is offering grant funding for up to $500,000 under the Illegal Disposal Site Abatement
Grant Program for 2019/2020 (Illegal Disposal Grant). Trash accumulation at the 19 recharge
sites and associated flood control channels in the Chino Basin is an increasing problem that reduces
the amount of water captured and recharged into the aquifer by obstructing water diversion
structures feeding the recharge sites. In addition, the trash that settles to the bottom of the basins
reduces water infiltration into the aquifer. Currently the trash is manually removed from diversions
after storms and from the recharge basins when basins are taken offline for maintenance to remove
fine-grained storm sediments that have reduced infiltration rates. These sediments have
historically been used as fill material at construction sites but have increasingly been rejected if
they contain trash. This results in an increased maintenance cost to hand pick or screen soils or
dispose at a landfill. IEUA has not established a budget solely for trash removal, so the Operations
and Maintenance (O&M) budget for recharge basins has been utilized. In FY19/20, one recharge
site alone had a cost amendment of $280,000 to manage soils with excessive trash.

IEUA staff would like to apply for the Illegal Disposal Grant in order to implement several projects
that would help reduce this cost and ensure that trash is reduced at strategic locations in the Chino
Basin on a more consistent basis. The project in IEUA’s application will design, purchase, and
install the following:

1. A floating trash boom at Jurupa Basin pumping station that will help guide trash over to
the basin edge for more frequent and easier clean-up;

2. A floating trash boom at Ely 1 that will contain inflow trash in a concentrated area;

3. A trashrack at Ely 3 to keep the outlet from being obscured with debris;

4. A modification of diversion trash racks at Turner basins to facilitate cleaning and allow
access that is not a confined space safety concern;

5. A trash collection netting system at RP-3 Basin that will allow trash to flow into a net
system; and

6. Signage against dumping at road crossings of stream beds leading into the basins.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-2-2

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATION(S)
FOR ALL CALRECYCLE GRANTS FOR WHICH INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY IS ELIGIBLE AND
DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE TO EXECUTE THE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT, AND ANY
GRANT DOCUMENTS THERETO

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code sections 48000 et seq. authorize the Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) to administer various grant programs (grants) in
furtherance of the state of California’s (State) efforts to reduce, recycle and reuse solid waste
generated in the State, thereby preserving landfill capacity and protecting public health and safety
and the environment; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of this authority CalRecycle is required to establish procedures
governing the application, awarding, and management of the grants; and

WHEREAS, CalRecycle grant application procedures require, among other things, an
applicant’s governing body to declare by resolution certain authorizations related to the
administration of CalRecycle grants.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Board of Directors authorizes
the submittal of application(s) to CalRecycle for all grants for which Inland Empire Utilities
Agency is eligible; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager, or his designee(s), Executive
Manager of External Affairs and Policy Development/Assistant General Manager, Manager of
Grants or the Acting Manager of Grants are hereby authorized and empowered to execute in the
name of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency all grant documents, including but not limited to,
applications, agreements, amendments and requests for payment, necessary to secure grant funds
and implement the approved grant project; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that these authorizations are effective for five (5) years
from the date of adoption of this resolution.



Resolution No. 2020-2-2
Page 2 of 3

ADOPTED this 19" day of February, 2020.

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/Treasurer of the

Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District

Kati Parker

President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof



Resolution No. 2020-2-2

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

L, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2020-2-2 was adopted at a regular

Board Meeting on February 19, 2020, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof
(SEAL)

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

Al



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

pu—— e
Date: February 19, 2020 PHV/
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 02/12/20

Executive Contact: Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: Supplemental Laboratory Services Contract Amendment

Executive Summary:

In January 2019, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) awarded a Laboratory Services
Contract to Eurofins Analytical for a not-to-exceed amount of $250,000 for all necessary testing
during the new Laboratory's Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program certification. The
contract has been amended three times (August 14, 2019, October 15, 2019, December 31,
2019) from $250,000 to $349,925 in accordance with IEUA's Procurement Policy under the
General Manager's authority and is expected to be exhausted by February 2020. The reasons
include: 1) Delayed accreditation of the new Laboratory; 2) New regulations requiring
monitoring for additional parameter [Per and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) at twenty eight
sites @ $800/site] and additional Site (001B Effluent @ ~$15,000/quarter); 3)New Program -
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) (four sites monitored for Recycled Water
Policy Constituents of Emerging Concern List @ $1,800/site). Staff is currently working on
Request for Proposal solicitation for supplemental lab services, with expected contract award in
June 2020. During the solicitation process, staff is forecasting an additional need of $250,000.

Staff requests an amendment to Eurofins Analytical for the additional testing services in the
amount of $250,000, increasing the contract from $349,925 to $599,925 (42% increase).

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Approve a contract amendment to Eurofins Analytical for supplemental lab services in the
amount of $250,000 for a new not-to-exceed value of $599,925 (42% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment, subject to
non-substantive changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted ymw):Y Amendment (v/N): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

521220/Lab Services, Outside Lab
Funds: Wastewater (10800), Recycled Water (10600)

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 131000 = 521220 = - Project No.: Various Funds in Lab Cost Center



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On January 16, 2019, the Board of Directors awarded a Laboratory Services Contract to Eurofins
Analytical for a not-to-exceed amount of $250,000.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The laboratory services contract is consistent with IEUA’s business goal of Environmental
Stewardship, specifically the regulatory compliance objective that IEUA will comply with all
federal, state, local, and environmental laws and regulations.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Consultant Amendment

Board-Rec No.: 20021



Attachment 1



Supplemental Laboratory Services
Contract Amendment

Project Name: Lab Services, Outside Lab

ire Utilities Agency Sushmitha Reddy

/__:..\___/ February 2020




Laboratory Services Contract - Purpose

- ——R

- Perform ALL Compliance Testing During — ————
the Transition to the New Water Quality ( \ g
§ \ .
= |

Laboratory Pending State Certification for
Regulatory Programs

— National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES)

— Groundwater Recharge (GWR)
— Pretreatment and Source Control (PTSC)

- Original Contract: $250,000

X
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
i A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2

/N




Contract Amendments - Drivers | |
* Delayed Certification of the New Water Quality Laboratory Amendment 1

* New Program - Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority — —
(SAWPA)

— Four Locations Monitored for Recycled Water Policy
Constituents of Emerging Concern List 1,800/site

* New Regulations - Additional Monitoring — Amendment 2
— Per and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) at 28 Locations @
$800/Location
— New Location 001B Effluent (~$15,000/quarter) —

Amendment 3

Accelerated Monitoring - 16 Weeks of Weekly Testing for
1,2,3 Trichloropropane(123 TCP) and PFAS @ $1,800/week

S
@lﬂlmd Empire Utilities Agency

Q4 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 3




Contract Amendment(s)

—

Original Contract
Initial Not-to-Exceed $250,000
Updated and Current Not-to-Exceed $349,925

Amendments Date Amended Increased by Not-to-Exceed
1 August 14, 2019 $ 39,200 $ 289,200
2 October 15, 2019 $ 39,225 $ 328,425
3 December 31, 2019 $ 21,500 $ 349,925

4@} Inland Empire Utilities Agency
b 4

N A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



1 Unbilled Samples from 2019
2 Routine Tests

$ 6,000

Quarter1 $ 40,000
Quarter2 $ 75,000

3  Additional PFAS Testing

2 Samples/quarter $ 2,000
2 Field Blanks/quarter $ 2,000 -

4 Quarterly Testing for 001B and Blend
5 Potential PFAS Testing on Waste Water

 Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5

$ 60,000
$ 50,000



« Approve a contract amendment to Eurofins Analytical for supplemental lab
services in the amount of $250,000 for a new not-to-exceed value of $599,925
(42% increase); and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment, subject
to non-substantive changes.

Laboratory services contract is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Environmental Stewardship, specifically the regulatory
compliance objective that IEUA will comply with all federal, state, local, and environmental laws and regulations.

B Inland Empire Utilities Agency
‘ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Attachment 2



s= /nland Empire Utilities Agency
< ¥ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600002676-004
FOR
LABORATORY TESTING SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT NUMBER 4, to Contract Number 4600002676, between thé inland Empire
Utilities Agency, and Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC, of Monrovia, California, shall revise the

Contract as follows:

REVISE SECTION 4, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES, ADDING A PARAGRAPH “F” TO

READ:

F. Contractor shall, in accordance with the provisions within Contract Number
4600002676, provide additional work, as required (PFAS, TCP, etc.), and approved,
by the Project Manager, to further support the laboratory by providing additional
contract services related to the completion of laboratory analysis and reporting.
Analyses and pricing available shall be in accordance with Exhibit A, of Contract
Amendment Number 4600002676-002.

REVISE SECTION 6, COMPENSATION, ADDING A PARAGRAPH TO READ:

As compensation for the satisfactory performance of the work required under Amendment
4600002676-004, Agency shall pay Contractor, in accordance with properly issued, and approved,
invoices, processed in accordance with the payment provisions of Section 6 of Contract Number

4600002676.

‘This amendment increases the value of the Contract by $250,000.

Execution of Contract Amendment Number 4600002676-004 increases the Contract's total Not-
to-Exceed value to $599,925.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

The parties hereto have mutually covenarited and agreed as per the above amendment item, and
in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the Contract Documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL, LLC:
(*A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT)

A /ﬂu (2 97 29-Jan-2020

1

Shivaji Deshmukh (Date) Mohn Cosgroye/ .-~ (Date)
General Manager ident ‘

4600002676-004 HD — Page 1 of 1
1/28/2020

R



ACTION
ITEM

DA



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

e
Date: February 19, 2020 w
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 02/12/20
Finance & Administration 02/12/20

Executive Contact: Christiana Daisy, Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM

Subject: RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation Project Construction Contract
Award

Executive Summary:

Regional Water Recycling Plant No.4 (RP-4) continues to treat wastewater; however, several
components of the treatment process require repair, new installations, and demolition. The scope
of the project includes structural rehabilitation and upgrades to treatment process facilities
throughout the entire plant including headworks, primary/secondary clarifiers, aeration basins,
etc.

On October 16, 2019, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) issued an invitation for bids to
seven prequalified contractors and received three bids on December 17, 2019. W.M. Lyles Co.,
was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder with a bid price of $10,553,000. The engineer's
estimate was $13,120,000. The construction contract award was unanimously recommended for
IEUA Board approval by the Regional Technical and Policy Committees on January 30, 2020,
and February 6, 2020.

Carollo Engineers Inc., has been providing engineering design services since project conception.
For continuity, staff requests the existing contract with Carollo Engineers Inc., be amended by
$847,474 to include engineering design services during construction, increasing the contract
from $2,159,396 to $3,006,870 (39% increase).

Staff's Recommendation:

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation
Project to W.M. Lyles Co., in the amount of $10,553,000;

2. Approve a contract amendment to Carollo Engineers Inc., for engineering services during
construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $847,474, increasing the contract from $2,159,396
to $3,006,870 (39% increase); and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract amendment, subject to
non-substantive changes.

Budget Impact Budgeted (wn):Y Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:
EN17043/EN17110 RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).
None.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 1000 - 10800 = 590000 = 127154  Project No.: EN17043/EN17110



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

The Board of Directors awarded several amendments to Carollo's contract for consultant
engineering services for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation since the original
contract award for additional scope and construction management services.

On November 16, 2016, the Board of Directors awarded a consultant engineering services
contract for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation to Carollo Engineers for the
not-to-exceed amount of $1,288,858.

Environmental Determination:
Categorical Exemption

CEQA identifies certain categories of projects as exempt from more detailed environmental
review because these categories have been deemed to have no potential for significant impact on
the environment. This project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption Class 1 as defined in Section
15301 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Business Goal:

The RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation Project is consistent with [EUA’s
Business Goal of Wastewater Management specifically the Asset Management objective that
IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving
requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Construction Contract
Attachment 3 - Consultant Amendment

Board-Rec No.: 20018



Attachment 1



RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation

Construction Contract Award
Project No. EN17043 & EN17110

: _ il ; ‘ : R
2 ey - S P g e 9 o
] | ! 4 ¢ &
o Jan 8, 2020 at4 88 12 PM Jan/8, 2020 at 4.36:26 Phl X < A
s . CA Ranchio L@ mos LARENCho Cucamangs ‘ Jan 7. 2020 at D9:26.04
Inland Empire Utilities Agency James Spears, P.E.
— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

. I February 2020




Project Location

o ~ >
- \s\ W WRARAATNR WA WSS e -

-
A i T e S

Lagoon Recavery ==
~ Pump Station :

7 Primary Inﬂuent -t |
g' Splltter Box 4 Primary Clarifiers

-y

(WY)'g@ /niand Empire Utilities Agency
" A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2

/ ————




The Project

« Perform concrete rehabilitation and
mechanical upgrades to RP-4

» Scope of Work:
— Reestablish Grit Chamber No. 1

— Replace/Rehabilitate internal
components of primary clarifiers

— Improve primary sludge wasting

— Install sun covers and scum pump
station for secondary clarifiers

— Reconfigure Lagoon Pump Station

Pump Station

'i 28 Inland Empire Utilities Agency A . v 2 o o P
ol A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 3 Lagoon Pump Station Clarifier Weir Cover Example

m— I




Contractor Selection

- ——sR

Three bids were received on December 17, 2019:

Bidder’s Name Final Bid Amount
|W.M. Lyles Co. $10,553,000 |

Stanek Constructors, Inc. $10,556,000
J.F. Shea Construction, Inc. $11,600,000
Engineer’s Estimate $13,120,000

AY
,4@ inland Empire Utilities Agency
= A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

=




Project Budget and Schedule

Proj Mil

Description

Design Services

$2,459,388 Construction

Design Consultant Contract $1,288,858 Construction Contract Award February 2020
Design Consultant Amendments 1 through 7 $870,530 Construction Completion August 2021
IEUA Design Services (actuals) $300,000
Construction Services $1,947,474
Engineering Services During Construction $847,474
IEUA Construction Services (~10%) $1,100,000
Construction $11,608,300
Construction Contract (this action) $10,553,000
Contingency (~10%) $1,055,300
Total Project Cost (This Project): $16,015,162
Total Project Cost (Trident Filter): $5,000,000
Total Project Cost (Aeration Basin Rehabilitation): $6,500,000
Total Project Costs (All) $27,515,162
Total Project Budget: $28,643,938

,@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

o g




Recommendation

- ——R

« Award a construction contract for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation
Project to W.M. Lyles Co., in the amount of $10,553,000;

« Approve a contract amendment to Carollo Engineers Inc., for engineering services during
construction for the not-to-exceed amount of $847,474 and a total contract not-to-exceed
amount of $3,006,870, increasing the contract from $2,159,396 to $3,006,870 (39%
increase); and

« Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and contract amendment, subject
to non-substantive changes.

The RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management,
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving
requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
ol " A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

P IS




Attachment 2



RP-4 PRIMARY CLARIFIER AND PROCESS REHABILITATION CONTRACT

1.0 CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this ____ day of , 20, by
and between W.M. Lyles Co., hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR, Z and The
Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, located in San Bernardino
County, California, hereinafter referred to as "[EUA".

WITNESSETH:

That for and in-consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and
exchanged, [EUA and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all
Work required under these Bid Documents FOR EN17043 & EN17110 RP-4
Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation Pr0|ec in accordance with the
Bid Documents, and to furnish at their own expense, all labor, materials,
equipment tools and services necessary, except such materials, equipment,
and services as may be stipulated in said Bid Documents to be furished by
IEUA, and to do everything required by this Contract and the said Bid
Documents,

B. For furmshmg all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything requnred by this Contract and said Bid Documents; also for all loss
and damage arising out of the nature of the Work aforesaid, or from the action of
the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the
prosecution of the Work until its acceptance by IEUA, and for all risks of every
description connected with the Work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of Work, except as in the said Bid Documents are
expressly stipulated to be borne by IEUA; and for completing the Work in
accordance with the requurements of said Bid Documents, IEUA will pay and said
CONTRACTOR shall receive, in full compensation therefore, the prlce(s) set
forth in this Contract.

C. That IEUA will pay the CONTRACTOR progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in
the Bidding and Contract Requirements, Section C - Bid Forms and accepted by
IEUA, and set forth in this below. -

Total Bid Price: $10,553,000 Dollars and 0 Cents.
D. IEUA hereby employs the CONTRACTOR to perform the Work according to the




terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said
Bid Documents; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance
of the covenants herein contained.

. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required
of Bidder, Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Contractor’s License Declaration,
Specifications, Drawings, all General Conditions, Special Conditions, and all
Project Requirements, and all Addenda issued by IEUA with respect to the
foregoing prior to the opening of bids, are hereby incorporated in and made part

. of this Contract, as if fully set forth,

. The CONTRACTOR agrees to commence Work under this Contract on or before
the date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said
Work to the satisfaction of IEUA Five Hundred and Twenty Five (625) calendar
days after award of the Contract. All Work shall be completed before final
payment is made.

. Time is of the essence on this Contract.

CONTRACTOR agrees that in case the Work is not completed before or upon
the expiration of the Contract Time, damage will be sustained by IEUA, and that
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which IEUA will
sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that
the CONTRACTOR shall pay to IEUA the amounts as set forth in General
Conditions, Section C — Changes to the Contract for each day of delay, which
shall be the period between the expiration of the Contract Time and the date of
final acceptance by IEUA, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is
further agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay
is a reasonable estimate of the damages that would be sustained by IEUA, and
the CONTRACTOR agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided.
In case the liquidated damages are not paid, the CONTRACTOR agrees that
|EUA may deduct the amount thereof from any money due or that may become
due to the CONTRACTOR by progress payments or otherwise under the
Contract, or if said amount is not sufficient, recover the total amount.

. In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the
CONTRACTOR fails to complete the Work within the time agreed upon, IEUA
may also deduct from any sums due or to become due to the CONTRACTOR,
penalties and fines for violations of applicable local, state, and federal law.

. That the CONTRACTOR shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and
require all subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required
by the California Labor Code.




L.

That the CONTRACTOR shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract,
two bonds approved by IEUA, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of
the Contract Price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the Work, and one in
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Contract Price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished. '

. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold IEUA

and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of IEUA and the CONTRACTORY) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations
conducted by the CONTRACTOR, its employees agents, representatives or
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract to the extent
permitted by law.

The CONTRACTOR further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to,
provide defense for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole
expense of the CONTRACTOR

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The CONTRACTOR and the General Manager of
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the
names of said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year
first above written.

The CONTRACTOR, by signing the contract does swear under penalty of perjury
that no more than one final unappeasable finding of contempt of court by a -
Federal court has been issued against the CONTRACTOR within the
immediately preceding two year period because of the CONTRACTOR's failure
to comply with an order of a Federal court which orders the CONTRACTOR to
comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board (Public Contract
Code 102986).

Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, CONTRACTpR
San Bernardino County, California. {J 7
By By / =),

General Manager
Robert P. Saleen, Sr. Vice President
Title

* A Municipal Water District



Attachment 3



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

/"“\/

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600002243-008
FOR
PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND DESIGN SERVICES
FOR THE RP-4 PRIMARY CLARIFIER REHABILITATION
PROJECT NO. EN17043 AND RP-4 PROCESS REHABILITATION
PROJECT Nos. EN17110, EN17110.01, & EN17110.03

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT EIGHT is made and entered into this day of
, 2019, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal
Water District, organized and existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue
of the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to interchangeably as “IEUA” and
“Agency”) and Carollo Engineers, Inc. with offices located in Riverside, Irvine, and Los
Angeles, California (hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”) for Project Management and
Design Services for the RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation, Project No. EN17043, and RP-
4 Process Rehabilitation, Project Nos. EN17110, EN17110.01, and EN17110.03, and shall
revise the Contract as herein amended:

SECTION THREE, SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES, IS REVISED TO ADD THE
FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH: Additional services and responsibilities shall include and be in
accordance with Consultant’s proposal dated October 18, 2019 which is incorporated
herein, attached hereto, and made a part hereof as Exhibit J.

SECTION FIVE, COMPENSATION, ADDS THE FOLLOWING PARAGRAPH AS
FOLLOWS: As compensation for additional work performed under this Contract Amendment
Eight, Agency shall pay Consultant a NOT-TO EXCEED maximum of $3,006,870.00, which
represents an increase of $847,474.00 to the Contract as proposed by Exhibit J and SAP
Purchase Requisition 10051270.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

[ Signature Page Immediately Follows ]

Contract Amendment 4600002243-008 (RW) Page 1 of 2
10/28/2019



Witnesseth, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into

the contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.:
(A Municipal Water District)

3 )24
Shivaji Deshmukh (Date) Dt-Graham Juby, P.E. (Date)
General Manager Principal-in-Charge / Vice President

4‘ A 10/29/2019
ric M. Mills - (Date)
Senior Vice President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank

Contract Amendment 4600002243-008 (RW) Page 2 of 2
10/28/2019



Exhibit J



carcolin
@ 3400 Central Avenue, Suite 205, Riverside, California 92506

Engineers...Working Wonders With Water® P.951.776.3955 F. 951.776.4207

October 18, 2019

Mr. Jerry Burke

Deputy Manager of Engineering
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Subject: ~ RP-4 Primary Clarifier and Process Rehabilitation Projects (EN17043, EN17110) - Engineering
Services During Construction Amendment Letter Proposal

Dear Mr. Burke:

As requested, Carollo Engineers, Inc. (Carollo), has prepared this letter proposal for engineering services
during construction for IEUA projects EN17043 and EN17110 for your review and consideration.
Additional services already incurred to complete final design for EN17043 and EN17110 are also
included as part of this letter proposal.

Engineering Services During Construction (ESDC)

ESDC scope of work was included with the RFP for these projects (EN17043 and EN17110) and was
incorporated into the original prime Agreement between IEUA and Carollo for professional services for
these two projects. The ESDC scope of work to be performed by Carollo is summarized as follows:

e Prepare conformed plans and specifications

e Review shop drawings.

e Provide change order technical support.

e Prepare responses to Contractor requests for information (RFls).
e Update standard operating procedures (SOPs).

e Prepare record drawings.

e Attend construction meetings and site visits during construction.

Additional detail regarding the ESDC scope of work is included as part of the prime Agreement scope of
work for these services. It is also noted that the attached basis of fee estimate also specifically excludes
certain construction phase scope of services included in the prime Agreement as these services are no
longer applicable considering that Carollo will no longer provide construction management or inspection
services for EN17043 and EN17110, at the request of IEUA.

Additional Final Design Services

Carollo has performed additional detailed design services for EN17043 and EN17110, and these
additional design services are summarized as follows:

e Structural design for grit classifier platforms.

WATER

OUR FOCUS
OUR BUSINESS

OUR PASSION




Mr. Jerry Burke
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
October 18, 2019

Page 2

e Review and analysis of different grit classifier types.

e Secondary clarifier drain valve options evaluation, including cost estimates for each option.
e Explosion proof electrical design for lagoon recovery pump station.

e Protective coating design for primary scum pits.

e Evaluation of screens and baker tank solutions for temporary bypassing.

e Process control narrative (PCN) workshops and associated PCN design revisions

ESDC and Additional Final Design Estimate

Carollo identified necessary ESDC services for EN17043 and EN17110. We developed estimates using a
bottoms-up approach. This approach includes identification of project elements and tasks necessary to
complete ESDC for the project followed by level-of-effort hours estimate for each project task. As an
example, Carollo developed a comprehensive anticipated project submittal list for IEUA's review and
consideration. As a result, IEUA determined that some of the anticipated project submittals can and will
be reviewed by IEUA in-house. General ESDC project elements for the bottoms-up level-of-effort
estimation approach include:

e Project engineer to visit site 24 times during the course of construction, and project engineer
will call in to 20 weekly construction meetings.

e Prepare 180 conformed drawings.

e Review of 210 submittals and 80 re-submittals.

e Respond to 200 Contractor RFIs/RFCs.

e Provide change order technical support for six change orders.
e Provide two design document clarifications.

e Prepare 180 record drawings.
The estimated of level-of-effort for additional final design services is based on costs incurred.

Our proposed fee of $848,754 for the above noted ESDC and additional final design scope of work for
EN17043 and EN17110 is described in detail in the attached fee estimate and basis of fee estimate.

Closing

Based on our review of the scope of work to be included with the $848,754 ESDC and additional final
design effort for EN17043 and EN17110, Carollo requests that IEUA review the attached documents and
scope of work for discussion. Once the final scope of work for ESDC and additional final design effort has
been agreed upon, we will initiate the ESDC effort for EN17043 and EN17110.

carollo.com



Mr. Jerry Burke
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
October 18, 2019

Page 3

Please let the undersigned know if you have any questions, information requests, or if you would like to
sit down and review the ESDC and additional final design scope of work and associated engineering

effort.

Sincerely,

Roland Pilemalm, P.E.
Associate Vice President

Graham Juby, Ph.D., P.E.
Vice President

GJ/RPL:jrb

carollo.com


https://www.carollo.com/

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Project Management and Design Services for RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation
and Process Rehabilitation, Project Nos. EN17043, EN17110, and EN17110.01

Carollo Engineers

Basis of Fee Estimate for Engineering Services during Construction -
Amendment No. 8

Fee estimate and associated level-of-effort is based upon the Request for Proposal (referenced by
Agreement and including scope of work) and letter proposal Scope of Work, and the following
assumptions and considerations:

Consultant services will be performed on a time and materials (T&M) basis using 2020 billing
rates. 2020 billing rates are shown in the attached fee estimate.

Project schedules are the same as IEUA baseline schedules for project Nos. EN17043 and
EN17110.

Project EN17043 and EN17110 will be advertised for construction bid as a single construction
contract.

An assessment of primary clarifier and secondary clarifier water corrosiveness was provided,
along with cathodic protection design recommendations. If IEUA elects to implement cathodic
design protection services, an amendment to this contract will be needed or another contract
vehicle could be used to implement said cathodic protection design work.

2nd paragraph of Section | (Control philosophy \ programming) from the scope of work is either
not required for this project or IEUA will perform this work. The actual programming work could
be transferred to the Contractor.

The Contractor will hire the DCS system integrator under the Construction Contract for this
project. Therefore, the 3rd paragraph of Section | (Control philosophy \ programming) from the
scope of work does not apply to this project and the IEUA/Carollo Agreement for this project.

Construction Management and Inspection services are not included at this time. Therefore the
following sections from the RFP/Agreement scope of work are not included for the construction
phase of the project - l.i., .iii., J.iv., J.vi., J.xi., and J.xii.

Section L (Training) from the RFP/Agreement scope of work is not required for this project.

Construction for EN17043 and EN17110 to concurrently occur during continuous 24 month
period.

Project engineer to visit site 24 times during course of construction (6 hours per site visit) and
project engineer will call in to 20 weekly construction meetings (1 hour per call).

Prepare 180 conformed drawings incorporating bid phase revisions (80 hours total)

Review of 210 submittals and 80 re-submittals. (8 hours per submittal and 4 hours per
resubmittal)

Respond to 200 Contractor RFIs/RFCs. (4 hours per RFI)



Provide change order technical support for six change orders (24 hours per change order)

Provide two design document clarifications (32 hours per design document clarification)

Prepare 180 record drawings (1.5 hours per record drawing)

Additional effort during design phase for additional work already completed:

o

(@)

@)

Structural design for grit classifier platforms
Review and analysis of different grit classifier types for inclusion with project.

Secondary clarifier drain valve options evaluation, including cost estimates for each
option.

Explosion proof electrical design for lagoon recovery pump station.
Protective coating design for primary scum pits.
Evaluation of screens and baker tank solutions for temporary bypassing.

Process control narrative (PCN) workshops and associated PCN design revisions.



INFORMATION
ITEM

6A



) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
4l A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

| S N
Date: February 19, 2020 N
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee:

Legal Counsel Contact: Jean Cihigoyenetche, General Counsel

Subject: Board Compensation and Review of Ordinance No. 107

Executive Summary:

The Board Compensation item is brought before the Board of Directors this time every year as
an informational item to discuss board compensation for Board meetings, Committee meetings,
and other activities of that nature that are compensable under Ordinance No. 107. The Board
establishes whether or not they are interested in adjusting their compensation. If so, then a
published Ordinance procedure is required. If the Board declines an adjustment, then no action
is required. Adjustments can only increase 5% each year and will not be effective until July 1 of
the next fiscal year. The last adjustment of $260.00 was approved by the Board on May 15,
2019.

Staff's Recommendation:
This is an information item for discussion with the Board of Directors.

Budget Impact Budgeted vn):N  Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:
Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted).

There is no fiscal impact at this time.

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On May 15, 2019, the Board approved Ordinance No. 107, establishing compensation/benfits,

* and authorizing reimbursement of expenses for the Board of Directors and their appointed
representatives to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Board of Directors and
outside Committee members.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

Attachments:
Attachment 1 - Ordinance No. 107

Board-Rec No.: 20037



ORDINANCE NO. 107

ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, A
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING COMPENSATION/BENEFITS,
AND AUTHORIZING REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES FOR
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR APPOINTED
REPRESENTATIVES TO THE METROPOLITAN WATER
DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
(“Agency”) as follows:

WHEREAS, it is recognized that each member of the Board of Directors expends
a considerable amount of time and effort serving on committees and attending meetings
including, but not limited to meetings of the Board of Directors: ‘

WHEREAS, in consideration for the expenditure of time and effort, it is appropriate
to provide reasonable compensation and to authorize reimbursement of expenses for the
Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 71255 of the Water Code; and

WHEREAS, California Water Code Section 20202 provides that the Board of
Directors may adopt an ordinance authorizing compensation for the Directors for a total
of not more than ten (10) days in any calendar month and in an amount in excess of $100
per day, as may be adjusted each year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* as follows:

Section 1. Compensation. Subject to the limitation of Section 2 of this
Ordinance each member of the Board of Directors shall be compensated for attending:

(@) Regular, special, emergency and adjourned meeting of the Board of
Directors.

(b)  Regular, special, emergency and adjourned meeting of a committee of the
Board of Directors, provided that attendance is as a member of that committee.

() Regular special, emergency and adjourned meeting of a commission,
Board, Joint Powers Authority, or committee, provided that membership on/in such
body has been authorized by the Board of Directors. However, if such member
receives compensation from the body, then the Agency shall compensate the
member only the difference between the current Agency compensation rate and
the compensation paid by the respective body.

(d) A conference related to Agency business provided that such compensation
shall not exceed three days.



(e) Regular, special, emergency and adjourned meetings of a Board or
Committee of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California provided that
attendance is as a member of that committee.

4)) At City Council meetings, other water agency meetings and other
community meetings where the member is requested to attend by the Board
President or General Manager or is making a presentation on the Agency’s behalf.

(99 Meetings with local, state or federal elected officials or staff members that
are related to Agency business.

(h)  Court hearings or other legal proceedings related to Agency business.

(i) Attendance at any meeting provided for under Sections 1.b, ¢, e, and f, shall
also include payment to both the primary representative and the alternate
representative to said body if they both attend said meeting.

@) Training. sessions mandated by law including, but not limited to, ethics
training and harassment training.

(k)  Attendance at Agency sponsored events, which are not considered Board
Meetings or committee meetings such as service awards luncheons, leadership
breakfasts, and similar events. '

U] The Board of Directors may retroactively approve payment for attendance
at any meeting/event attended by a member of the Board, the Agency representive
to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, or a committee member
appointed from outside of the Agency by the Board to an Agency committee.

Section 2. Compensation for attendance at a meeting and/or conference as
specified in Section 1, shall not exceed, on a per day basis, that amount of compensation
as established by the Board, regardless of the number of meetings and/or conferences
that are attended on the same day; provided that the total compensable days in a calendar
month shall not to exceed ten days. Attendance shall mean that the Director is present
during not less than seventy five percent (75%) of the duration of the meeting or
conference presentations.

Section 3. Members of the Board of Directors are eligible to enroll in Agency
sponsored group insurance plans available to eligible employees for health, dental, vision,
and life insurance. The benefits allowed to the members of the Board of Directors shall
not be greater than the most generous schedule of benefits being received by any
category of Agency employees.

Section 4. Representatives to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California Board of Directors and committee members appointed from outside of the
Agency by the Board to an Agency committee or to MWD shall be paid the current Agency
compensation rate under the same terms and conditions as a Board member.

Section 5. All compensation/benefits provided to members of the Board of
Directors shall be reviewed at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors within the first

Page | 2



quarter of every year and if changes are approved by a majority vote of the Board said
changes shall become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year. Currently the rate
of compensation for members of the Board of Directors of the Agency shall be $260.00
per day’s service.

Section 6. Reimbursement of Expenses. Each member of the Board of
Directors, Metropolitan Water District representatives and committee members appointed
from outside of the Agency shall be reimbursed for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
incurred by such member in performing services rendered pursuant to Section 1, or in
performing services otherwise authorized or ratified by the Board of Directors.
Reimbursement for lodging, conferences and travel expenses shall be in accordance with
Agency Policy A-37 and A-77 as may be amended from time to time.

Section 7. The Directors, Metropolitan Water District representatives and
outside committee members shall be paid based upon a duly executed pay
sheet/expense voucher submitted monthly by the Directors, Metropolitan Water District
representatives and outside committee members to be approved by the President of the
Board of Directors. Said documents shall then be submitted to the Agency’s Executive
Manager of Finance and Administration for review on a monthly basis. In order to receive
payment, each director/representative must submit monthly pay sheets/expense
vouchers within 30 calendar days of the end of the month payment is requested.

Section 8. Repeal of Prior Ordinances and Resolutions. Ordinance 105 is
repealed as of the effective date of this ordinance and this ordinance shall supersede any
and all other prior ordinances or resolutions in conflict with the provisions hereof.

Section 9.  Effective Date: This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

ADOPTED, the 15" day of May, 2019.

ATTEST:

Utilities Agency* and of the Board
of Directors thereof

X —
Kati Parker

Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

" *A Municipal Water District

Page | 3



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF )SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

|, Kati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the forgoing Ordinance being No. 107, was adopted at a regular
meeting on May 15, 2019, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Parker, Elie, Hofer
NOES: Camacho

ABSTAIN:  None

ABSENT:  None

Ko T

Kati Parker

Secretary/Treasurer of the

Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and on
behalf of the Board of Directors thereof

(SEAL)

Page | 4



INFORMATION
ITEM

6B



Engineering and Construction Management
Project Updates

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Jerry Burke, P.E.
@@Inland Empire Utilities Agency February 2020




Baseline Recycled Water Pipeline Extension

Project Goal: Increase Recycled Water Usage —

Total Project Budget: $6.9 M
Project Completion: March 2020
Construction Percent Complete: 90%

Consultant/ Current Amendments/

s Contractor Contract Change Orders
: Carollo =
Design Enginess $556 K 2.52%
Construction Trautwein o
(Current) Construction $53M s

Base Paving After Pipe Installation

Ny
@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 2




CCWREF Electrical Wiring Replacement

Project Goal: Increased Reliability

- R

Total Project Budget: $300 K
Project Completion: February 2020
Construction Percent Complete: 50%

Consultant/ Current Amendments/
Contractor Contract Change Orders

Design 0.00%

Construction M. Brey Electric  $55 K 0.00%

”%.@f Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N



RP-1 Tertiary Treatment FM-1 Bleach Mixing Repairs

Project Goal: Improve performance and efficiency —

Total Project Budget: $680 K
Project Completion: October 2020
Design Percent Complete: 20%

Consultant/ Current Amendments/
Contractor Contract Change
Orders

((I:):rsr'eg:t) $48 K 0.00%

Construction TBD $0 0.00%

7/16/2019 11:28 AM

, Inland Empire Utilities Agency
\.; A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 4




IERCF Design-Build Wash Pad Cover
Project Goal: Provide Covered Workspace for IERCF Equipment

- R

Total Project Budget: $550 K
Project Completion: June 2020
Design Percent Complete: 15%

Consultant/ Current Amendments/
Contractor Contract Change
Orders

NextStage ' . s205K 0.00%
Engineering :

Design-Build

Conceptual 1

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 5

,-‘l‘@)ﬁ" inland Empire Utilities Agency



Napa Lateral

Project Goal: Increased Recycled Water Use _

Total Design-Build Project Budget: $6.9 M
Project Completion: February 2020
Overall Percent Complete: 90%

Amendments/
Change
Orders

Consultant/ Current

Contractor Contract

Design-Build KEC/Ferreira $5.3 M -0.86%

‘ Bore F |t on Napa Stl eet
/. \@‘
@@’ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




INFORMATION
ITEM

6G



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

i e
Date: February 19, 2020 %Y
To: The Honorable Board of Directors From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager
Committee: Finance & Administration 02/12/20

Executive Contact: Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

Subject: Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs

Executive Summary:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2019 is
submitted in a format consistent with the State Requirement.

For the month of December 2019, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of
$277,376,624 reflects an increase of $22,430,930 compared to the total of $254,945,694
reported for November 2019. The increase was primarily due to receipt of $23.6 million of
property taxes. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the month ended December 31,
2019 increased from 228 days to 264 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in December 2019 was 2.168 percent, a
decrease of 0.207 percent compared to the November 2019 yield of 2.375 percent. The slight
decrease in overall yield is mainly attributed to the lower yields in managed investment funds
reflective of declining interest rates in the market.

Staff's Recommendation:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2019 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Budget Impact Budgeted (vn): N Amendment (vN): N Amount for Requested Approval:

Account/Project Name:

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): - - - Project No.:



Page 2 of 2

Prior Board Action:

On January 15, 2020, the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial
Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2019.

Environmental Determination:
Not Applicable

Business Goal:

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Board-Rec No.: 20017



Inland Empire Utilities Agency P age 1 of2
e ] A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

- Background

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2019 is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions
that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency’s Investment Policy
(Resolution No. 2019-3-1).

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of December 2019 was
$277.3 million, an increase of $22.4 million from the $254.9 million reported for the month ended
November 30, 2019. The increase was primarily due to receipt of $23.6 million of property taxes.

Table 1 represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio, by authorized investment and
duration, with total portfolio amount of $153.5 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash and
restricted deposits in the amount of $123.8 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agents.

Table 1: Agency Portfolio

Investment Value as of

Allowable v ~ 1
. Threshold Deuembe.r 31’ eoiy ‘ Average Portfolio%
Authorized Investments ($ million _ ($ million) ' Yield % Mimtdsicied)
or %) Under 1 1-3 Over 3 Total | e -
5 Year Years  Years |
LAIF*- Unrestricted $65 $20.8 $0 $0 $20.8 2.04% 13.5%
CAMP** — Unrestricted n/a 14.9 14.9 1.80 9.7
Citizens Business Bank 40% 25.0 250 | 090 16.3
— Sweep

Sub-Total Agency Managed
Brokered Certificates of

Deposit 30%
Medium Term Notes 30%
US Treasury Notes n/a
US Gov’t Securities n/a

Su

*LAIF — Local Agency Instmt Fund
**CAMP - California Asset Management Program
+/- due to rounding




Page 2 of 2

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits

$300 |
$250 )
$200 ' l
$150 - | |
$100 1

$50 -

$0 — =T S e ——— e ———

$50 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar~19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19  Jul-19  Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19

Millions

Cash =mInvestments = Restricted

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service,
and capital expenditures as recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. The average days cash on hand
for the month ended December 31, 2019 increased from 228 days to 264 days as shown in Figure
2.

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand — 12 Month Rolling Average

$350 - - 350 o
g $300 1 256 267 266 261 264 [ 300 g
243 239 239 ————— 243 P £ |

$250 | e — L2500 08
2

a

$200 - 200
$150 - - 150
$100 - - 100
$50 50
$0 - + 0

Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May~19 Jun- 19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19  Nov-19 Dec-19

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents s 12 Mos Rolling Disbursements ~-Days Cash on Hand - 12 Mos Average Exp

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at:
https://www.ieua.org/fy-2019-20-cash-and-investment-summary/



https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for
Month Ended December 31, 2019

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

infand Empire Utilities Agency Finance and Accounting
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

N February 2020




Agency Liquidity

- ———sR

* Increase in agency total investment primarily due to receipt of $23.6 million of property taxes.
« Slight decrease in overall yield mainly attributed to lower yields in managed investments reflective of
declining interest rates in the market.

Description December | November | Increase/ (Decrease)
G ($ million) | ($ million) (8 million)

Investment Portfolio $153.5 $135.0 $18.5
Cash and Restricted Deposits $123.8 $119.9 $3.9
Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted Deposits $277.3 $254.9 $22.4
Investment Portfolio Yield 2.168% 2.375% (0.207%)
Weighted Average Duration (Years) TS A2 0.03
Average Cash on Hand (Days) 264 228 36

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at https://www.ieua.org/fy-2019-20-cash-and-investment-summary/

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/

Agency Investment Position

Allowable

Authorized Investments TI']rgshoId0 Ug::l: X Total @i’:;;%/f (Uprﬁ';t:ct)::gt?d)
($ million or %)
Local Agency Investment Fund $65 $20.8 $0 $0 $20.8| 2.04% 13.5%
California Asset Management Program n/a 14.9 - - 14.9 1.80 9.7
Citizens Business Bank — Sweep 40% 25.0 - - 25.0 0.90 16.3
Sub-Total Agency Managed $60.7 $0 $0 $60.7| 1.51% 39.5%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% $3.1 $1.5 $0 $4.6| 2.95% 3.0%
Medium Term Notes 30% 0.7 7.8 9.0 17.5 2.83 11.4
US Treasury Notes n/a 1.0 275 221 50.6 2.47 33.0
US Government Securities n/a 0.0 14.2 5.9 201 2.61 13.1
Sub-Total PFM Managed $4.8 $51.0 $37.0 $92.8 2.60% 60.5%
Total $65.5 $51.0 $37.0 $153.5| 2.17% 100.0%

14@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




Portfolio Yield Comparison

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended December 31, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

2.750% 2.564%
o = -» S —t o o =
2.500% S l2s0r%fe——— A — ® 2 ° Am

2.250% 2.392% T i 2.168%

T —

2.000% *'i'
1.750% ,

1.428% /
1.500% \

1.250% - KR~ S ~——_
e c—— —I_---—"'g Ea—

1.000% \

o
0.500%
0.250%
0.000% — . —_— S —— e ee—— S £ — e N
:\9 I\Q :\9 «,\Q :\9 '\Q \:\'-'b '\9 :\9 \:& 4:\9 039
3‘&0 QOQ & o @@s )\)o N v,\)g QOQ oY O o
—e—Agency Yield - =2008B Bond Rate ~+=LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

& Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT




The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency’s business
goal of fiscal responsibility.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

2



TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
For the Month Ended December 31, 2019

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

A\ 1
1‘!@ﬁ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2019-3-1) adopted by the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on May 15, 2019.

The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
December 31, 2019

Ca 0si e n

estmen
Agency Managed
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Certificates of Deposit

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Total PFM Managed Investients

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restri D
CAMP Water Connection Reserve
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve
Debt Service Accounts
Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post
Employment Benefits - OPEB)

Escrow Deposits
Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
**Total reported as of November 2019

December November Variance
$1,830,770 $136,528 $1,694,242
$24,966,836 $6,515,208 $18,451,628
20,792,356 20,792,356 0
14,941,355 14,918,541 22,814
60,700,547 42,226,105 18,474,442
$4,579,882 $3,864,859 $715,023
17,500,288 17,501,435 (1,147)
50,650,873 50,365,990 284,883
20,108,222 21,056,119 (947,897)
92,839,265 92,788,403 50,862
$153,539,812 $135,014,508 $18,525,304
$155,370,582 $135,151,036 $20,219,546
$18,227,458 $17,603,000 $624,458
6,492,046 6,492,046 0
2,626,540 2,624,069 2,471
76,316,870 75,042,687 1,274,183
18,249,606 17,973,671 275,935
93,522 59,185 34,337
$122,006,042 $119,794,658 $2,211,384
$277,376,624 $254,945,694 $22,430,930




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
December 31, 2019

Cash osits Bank Inv nt Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance)

CBB Payroll Account
CBB Workers' Compensation Account

Subtotal Demand Deposits

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash

Subtotal Other Cash

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Total Cash and Bank Accounts

nr i Inv en

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Freddie Mac
Small Business Assoc. Pool

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
LAIF Fund

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
Short Term
Subtotal CAMP

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts

$943,157

25,982

$969,139

$2,250

$2,250

$859,381

$1,830,770

$11,302,450
13,664,386

$24,966,836

$20,792,356

$20,792,356

$14,941,355

$14,941,355

$60,700,547



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
December 31, 2019
Unrestri tmen inue

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Brokered Certificates of Deposit $4,579,882

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $4,579,882

Medium Term Notes

UPS of America Inc $735,062
Hershey Company 334,892
American Honda Finance 783,999
UnitedHealth Group Inc 753,989
Toyota Motor 1,188,037
Bank of NY Mellon 2,768,619
American Express 791,658
Walt Disney Company 805,633
Paccar Financial Corp 929,602
Visa Inc 806,388
Bank of America . 780,331
Oracle Corporation 1,399,433
Amazon Inc 927,604
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 793,839
Pfizer Inc 1,274,077
Walmart Inc 1,490,725
Walt Disney Company 936,400

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $17,500,288



Unrestri

R

Investme

ontin

U.S. Treasury Notes

Treasury Note

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
December 31, 2019

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank
Freddie Mac Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts

i D

i

Total Investments

Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP -Water Connection Reserves
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts

Debt Service

2008B Debt Service Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts

Subtotal Debt Service

$50,650,873

$50,650,873

$9,149,803
8,001,133
2,957,286

$20,108,222

$92,839,265

$153,539,812

$18,227,458
6,492,046

$24,719,504

$2,625,978
562

$2,626,540



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
December 31, 2019

Restri Deposits Contin

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Fontana
City of Montclair
City of Ontario
City of Chino Hills
City of Upland
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of November 2019

CalPERS
CERBT Account (OPEB)

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts

Escrow Deposits
Stanek Construction

Subtotal Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of December 31, 2019

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 12/31/19
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 11/30/19

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

$12,885,553
11,734,581
11,402,480
3,166,754
25,374,622
6,603,654
5,149,226

$76,316,870

$18,249,606

$18,249,606

$93,522

$93,522

$122,006,042

$277,376,624

$277,376,624
254,945,694

$22,430,930




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
December 31, 2019

%
Par Cost Basis Term December % Yi elfl to Maturity Market
Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

Demand Account $943,157 $943,157 N/A $943,157 N/A N/A $943,157

Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0

Workers' Compensation Account 25,982 25,982 N/A 25,982 N/A N/A 25,982
Subtotal CBB Accounts $969,139 $969,139 $969,139 $969,139
US Bank (USB)

Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $300,892 $300,892 N/A $300,892 1.11% N/A $300,892

Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 558,489 558,489 N/A 558,489 1.11% N/A 558,489
Subtotal USB Account $859,381 $859,381 $859,381 1.11% $859,381
Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250
Total Cash, Bank Deposits and

Bank Investment Accounts $1,830,770 $1,830,770 $1,830,770 $1,830,770

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Freddie Mac $11,302,450 $11,302,450 N/A $11,302,450 0.90% N/A $11,302,450

Small Business Assoc. Pool 13,664,386 13,664,386 N/A 13,664,386 N/A 13,664,386
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $24,966,836 $24,966,836 $24,966,836 0.90% $24,966,836
LAIF Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $20,792,356 $20,792,356 N/A $20,792,356 2.043% N/A $20,792,356
Subtotal LAIF Accounts $20,792,356 $20,792,356 $20,792,356 2.043% $20,792,356
CAMP Accounts

Non-Restricted Funds $14,941,355 $14,941,355 N/A $14,941,355 1.80% N/A $14,941,355
Subtotal CAMP Accounts $14,941,355 $14,941,355 $14,941,355 1.80% $14,941,355
Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $60,700,547 $60,700,547 $60,700,547 1.51% $60,700,547
Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

Bank of Nova Scotia Houston $1,410,000 $1,409,464 729 $1,409,882 3.08% 3.10% 06/05/20 $1,418,656

Bank of Montreal Chicago 1,400,000 1,400,000 731 1,400,000 3.19% 3.23% 08/03/20 1,409,520

Sychrony Bank 240,000 240,000 1827 240,000 2.25% 2.25% 10/02/20 241,064

Royal Bank of Canada NY 815,000 815,000 1095 815,000 3.24% 3.24% 06/07/21 833,064

DNB Bank ASA NY 715,000 715,000 1092 715,000 2.04% 2.04% 12/02/22 714,232
Subtotal Brokered CDs $4,580,000 $4,579,464 $4,579,882 2.95% $4,616,536



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended

December 31, 2019

%

Par Cost Basis Term December % Yield to Maturity Market
I Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note $1,000,000 $979,102 819 $994,887 1.500% 2.46% 07/15/20 $999,375
US Treasury Note 2,225,000 2,201,012 1019 2,215,510 2.125% 2.53% 01/31/21 2,236,646
US Treasury Note 1,900,000 1,886,938 753 1,892,809 2.250% 2.59% 02/15/21 1,912,766
US Treasury Note 2,781,000 2,761,120 838 2,767,937 2.125% 2.45% 06/30/21 2,802,945
US Treasury Note 2,615,000 2,588,543 1201 2,602,031 2.250% 2.57% 07/31/21 2,641,354
US Treasury Note 580,000 567,426 1202 572,875 2.000% 2.69% 10/31/21 584,327
US Treasury Note 2,555,000 2,480,346 1323 2,514,722 1.750% 2.60% 11/30/21 2,562,885
US Treasury Note 2,500,000 2,418,750 1436 2,452,549 1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 2,515,917
US Treasury Note 3,070,000 2,969,266 1336 3,006,991 1.875% 2.82% 03/31/22 3,089,547
US Treasury Note 3,790,000 3,678,225 1302 3,718,376  1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 3,814,131
US Treasury Note 1,605,000 1,558,480 1474 1,577,561 1.875% 2.64% 04/30/22 1,615,407
US Treasury Note 1,300,000 1,252,570 1456 1,269,694 1.750% 2.72% 06/30/22 1,305,383
US Treasury Note 2,065,000 1,980,706 1577 2,010,270 1.750% 2.76% 09/30/22 2,073,307
US Treasury Note 894,000 864,177 1641 874,777 2.000% 2.80% 10/31/22 903,813
US Treasury Note 1,040,000 990,356 1580 1,003,999 1.750% 2.93% 01/31/23 1,044,307
US Treasury Note 305,000 288,535 1778 294,070 1.500% 2.69% 02/28/23 303,940
US Treasury Note 1,275,000 1,206,269 1699 1,227,390 1.500% 2.74% 02/28/23 1,270,567
US Treasury Note 1,235,000 1,189,508 1508 1,198,875 1.500% 2.44% 03/31/23 1,230,513
US Treasury Note 2,000,000 1,899,453 1618 1,919,756  1.38% 2.58% 06/30/23 1,982,578
US Treasury Note 1,260,000 1,196,951 1630 1,208919 1.25% 2.44% 07/31/23 1,243,119
US Treasury Note 650,000 667,088 1611 664,625  2.88% 2.25% 09/30/23 678,869
US Treasury Note 3,450,000 3,484,904 1713 3,479,166  2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 3,590,829
US Treasury Note 2,525,000 2,479,826 1786 2,488,448 2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,569,975
US Treasury Note 120,000 120,356 1795 120,294 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 124,477
US Treasury Note 2,345,000 2,355,534 1792 2,354,363  2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,377,152
US Treasury Note 575,000 580,930 1824 580,366  2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 582,974
US Treasury Note 1,000,000 1,016,172 1818 1,014,943 2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 1,019,453
US Treasury Note 1,310,000 1,349,146 1824 1,347,283  2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,336,200
US Treasury Note 1,100,000 1,135,965 1822 1,134,875  2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 1,128,789
US Treasury Note 2,100,000 2,143,148 1821 2,142,512 2.13% 1.69% 11/30/24 2,142,903

Subtotal US Treasuries $51,170,000 $50,290,802 $50,650,873 2.47% $51,684,448




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended

December 31, 2019

%

Par Cost Basis Term December % Yield to Maturity Market
[ Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
I I & (conti 0
US. G s 1 Entiti
Freddie Mac Bond 2,500,000 2,485,350 1,036 2,494,070  2.38% 2.59% 02/16/21 2,521,433
Freddie Mac Bond 2,550,000 2,527,994 1,028 2,541,010 2.38% 2.70% 02/16/21 2,571,861
Fannie Mae Bond 2,510,000 2,502,671 1,092 2,506,787  2.50% 2.60% 04/13/21 2,539,274
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,865,000 1,882,718 992 1,876,779  3.00% 2.63% 10/12/21 1,910,618
Fannie Mae Bond 795,000 794,428 1,096 794,608  2.63% 2.65% 01/11/22 811,086
Freddie Mac Bond 1,520,000 1,520,000 1,096 1,520,000 2.05% 2.05% 08/26/22 1,520,524
Fannie Mae Bond 890,000 886,903 1,096 887,226 1.38% 1.49% 09/06/22 884,145
Fannie Mae Bond 1,655,000 1,603,678 1,632 1,622,556  2.00% 2.74% 10/05/22 1,672,798
Freddie Mac Bond 1,450,000 1,444,461 1,810 1,446,053  2.75% 2.83% 06/19/23 1,505,967
Fannie Mae Bond 855,000 853,273 1,741 853,657 2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 892,498
Fannie Mae Bond 1,820,000 1,803,274 1,772 1,807,068 2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,899,820
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000 895,642 1,772 891,068  3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 924,180
Fannie Mae Bond 680,000 677,470 1,823 677,901  2.50% 2.58% 02/05/24 701,037
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000 189,327 1,824 189,439 2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 195,908
Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $20,150,000 $20,067,189 $20,108,222 2.61% $20,551,149
Medium T N
UPS of America Inc $725,000 $802,046 714 $735,062 8.38% 2.75% 04/01/20 $736,346
Toyota Motor 200,000 199,880 731 199,938  3.05% 3.08% 01/08/21 202,419
Hershey Company 335,000 334,769 1101 334,892 3.10% 3.12% 05/15/21 340,671
American Honda Finance 800,000 767,016 1181 783,999 1.65% 3.00% 07/12/21 798,154
Toyota Motor 1,000,000 978,790 1355 988,099 2.60% 3.21% 01/11/22 1,015,125
Bank of NY Mellon 1,400,000 1,371,048 1391 1,383,608 2.60% 3.18% 02/07/22 1,421,290
American Express 800,000 785,488 1415 791,658  2.70% 3.20% 03/03/22 813,430
Walt Disney Company 815,000 798,692 1416 805,633  2.45% 3.00% 03/04/22 826,616
Paccar Financial Corp 930,000 929,498 1096 929,602  2.65% 2.67% 05/10/22 947,346
Visa Inc’ 825,000 795,407 1611 806,388  2.15% 3.03% 09/15/22 834,391
Bank of America 800,000 769,264 1647 780,331  2.50% 3.43% 10/21/22 807,787
Oracle Corp 1,420,000 1,389,001 1763 1,399,433  2.63% 3.11% 02/15/23 1,450,177
Amazon Inc 935,000 925,996 1774 927,604  2.40% 2.66% 02/22/23 951,628
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 800,000 790,800 1792 793,839  3.00% 3.26% 03/15/23 821,911
Bank of NY Mellon 1,375,000 1,387,595 1555 1,385,011 3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 1,442,581
UnitedHealth Group Inc 720,000 755,741 1330 753,989  3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 754,363
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000 1,276,392 1807 1,274,077 2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,308,631
Walmart Inc 1,425,000 1,495,196 1768 1,490,725 2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,478,503
Walt Disney Company 940,000 936,165 1820 936,400 1.75% 1.84% 08/30/24 932,867
Subtotal Medium Term Notes $17,505,000 $17,488,784 $17,500,288 2.83% $17,884,236
Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $93,405,000 $92,426,239 $92,839,265 2.60% $94,736,369




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Month Ended
December 31, 2019

%
Par Cost Basis Term December % Yi el::]l to Maturity Market
Amount Amount (Days) Value Coupon Maturity Date Value
Total Investments $154,105,547 $153,126,786 $153,539,812 $155,436,916
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)
R icted D it
Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $18,227,458 $18,227,458 N/A $18,227,458 1.80% N/A $18,227,458
LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,492,046 6,492,046 N/A 6,492,046 2.04% N/A 6,492,046
Total Investment Pool Accounts 24,719,504 24,719,504 24,719,504 1.86% 24,719,504
Debt Service and Arbitrage Accounts
2008B Debt Service Accounts $2,625,978 $2,625978 N/A $2,625,978 1.08% $2,625,978
2017A Debt Service Accounts 562 562 N/A 562 0.15% 562
Total Debt Service Accounts $2,626,540 $2,626,540 $2,626,540 1.08% $2,626,540
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $12,885,553 $12,885,553 N/A $12,885,553 N/A N/A $12,885,553
City of Chino Hills 6,603,654 6,603,654 N/A 6,603,654 N/A N/A 6,603,654
Cucamonga Valley Water District 11,734,581 11,734,581 N/A 11,734,581 N/A N/A 11,734,581
City of Fontana 11,402,480 11,402,480 N/A 11,402,480 N/A N/A 11,402,480
City of Montclair 3,166,754 3,166,754 N/A 3,166,754 N/A N/A 3,166,754
City of Ontario 25,374,622 25,374,622 N/A 25,374,622 N/A N/A 25,374,622
City of Upland 5,149,226 5,149,226 N/A 5,149,226 N/A N/A 5,149,226
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $76,316,870 $76,316,870 $76,316,870 $76,316,870
**Total reported as of November 2019
CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $15,000,000 $15,000,000 N/A $18,249,606 N/A N/A $18,249,606
Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $15,000,000 $15,000,000 $18,249,606 $18,249,606
CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of November 30, 2019 based on 1 Year Net Return was 14.34%.
Escrow Deposits
Stanek Contractors Escrow $93,522 $93,522 N/A $93,522 N/A N/A ’ $93,522
Subtotal Escrow Deposits .$93,522 $93,522 $93,522 $93,522
Total Restricted Deposits $118,756,436 $118,756,436 $122,006,042 $122,006,042
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of
December 31, 2019 $274,692,753 $273,713,992 $277,376,624 $279,273,728




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
Month Ended
December 31, 2019

December Purchases
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity
1 12/04/19 Purchase US Treasury Note Treasury Bond $2,100,000 2.13%
2 12/06/19 Purchase Certificate of Deposit - DNB Bank ASA CD 715,000 2.04%
$ 2,815,000
December Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
1 12/04/19 Sell Federal Home Loan Banks Note Agency Bond $950,000 2.38%
2 12/04/19 Sell US Treasury Note Treasury Bond 1,195,000 1.50%
3 12/06/19 Sell US Treasury Note Treasury Bond 706,000 2.00%

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales

10

$ 2,851,000




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

Directed Investment Category

CBB Repurchase (Sweep)

LAIF - Unrestricted

CAMP - Unrestricted

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Medium Term Notes

US Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Total Investment Portfolio

Investment Portfolio Rate of Return

R i Transi erA n

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account

CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve

LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve

US Bank - 2008B Debt Service Accounts

US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts

US Bank - Pre-Investment Money Market Account
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account

Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account

Other Accounts*
Escrow Account

Total Restficted/ Transitory/Other Accounts

Average Yield of Other Accounts
Total Agency Directed Deposits

*Petty Cash

Month Ended

December 31, 2019

Amount Invested Yield
$24,966,836 0.900%
20,792,356 2.043%
14,941,355 1.800%
4,579,882 2.955%
17,500,288 2.833%
50,650,873 2.474%
20,108,222 2.615%
$153,539,812
2.168%
Amount Invested Yield
$76,316,870 N/A
18,249,606 N/A
18,227,458 1.800%
6,492,046 2.043%
2,625,978 1.080%
562 0.150%
859,381 1.110%
943,157 N/A
25,982 N/A
2,250 N/A
93,522 N/A
$123,836,812
1.768%
$277,376,624

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended December 31, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$277,283,102

CAMP - CBB Repurchase
Unrestricted, 5.4% (Sweep), 9.0%

US Treasuries,
18.3%  \

U.S. Government
Sponsored
Entities, 7.2%

Restricted

Other Accounts (net of
Accounts, escrow), 44.0%
0.7%

Certificates of

Deposit, 1.6% Medium Term

Notes, 6.3%
Unrestricted, 7.5%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended December 31, 2019
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$20,108,222

Federal Home
Loan Bank ___
Bonds, 14.7% , ———__Fannie Mae

Bonds, 45.5%

Freddie Mac
Bonds, 39.8%



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended December 31, 2019
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio
$153,539,812

\ CBB Repurchase (Sweep),
CAMP,9.7% \ 16.3%

US Treasuries, 33.0%_. .|\

u.s. Govei'nment
Sponsored Entities, 13.1%

Local Agency Investment
Fund, 13.5%

Medium Term
Notes, 11.4%

Certificates of
Deposit, 3.0%

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended December 31, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$153,539,812

$70,000,000 -

$60,000,000 -

$50,000,000 H

$40,000,000 H

$30,000,000 H

$10,000,000 H - .

$0 J £ P L = = T = s e = .
0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 366-730 2to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs
Days Days

BLAIF+CAMP $35,733,711
= CBB Repurchase (Sweep)| $24,966,836
B GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $2,144,944 2,634,887 $24,118,359 $26,934,927 $37,006,148
OPercent 39.63% 1.40% 1.72% 15.71% 17.54% 24.00%

15




Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended December 31, 2019
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

2.750% ~

—

2.500%

L

2.250% -

2.000% -
1.750% -
1.58% 1. 2.0

1.500% -

1.250% - ENLLELA~

1.000% -

0.750%

1

L

0.500%

0.250%

0.000% T T r T T T T T T T Y

& <& & W ,\&0‘\' 50“' W w X o & N

—4—Agency Yield -#-2008B Bond Rate === LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

16



INFORMATION
ITEM

6H



pfm

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investment Performance Review
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2019

Client Management Team

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director 601 South Figueroa, Suite 4500
Richard Babbe, CCM, Senior Managing Consultant Los Angeles, CA 90017
Joseph Creason, Portfolio Manager 213-489-4075

Rachael Miller, Client Consultant

PFM Asset Management LLC

213 Market Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141
717-232-2723



Market Update




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2019
Market Update

Federal Funds Target Range

Major Moves in 2019

Year Starting Range Ending Range # of Hikes/Cuts
2015 0.00%-0.25% 0.25%-0.50% | 1 hike
2016 0.25%-0.50% 0.50%-0.75% 1 hike
2017 0.50%-0.75% 1.25%-1.50% 3 hikes
2018 1.25%-1.50% 2.25%-2.50% 4 hikes
2019 2.25%-2.50% 1.50%-1.75% 3 cuts

Corporate Yield Spreads
1-3 Year A-AAA
75
65
55
45
35
25
Dec '18 Mar '19 Jun 19 Sep 19 Dec 19

Source: Bloomberg, as of December 31, 2019.

3.05% U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

ooo"”..

2.75%

2.25%
1.75% e December 31, 2019
eeeeeDecember 31, 2018
1.25%
312345 10 30
MYYYYY Y Maturity Y
S&P 500 Price Change
3,300

3,100
2,900
2,700
2,500

2,300 e
Dec Jun'19

PFM Asset Management LLC



For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2019
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Market Update

The Fed Signals It Is Likely on Hold for an Extended Period of Time

Federal Reserve Target Overnight Rate

2.5%
target rate (mid-point)
2.0% 2019
2018 N
1 .5% ..... IRRRAALT e, .
Market Projection
“As long as incoming information about the economy
1.0% remains broadly consistent with [the current
2017 economic] outlook, the current stance of monetary
‘policy likely will remain appropriate.”
— Fed Chair Jerome Powell
December 11, 2019
0.5%
Dec '16 Dec '17 Dec'18 Dec'19 Dec 20

Source: Bloomberg. Market Projection as of December 31, 2019.

PFM Asset Management LLC 2



For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2019

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Market Update
Recession Fe<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>